
 
VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS 

PLAN COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA  
Village Hall Community Room 

319 2nd St. 
3/15/2023                      6:30 PM 

 
REGULAR MEETING   
1. Call to Order 
2. Approval of Agenda 
3. Approval of Minutes –January 25, 2023 
4. Consideration/Discussion: New Glarus Brewing Company Warehouse Addition Site 

Plan, 2400 WI-69 

5. Set next meeting date for Wednesday, April 20 
6. Adjournment 

 
 
Roger Truttmann, Chair 
Village Plan Commission 

 
 
 
 
POSTED:  
N.G. Village Hall   3/10/23 
N.G. Post Office   3/10/23 
Bank of New Glarus 3/10/23 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Kelsey A. Jenson, Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 

PURSUANT TO APPLICABLE LAW, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A QUORUM OR A 

MAJORITY OF THE NEW GLARUS VILLAGE BOARD TRUSTEES MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING.  

INFORMATION PRESENTED AT THIS MEETING MAY HELP FORM THE RATIONALE BEHIND 

FUTURE ACTIONS THAT MAY BE TAKEN BY THE NEW GLARUS VILLAGE BOARD. 

 

PERSONS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL SERVICES TO PARTICIPATE IN A PUBLIC MEETING MAY 

CONTACT THE VILLAGE CLERK FOR ASSISTANCE AT 527-2510 



VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS 
PLAN COMMISSION, SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES  

Village Hall Community Room 
319 2nd Street 

January 25, 2023       6:30 PM 
 

 
REGULAR MEETING CALL TO ORDER: Chair Roger Truttman, called regular meeting to order at  

6:30  p.m. 

 

PRESENT: Roger Truttman, Bekah Stauffacher, Chuck Phillipson, Mike Marty, Beth Alderman, Tara 

Wilde & Suzi Janowiak 

 

ALSO PRESENT: Interim Administrator Karl Frantz, Deputy Clerk: Deanna Young, Joe Cockroft, Pat 

Rank & Kyle Henderson (Strand), Deb & Bill Saunders, Sue Kempfer, Jennifer Thayer, Ron Roesslein, 

Ben Kahl, TM, Shelly Johnson Anthony Edge, & Travis Zimmerman  

 

 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: from 11.17.22, motioned by  Mike Marty , seconded by Beckah Stauffacher      

Motioned carried unanimously   7-0. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:  Motioned by   Tara Wilde, seconded by Michael Bell. 

 Motioned carried unanimously   7-0. 

 

CONSIDERATION/DISCUSSION:  

Certified Survey Map, 506 12th Ave. Shepard of the Hills Church. After discussion  Chuck Phillipson 
second by Bekah Stauffacher move to approve the CSM. Motion carried 7-0 

 
CONSIDERATION/DISCUSSION:  

New Primary School Site Plan - After discussion and presentation by representatives  of the School 

district  the revised site plan showing the Windlach access option motion by Mike Marty  second  by 

Chuck Philipson to approve the  plan contingent  on compliance  with the Village Engineer comments  

in his letter in the packet. Motion carried unanimously  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Set next meeting date for Wednesday  February 15 
 

 

 

 

 

Adjourn: Being no further business, Tar Wilde motioned to adjourn the meeting,  seconded by Mike 

Marty , adjourned at approximately 8:00 p.m.    

                                                         Karl Frantz  

                                       Interim Administrator                















 

 
 

 
PJR:lln\S:\MAD\1200--1299\1211\701\PDF\2023\New Glarus Brewery\Out\Village of New Glarus\2023-03-9 NG Brewery Site Review Letter\NG Brewery Site Review Letter.docx 

March 9, 2023 
 
 
Ms. Lauren Freeman, Village Administrator 
Village of New Glarus 
319 Second Street 
New Glarus, WI 53574 
 
Re: New Glarus Brewery 
 Site Review Letter 
 Village of New Glarus, Wisconsin (Village) 
  
Dear Lauren, 
 
Strand Associates, Inc.® (Strand) received the following information on March 2, 2023, for the 
above-referenced project: 
 
1. New Glarus Brewing Co., Warehouse Addition 2023 Drawings, dated February 21, 2023, 

consisting of 18 sheets. 
 

2. Stormwater Management Memorandum dated February 17, 2023, by Fehr Graham consisting of 
44 pages. 
 

3. Site Plan Memorandum by Katherine May consisting of 1 page. 
 
4. Certified Survey Map No. 5337, dated June 9, 2020, by Julius W. Smith consisting of 5 pages. 
 
The following are Strand’s review comments based on the information provided. 
 
General 
 
1. The total land disturbance for the project is approximately 68,850 square feet (sq ft) and an 

increase of approximately 7,990 sq ft of impervious area. Given that the land disturbance for the 

project exceeds 43,560 sq ft (1 acre), the applicant is required to submit applications for a 

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WDNR) stormwater management permit and a 

Village stormwater and construction site erosion control permit. The Village permit applications 

were not included in the materials submitted. 
 

2. The applicant has provided an update to the previously approved stormwater management plan 

that demonstrates that existing stormwater management facilities at the site provide the required 

80 percent total suspended solids loading reduction and will also reduce peak runoff flows from 

the site for all storm events up to and including a 100-year design storm event. Based on review 

of this updated stormwater management plan, it appears to be acceptable. 

 

3. The stormwater utility account for this parcel should have its Equivalent Runoff Unit (ERU) total 

increased by 2.7 ERUs because of the increase of impervious area. 

 

4. Obtain all appropriate State and Village permits for the project. 



Ms. Lauren Freeman, Village Administrator 

Village of New Glarus 

Page 2 

March 9, 2023 

 

 

 
PJR:lln\S:\MAD\1200--1299\1211\701\PDF\2023\New Glarus Brewery\Out\Village of New Glarus\2023-03-9 NG Brewery Site Review Letter\NG Brewery Site Review Letter.docx 

Based on the information received and reviewed, we recommend approval contingent on the items noted 
previously. 
 

Please call 608-251-4843 if you have any questions. 
 

Sincerely, 
 

STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC.® 
 
 
 
Patrick J. Rank, P.E. 



 

New Glarus Brewing Co- Warehouse 2023 Addition 
Village of New Glarus, Site Plan Approval Memo 
Contact: 
Katherine May 
KMay@NewGlarusBrewing.Com 
406/599-6855 
 
Dear Village Committee, 

We are excited to share our design for a warehouse expansion at our Hilltop facility. This addition will be 
situated on the south end of our facility, by our existing Shipping and Receiving Entrance. It is roughly 28,000 
SQF on what is currently an open gravel space. 

The purpose of this warehouse is to house our empty beer Can supply. Currently when Cans are produced for us, 
they are stored off-site outside of the Village. This adds to cost and traffic flow as brewery employee and trucks 
are needed to shuttle cans from storage facilities to us when needed. 

The demand for Canned beer in the market is growing significantly. Cans are a more sustainable material versus 
glass Bottles. They are less energy consuming to produce, lighter, and more compact, and therefore less fuel and 
traffic for shipping. They are also easier to recycle. We continue these sustainable steps in the design of the 
building by increasing the structural bearing load of the roof to hold future Solar Panels.  

This addition will not increase traffic. Current warehouse staff will work in the space as they will be freed from 
their current need to make pick-ups from out of town warehouses. The warehouse is not open to the public and 
is accessed from the shipping only entrance. Finally, the 2 dock door additions are due to the taller height of 
stacked cans. Existing overhead dock doors are shorter than stacked Can industry standards. This increase in 
height is also why the new warehouse is a few feet higher than the existing warehouse. The new height remains 
within municipal zoning requirements. There will be no change to shipping and receiving hours. They will remain 
Monday through Friday 7am to 4pm. The only exterior lighting will be those required for emergency egress 
mounted over exit doors. 

Since there is no increase in parking needs, our parking lot design will stay the same with 170 paved parking 
spaces and seasonal overflow parking in the East lots. This addition will be abutted to our existing facility with its 
rich landscape design of garden follies, limestone rock walls, indigenous plants and decorative paved stones. You 
can see some of our existing Hilltop landscape on drawing A120. 

The warehouse design and materials will match what is utilized on the existing warehouses and production 
space. Walls will be metal insulated panels sitting on concrete curbs. The roof will be standing seam insulated 
metal panels. There will be vinyl picture windows and hollow metal doors.  Along the perimeter of the building 
will be washed stone landscape edging.  

Thank you for your time and continued support. I welcome any further conversations about our facility and our 
growth. Looking forward to visiting with you during your March 15th meeting. Our hope is this design is approved 
at that time with construction to start this spring. 

Thank you,  

 
Katherine May 
AIA, NCARB 
Wisconsin Architect License A-12133 



C

UP DN

UP

DN

REF. POINTREF. POINT

NEW EXISTING

EXISTSING WAREHOUSE

EXISTSING WAREHOUSE

EXISTING CAN LINE

EXISTING BOTTLE LINE

EXISTING KEG LINE

EXISTING CELLAR

EXISTING CELLAR

EXISTING 
BREWHALL

EXISTING CELLAR

2400 Hwy 69 
New Glarus, WI   I   53574 

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION

02/21/23 VILLAGE SUBMITAL

CD01

WAREHOUSE
ADDITION 2023

COVER DRAWING

PROJECT 
LOCATION

N

NEW GLARUS BREWING CO
WAREHOUSE ADDITION 2023

VILLAGE SUBMITAL

 1" = 80'-0"CD01
1 KEY

N

DRAWING LIST:

ARCHITECTURAL
CD01 COVER DRAWING
A101 FLOOR PLAN
A102 ROOF PLAN
A111 BUILDING ELEVATIONS
A112 BUILDING ELEVATIONS
A120 EXISTING LANDSCAPE CONDITIONS

CIVIL
1 TITLE SHEET
2 STANDARD LEGEND
3 GENERAL NOTES
4 GENERAL NOTES
5 EXISTING CONDITIONS AND REMOVAL PLAN
6 SITE LAYOUT PLAN
7 GRADING PLAN
8 UTILITIES PLAN
9 EROSION CONTROL PLAN
10 DETAILS
11 DETAILS
12 DETAILS



DOCKS

NEW EXISTING

ELECT.
ROOM

NUT 1

NUT 2

NUT 3

NUT 4

COVERED 
LEAN-TO

CONCRETE PAD

A111

1

A112 1

A111

2

PALLET 
STORAGE

RETAINING 
WALL

41' - 4" 28' - 4" 29' - 0"

12
3'

 - 
3"

23
' -

 1
1"

7'
 - 

11
 1

/2
"

STAIRS TO 
MECHANICAL 

CATWALK

CAN WAREHOUSE

48' - 10" 48' - 3"

ELEC.
PAD

OH DOOR 

37
' -

 4
 1

/2
"

12
' -

 2
 1

/2
"

24
' -

 0
"

24
' -

 0
"

24
' -

 0
"

25
' -

 6
 1

/2
"

60' - 0"

2400 Hwy 69 
New Glarus, WI   I   53574 

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION

02/21/23 VILLAGE SUBMITAL

A101

WAREHOUSE
ADDITION 2023

FLOOR PLAN

 1" = 30'-0"A101
1 FLOOR PLAN

N



RIDGE

NEW EXISTING

3/4"

3/4"

EAVE 18-6'

EAVE 30'

EX. EAVE 16'

EAVE 14'-0"

EAVE 17'-1"

1/2"

3/4"

ROOF PITCH CHANGE

3/4"

EAVE 30'-0"
EX. EAVE 18-6'

NEW EXISTING

1/2"

3/4"

3/4"

LEAN-TO

EAVE 16'-0"

RIDGE 34-10 1/2"

EXISTING

THIS BAY
ROOF MATCH

2400 Hwy 69 
New Glarus, WI   I   53574 

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION

02/21/23 VILLAGE SUBMITAL

A102

WAREHOUSE
ADDITION 2023

ROOF PLAN

 1" = 30'-0"A102
1 ROOF PLAN N



FIRST
100' - 0"

DRIVE
96' - 0"12'x8' INSULATED OVERHEAD 

SECTIONAL DOOR, TYPICAL

COVERED 
LEAN-TO AREA

NEWEXISTING

VINYL PICTURE WINDOW, TYPICAL
GALLVALUM INSULATED WALL 
PANELS, TO MATCH EXISTING, 
TYPICAL

GALLVALUM INSULATED STANDING 
SEEM ROOF, TO MATCH EXISTING, 
TYPICAL

CONCRETE FOUNDATION 
WALL, TO MATCH 
EXISTING, TYPICAL

METAL DOOR WITH HALF VISION 
GLASS, TO MATCH EXISTING, 
TYPICAL

FIRST
100' - 0"

NEW EXISTING

METAL DOOR WITH HALF 
VISION GLASS, TO MATCH 
EXISTING

GALLVALUM INSULATED WALL PANELS, 
TO MATCH EXISTING, TYPICAL

GALLVALUM INSULATED STANDING 
SEEM ROOF, TO MATCH EXISTING, 
TYPICAL

VINYL PICTURE WINDOW, TYPICAL

METAL GRATE STEPS WITH 
GUARD AND HANDRAIL, TO 
MATCH EXISTSING

CONCRETE FOUNDATION 
WALL, TO MATCH 
EXISTING, TYPICAL

2400 Hwy 69 
New Glarus, WI   I   53574 

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION

02/21/23 VILLAGE SUBMITAL

A111

WAREHOUSE
ADDITION 2023

BUILDING
ELEVATIONS

 1/16" = 1'-0"A111
1 WEST ELEVATION

 1/16" = 1'-0"A111
2 EAST ELEVATION



FIRST
100' - 0"

GALLVALUM INSULATED WALL PANELS, 
TO MATCH EXISTING, TYPICAL

GALLVALUM INSULATED STANDING 
SEEM ROOF, TO MATCH EXISTING, 
TYPICAL

CONCRETE FOUNDATION 
WALL, TO MATCH 
EXISTING, TYPICAL

VINYL PICTURE 
WINDOW, TYPICAL

EXISTSING

2400 Hwy 69 
New Glarus, WI   I   53574 

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION

02/21/23 VILLAGE SUBMITAL

A112

WAREHOUSE
ADDITION 2023

BUILDING
ELEVATION

 1/16" = 1'-0"A112
1 SOUTH ELEVATION



2400 Hwy 69 
New Glarus, WI   I   53574 

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION

02/21/23 VILLAGE SUBMITAL

A120

WAREHOUSE
ADDITION 2023

EXISTING
CONDITIONS





ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL
Ó 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT AND LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2023 FEHR GRAHAM FEHR GRAHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLINOIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET TYPE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUG VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY BENCH MARK; BASED ON BENCHMARK DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
VPRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WWF

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
XP

AutoCAD SHX Text
VPT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPLOSION PROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL POINT OF TANGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELDED WIRE FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEATHER PROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDE FLANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
USGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPSTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
VPC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VPI

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UR

AutoCAD SHX Text
THK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
US GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL POINT OF CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL POINT OF INTERSECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPSTREAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
URINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE YARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TANGENT LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMMETRICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLYETHYLENE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED CONCRETE CYLINDER PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PLASTIC) PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHTG

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
RRSP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA

AutoCAD SHX Text
STD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R&R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RND

AutoCAD SHX Text
RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING OR SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND REPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD SPIKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREAM BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR, PROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLYWD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRV

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PI

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESSURE REDUCING VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POUNDS PER SQUARE FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF TANGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUG VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE SLEEVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF INTERSECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESSURE REGULATORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLYPROPYLENE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLYWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBREVIATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WMQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN QUALITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDCR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK (GEOLOGICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE OR RIP RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTH - UNDISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTH - FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD (BLOCKING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD (FINISH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD (ROUGH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATION (RIGID)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LOOSE/ BATT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHATCH PATTERNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RFTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVERT ELEVATION; BASED ON BENCH MARK DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWH

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT WATER HEATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAV

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
JST

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
INT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV

AutoCAD SHX Text
  =

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEAL FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOMENT OF INERTIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH OF CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDE DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HNGR

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
HSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRMG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FTG

AutoCAD SHX Text
F-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
GA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GI

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRATING SUPPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYPSUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALVANIZED IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE TO FACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF STEEL CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMERICAN SOCIETY OF TESTING AND MATERIALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE TO BACK OF CURB DIMENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK-TO-BACK OF CURB DIMENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX, EXIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL, ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
DNSTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
E =

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
EJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERNAL DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIVALENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUCTILE IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSTREAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAGONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIMENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL or  

AutoCAD SHX Text
C TO C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C & G

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
CU

AutoCAD SHX Text
CTRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CI

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEGREE OF CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPPER PIPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUBIC YARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPRESSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER TO CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUBIC FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BV

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BSMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFP

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AISC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACI

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABC

AutoCAD SHX Text
<

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUTTERFLY VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFLOW PREVENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALL VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGREGATE BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMERICAN CONCRETE INSTITUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACRE(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGREGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEFT OF SURVEY BASE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPNG

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. OR #

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OO

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POUNDS PER CUBIC FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERFORATED DRAIN PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTSIDE DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTSIDE TO OUTSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPPOSITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOMINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORPORATION STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE PIPE/STORM PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT MIX ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ME

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.O.N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
YARD HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE WITH BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB STOP W/CURB BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER INLET - BEHIND CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT AND SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCCP OR RCP EQRS (RCAP) END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL OR HDPE END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEROSION CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT SEEDING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED AREA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.25%%D BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.50%%D BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%D BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
90%%D BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH LINE (PAVED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH LINE (UNPAVED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
X" TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
X" TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TV CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE WITH GUY WIRE AND ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT (MAST MOUNTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE (SINGLE FIXTURE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
YARD LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE TV RISER PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC RISER PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE RISER PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
X"

AutoCAD SHX Text
X"

AutoCAD SHX Text
X"

AutoCAD SHX Text
X"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1000.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 1000.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATE POINT ON GRID SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND OR SET PROPERTY PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION (AT )

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIP OUT CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT, LIMITS OF PAVEMENT REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS TREE W/ SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONIFEROUS TREE W/ SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGEROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUSH OR SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION LIMIT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
& REPLACEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN (MULTIPLE POST, SINGLE POST, STREET SIGN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUARD RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD TRACKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.B. #XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.B. #XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMISC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORING LOCATION AND NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONITORING WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MW #XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
MW #XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLINE OF DETAILED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET WHERE SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTRAFFIC RELATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROLLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAST ARM ASSEMBLY AND POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNAL HEAD AND POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNAL HEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTRIAN HEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTRIAN PUSH-BUTTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAND HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE HAND HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAND HOLE OR JUNCTION BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY-DUTY HAND HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDUIT (LENGTH AND SIZE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" GS-PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' - T

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5' - 2")

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP GALVANIZED STEEL OR PVC CONDUIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPPER NUMERAL INDICATES LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
"T" INDICATES CONDUIT IN TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
"P" INDICATED CONDUIT PUSHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARROW - THROUGH, TURN LEFT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARROW - TURN RIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAPPED PARKING STALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC DETECTOR LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC CONTROL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER NUMERAL INDICATES SIZE AND TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUMINAIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER OPTIC LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN (PYLON)

AutoCAD SHX Text
000.00 FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
000.00 FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WYE FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY SEDIMENT TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT INLET PROTECTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ROCK OUTLET PROTECTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK CHECK DAM - COURSE AGGREGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK CHECK DAM - RIP RAP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARROW - THROUGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARROW - TURN LEFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE DIRECTION TURN ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH CHECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINKLER HEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE W/ METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE W/ TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE W/ LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
X"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE STUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAGPOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACER WIRE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR CONDITIONER

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\C3D\22\22-821\Plans\22-821 PLANS.dwg, LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. 2400 WISCONSIN 69 NEW GLARUS, WI 53574

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.K.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-821

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. WAREHOUSE ADDITION NEW GLARUS, WI, WIWI

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT DATE: 2/17/232/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEW SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ET



·
·
·

ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL
Ó 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES 1. THIS PROJECT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MUNICIPAL CODE, VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS, WISCONSIN, THIS PROJECT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MUNICIPAL CODE, VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS, WISCONSIN, CURRENT EDITION, THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION'S "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY AND STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION, CURRENT EDITION, SPECIAL PROVISIONS AND THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER AND WATER CONSTRUCTION IN WISCONSIN", CURRENT EDITION.  SIGN CONSTRUCTION AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE "MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES", CURRENT EDITION. 2. IN THESE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS MENTION IS MADE OF THE "ENGINEER", WHICH SHALL MEAN FEHR GRAHAM OR THEIR DULY IN THESE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS MENTION IS MADE OF THE "ENGINEER", WHICH SHALL MEAN FEHR GRAHAM OR THEIR DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT.  IN THESE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS MENTION IS MADE OF THE "OWNER", WHICH SHALL MEAN NEW GLARUS BREWING COMPANY, OR THEIR DULY AWARDED AGENT. 3. AS PART OF THE BIDDING PROCEDURE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THAT THE QUANTITIES FOR PAY ITEMS, AS AS PART OF THE BIDDING PROCEDURE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THAT THE QUANTITIES FOR PAY ITEMS, AS PRESENTED IN THESE PLAN DOCUMENTS, ARE SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT.  IF DISCREPANCIES ARE DETECTED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF THE DISCREPANCY PRIOR TO THE BID DATE. 4. QUANTITIES SHOWN ARE ESTIMATES FOR INFORMATION ONLY.  PAYMENT WILL BE BASED ON ACTUAL QUANTITIES MEASURED QUANTITIES SHOWN ARE ESTIMATES FOR INFORMATION ONLY.  PAYMENT WILL BE BASED ON ACTUAL QUANTITIES MEASURED IN THE FIELD OR ON PAYMENT LIMIT DETAILS. 5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE PAID FOR MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT SUCCESSFULLY INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE PAID FOR MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT SUCCESSFULLY INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS AS MEASURED OR VERIFIED IN PLACE BY THE ENGINEER OR HIS AGENT. 6. IN CASE OF CONFLICT BETWEEN THE ABOVE MENTIONED SPECIFICATIONS, THE ENGINEER SHALL DETERMINE WHICH OF THE IN CASE OF CONFLICT BETWEEN THE ABOVE MENTIONED SPECIFICATIONS, THE ENGINEER SHALL DETERMINE WHICH OF THE SPECIFICATIONS SHALL GOVERN.  THE ENGINEER'S DECISION SHALL BE FINAL AND NO ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION SHALL BE AWARDED UNLESS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER. 7. THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS MUST BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ENGINEERING PLANS AS APPROVED BY THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS MUST BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ENGINEERING PLANS AS APPROVED BY THE OWNER.  IMPROVEMENT REPRESENTATIONS AS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ARE AS ACCURATE AS POSSIBLE FROM THE INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  HOWEVER, SOME FIELD REVISIONS MAY BE REQUIRED TO ACCOMMODATE UNFORESEEN CIRCUMSTANCES - THE ENGINEER SHALL BE ADVISED OF ANY NECESSARY REVISIONS WITH SUFFICIENT LEAD TIME ALLOWED TO PROPERLY CONSIDER AND ACT UPON SAID REQUESTS.  PROPER CONSTRUCTION TECHNIQUES MUST BE FOLLOWED IN CONSTRUCTING THOSE IMPROVEMENTS AS DETAILED IN THIS ENGINEERING PLAN.   8. THE ENGINEER SHALL HAVE THE AUTHORITY TO INSPECT, APPROVE OR REJECT THE WORKMANSHIP AND/OR MATERIALS THE ENGINEER SHALL HAVE THE AUTHORITY TO INSPECT, APPROVE OR REJECT THE WORKMANSHIP AND/OR MATERIALS WHICH GO TO MAKE UP IMPROVEMENTS AS DETAILED IN THESE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS. 9. GENERAL SAFETY PROVISION: TO PROVIDE DRIVERS WITH SAFE TRAVEL CONDITIONS DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PROJECT, GENERAL SAFETY PROVISION: TO PROVIDE DRIVERS WITH SAFE TRAVEL CONDITIONS DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PROJECT, AND TO PROVIDE SAFE WORKING CONDITIONS FOR ALL EMPLOYEES, THE RULES, REGULATIONS, AND CONDITIONS STATED BELOW WILL PREVAIL FOR THE DURATION OF THIS CONTRACT.  ANY EMPLOYEE OF THE CONTRACTOR OR HIS SUBCONTRACTORS WHO REFUSES TO COMPLY WITH THESE GENERAL SAFETY PROVISIONS SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE JOB SITE IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE AND LOCAL REQUIREMENTS.  THE CONTRACTOR AND ANY SUBCONTRACTORS RETAINED BY HIM SHALL COMPLY WITH THE STATE AND FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS OF THE OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ACT OF 1970 (OSHA), JULY 1, 1987 AS IT RELATES TO CONTRACTOR'S OPERATIONS.  10. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL STATE REGULATIONS REGARDING AIR, WATER, AND NOISE POLLUTION.  THE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL STATE REGULATIONS REGARDING AIR, WATER, AND NOISE POLLUTION.  THE CONTRACTOR WILL NOT BE ALLOWED TO BUILD FIRES ON THE SITE.  11. THE SCALE SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS APPLIES ONLY TO THE FULL SIZE PLANS NOT THE REDUCED SIZE PLANS. THE SCALE SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS APPLIES ONLY TO THE FULL SIZE PLANS NOT THE REDUCED SIZE PLANS. 12. IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO MAINTAIN DRAINAGE FLOWS AT ALL TIMES DURING THE PERFORMANCE IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO MAINTAIN DRAINAGE FLOWS AT ALL TIMES DURING THE PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK.  METHODS USED BY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF THE ENGINEER.  COST OF MAINTAINING DRAINAGE FLOWS SHALL BE INCIDENTAL TO THE CONTRACT.   13. WHERE SECTION OR SUBSECTION MONUMENTS ARE ENCOUNTERED, THE ENGINEER SHALL BE NOTIFIED BEFORE SUCH WHERE SECTION OR SUBSECTION MONUMENTS ARE ENCOUNTERED, THE ENGINEER SHALL BE NOTIFIED BEFORE SUCH MONUMENTS ARE REMOVED OR DISTURBED.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT AND CAREFULLY PRESERVE ALL PROPERTY MARKERS, MONUMENTS AND RIGHT-OF-WAY PINS UNTIL THE OWNER, AND AUTHORIZED SURVEYOR, OR AGENT HAS WITNESSED OR OTHERWISE REFERENCED THEIR LOCATION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR HAVING AN AUTHORIZED SURVEYOR RE-ESTABLISH ANY SECTION OR SUBSECTION MONUMENTS DESTROYED BY HIS OPERATIONS.  REPLACEMENT OF MONUMENTS WILL BE DETERMINED BY THE ENGINEER.  14. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE, STORE, AND RELOCATE TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE ENGINEER ALL EXISTING SIGNAGE IN THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE, STORE, AND RELOCATE TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE ENGINEER ALL EXISTING SIGNAGE IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE AND LOCAL REQUIREMENTS, AND CONSIDER THIS AS INCIDENTAL TO THE CONTRACT.  15. OUTSIDE THE EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE CARE IN GRADING OR EXCAVATION NEAR ANY AND ALL OUTSIDE THE EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE CARE IN GRADING OR EXCAVATION NEAR ANY AND ALL EXISTING SIGNS OUTSIDE THE RIGHT-OF-WAY.  ANY SIGNS REMOVED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES SHALL BE CAREFULLY REMOVED AND RE-ERECTED BY THE CONTRACTOR AT A LOCATION NEAREST TO THE ORIGINAL LOCATION, OR AT A LOCATION DETERMINED BY THE ENGINEER IN THE FIELD.  REMOVAL AND RE-ERECTED SIGNS AND ANY DAMAGE DONE TO EXISTING SIGNS BY THE CONTRACTOR'S OPERATIONS SHALL BE REPAIRED OR REPLACED AT NO ADDITIONAL EXPENSE TO THE OWNER.  16. ALL ITEMS SHALL INCLUDE ALL THE NECESSARY MATERIALS AND LABOR TO COMPLETE THE ITEM IN PLACE.  MATERIALS AND ALL ITEMS SHALL INCLUDE ALL THE NECESSARY MATERIALS AND LABOR TO COMPLETE THE ITEM IN PLACE.  MATERIALS AND LABOR NOT SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE PROJECT. 17. AT THE END OF EACH DAY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SECURE THE CONSTRUCTION WORK ZONE FROM POTENTIAL INTRUDERS. AT THE END OF EACH DAY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SECURE THE CONSTRUCTION WORK ZONE FROM POTENTIAL INTRUDERS. 18. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY THE ELEVATIONS OF THE BENCHMARKS PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK.  THE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY THE ELEVATIONS OF THE BENCHMARKS PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO FIELD VERIFY LOCATION, ELEVATION AND SIZE OF EXISTING UTILITIES, AND VERIFY PAVEMENT ELEVATIONS WHERE MATCHING INTO EXISTING WORK.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY HORIZONTAL CONTROL BY REFERENCING SHOWN COORDINATES TO KNOWN PROPERTY LINES.  NOTIFY ENGINEER OF DISCREPANCIES IN EITHER VERTICAL OR HORIZONTAL CONTROL PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH WORK.  19. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE ENGINEER OF ANY ERRORS OR DISCREPANCIES WHICH MAY BE SUSPECTED IN LINES THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE ENGINEER OF ANY ERRORS OR DISCREPANCIES WHICH MAY BE SUSPECTED IN LINES AND GRADES, AND SHALL NOT PROCEED WITH THE WORK UNTIL ALL LINES AND GRADES WHICH ARE BELIEVED TO BE IN ERROR HAVE BEEN VERIFIED OR CORRECTED BY THE ENGINEER OR HIS REPRESENTATIVE. 20. THE ENGINEER AND OWNER ARE NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR THE CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCE OR THE ENGINEER AND OWNER ARE NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR THE CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCE OR PROCEDURES, TIME OF PERFORMANCE, PROGRAMS OR ANY SAFETY PRECAUTIONS USED BY THE CONTRACTOR.  THE CONTRACTOR IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR EXECUTION OF THEIR WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS. 21. ALL ITEMS TO BE REMOVED AND NOT DEFINED AS A PAY ITEM SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE PROJECT. ALL ITEMS TO BE REMOVED AND NOT DEFINED AS A PAY ITEM SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE PROJECT. 22. ALL EXCESS EARTH EXCAVATION, EXCESS MATERIALS, OR OTHER REMOVED ITEMS SHALL BE HAULED OFF-SITE AT THE ALL EXCESS EARTH EXCAVATION, EXCESS MATERIALS, OR OTHER REMOVED ITEMS SHALL BE HAULED OFF-SITE AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE, UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE OWNER. 23. ROADWAY AND DRAINAGE EXCAVATION WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 205 OF THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT ROADWAY AND DRAINAGE EXCAVATION WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 205 OF THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION'S "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY AND STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION, CURRENT EDITION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF ALL OBSTRUCTIONS, TREES, DEBRIS AND BRUSH AS DESIGNATED BY THE OWNER AND AS INDICATED ON THE PLANS.  ALL MATERIALS SHALL BE DISPOSED OF AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.  DURING CONSTRUCTION, CARE SHALL BE TAKEN TO MINIMIZE DAMAGE TO THE EXISTING TREES AND LANDSCAPING.  ONLY THOSE ITEMS DESIGNATED BY THE OWNER SHALL BE REMOVED. 24. ALL ROADWAY REMOVAL ITEMS SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION 204 OF THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION'S ALL ROADWAY REMOVAL ITEMS SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION 204 OF THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION'S "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY AND STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION, CURRENT EDITION.  ALL JOINTS BETWEEN THE PORTION REMOVED AND THAT LEFT IN PLACE SHALL BE SAWED TO SUCH A DEPTH THAT A CLEAN, NEAT EDGE WILL RESULT WITH NO SPALLING TO THE REMAINING PORTION.  THE COST OF SAWING SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE CONTRACT.  ADDITIONAL SAWING OR RE-SAWING MAY BE REQUIRED AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER WITH NO ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION BEING ALLOWED.  THE COST OF SAWCUTTING THE EXISTING PAVEMENT SHALL NOT BE PAID FOR SEPARATELY, BUT SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE CONTRACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES 25. WHEN ARTIFICIAL LIGHTING IS UTILIZED DURING NIGHT OPERATIONS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXERCISE UTMOST PRECAUTIONS WHEN ARTIFICIAL LIGHTING IS UTILIZED DURING NIGHT OPERATIONS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXERCISE UTMOST PRECAUTIONS IN PREVENTING ADVERSE VISIBILITY TO THE MOTORING PUBLIC, AS WELL AS ADJOINING RESIDENTIAL AREAS. 26. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO STAY WITHIN THE NOTED PROPERTY BOUNDARIES RIGHT-OF-WAY AND EASEMENTS AS THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO STAY WITHIN THE NOTED PROPERTY BOUNDARIES RIGHT-OF-WAY AND EASEMENTS AS SHOWN IN THE PLANS.  ANY ADDITIONAL EASEMENTS SHALL BE SECURED BY THE CONTRACTOR AT NO EXTRA COST. 27. ANY AREAS DAMAGED OR DISTURBED DURING THE PROJECT AS A DIRECT OR INDIRECT RESULT OF CONTRACTOR ANY AREAS DAMAGED OR DISTURBED DURING THE PROJECT AS A DIRECT OR INDIRECT RESULT OF CONTRACTOR OPERATIONS, SHALL BE RESTORED TO A CONDITION EQUAL TO OR BETTER THAN THE ORIGINAL CONDITION.  THE COST OF SAID RESTORATION OR REPAIR SHALL BE BORNE TOTALLY BY THE CONTRACTOR, WITH NO EXTRA COMPENSATION BEING AWARDED UNDER THIS CONTRACT.  THE RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE REPAIR OR REPLACEMENT OF ANY UTILITY, STRUCTURE, LANDSCAPING, ETC., DAMAGED OR DESTROYED BY THE CONTRACTOR DURING MOBILIZATION OR CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE BORNE SOLELY BY THE CONTRACTOR, WITH NO EXPENSE BEING CHARGED TO THE ENGINEER OR OWNER.  PRIOR TO ACCEPTANCE OF THIS REPAIR OR REPLACEMENT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PRESENT THE OWNER WITH A "SIGNOFF LETTER", SIGNED BY A RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL OF THE OWNER OF THE DAMAGED UTILITY STATING THAT THE REPAIR OR REPLACEMENT IS ACCEPTABLE. CONSTRUCTION STAKING 1. CONSTRUCTION STAKING SERVICES WILL BE PROVIDED BY FEHR GRAHAM.  STAKE POINTS WILL BE STAKED ONE TIME WHEN CONSTRUCTION STAKING SERVICES WILL BE PROVIDED BY FEHR GRAHAM.  STAKE POINTS WILL BE STAKED ONE TIME WHEN REQUESTED BY THE CONTRACTOR.  THE  SAME STAKE POINTS REQUESTED BY THE CONTRACTOR A SECOND TIME WILL BE SAME STAKE POINTS REQUESTED BY THE CONTRACTOR A SECOND TIME WILL BE PAID FOR BY THE CONTRACTOR.  CONSTRUCTION STAKING INCLUDES:  BUILDING CORNERS PAVING GRADE STORM SEWER EROSION CONTROL NOTES 1. UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED, ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES AND THEIR MAINTENANCE, CLEARING AND UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED, ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES AND THEIR MAINTENANCE, CLEARING AND REMOVAL SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO CONSTRUCTION. 2. THIS WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE APPLICABLE STANDARDS FROM THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, THIS WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE APPLICABLE STANDARDS FROM THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, THE WISCONSIN STORM WATER MANUAL, THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT TRANSPORTATION'S STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY AND STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION, CURRENT EDITION,  THE PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS, AND THE APPROPRIATE DETAILS.  3. A WATER RESOURCES APPLICATION FOR PROJECT PERMITS (WRAPP) WILL BE COMPLETED AND SUBMITTED TO THE A WATER RESOURCES APPLICATION FOR PROJECT PERMITS (WRAPP) WILL BE COMPLETED AND SUBMITTED TO THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES BY THE OWNER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 4. THE EROSION CONTROL AND STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN SHALL BE CONSIDERED PART OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS THE EROSION CONTROL AND STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN SHALL BE CONSIDERED PART OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND WILL BE AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW DURING THE BIDDING PROCESS. 5. A COPY OF THE EROSION CONTROL AND STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN WILL BE PROVIDED TO THE SUCCESSFUL A COPY OF THE EROSION CONTROL AND STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN WILL BE PROVIDED TO THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ONE COPY OF THE EROSION CONTROL AND STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN AT THE CONSTRUCTION SITE AT ALL TIMES DURING WORKING HOURS FROM THE DATE OF PROJECT INITIATION TO THE DATE OF FINAL STABILIZATION.  6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL LEGIBLY MARK ANY CHANGES OR REVISIONS IMPLEMENTED TO THE EROSION CONTROL AND STORM THE CONTRACTOR SHALL LEGIBLY MARK ANY CHANGES OR REVISIONS IMPLEMENTED TO THE EROSION CONTROL AND STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN.  AT COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DELIVER THE EROSION CONTROL AND STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN (INCLUDING ALL REVISIONS, RECORDS, AND INSPECTION REPORTS) TO THE OWNER. 7. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND ANY SUBCONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE FOR SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL MEASURES OR THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND ANY SUBCONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE FOR SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL MEASURES OR CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES THAT DISTURB SITE SOIL WILL BE REQUIRED TO CERTIFY THE EROSION CONTROL AND STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN BEFORE A NOTICE TO PROCEED IS ISSUED. 8. A COPY OF THE CONSTRUCTION SITE STORM WATER RUNOFF GENERAL WPDES PERMIT MUST BE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC A COPY OF THE CONSTRUCTION SITE STORM WATER RUNOFF GENERAL WPDES PERMIT MUST BE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC VIEWING AT THE CONSTRUCTION SITE BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR. 9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMPLEMENT THE EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES AS INDICATED ON THESE EROSION THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMPLEMENT THE EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES AS INDICATED ON THESE EROSION CONTROL PLANS AND IN THE EROSION CONTROL AND STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN BEFORE CONSTRUCTION BEGINS.  10. THE CONTROLS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS DETAILED AND WHERE INDICATED ON THE EROSION CONTROL PLAN SHEETS AND AS THE CONTROLS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS DETAILED AND WHERE INDICATED ON THE EROSION CONTROL PLAN SHEETS AND AS DIRECTED BY THE INSPECTOR. 11. SITE ACTIVITIES SHOULD ENSURE THAT EXISTING VEGETATION IS PRESERVED WHERE PRACTICABLE.  SITE ACTIVITIES SHOULD ENSURE THAT EXISTING VEGETATION IS PRESERVED WHERE PRACTICABLE.  12. EXCEPT AS PROVIDED IN THE EROSION CONTROL AND STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN, DISTURBED PORTIONS OF THE SITE EXCEPT AS PROVIDED IN THE EROSION CONTROL AND STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN, DISTURBED PORTIONS OF THE SITE SHALL BE STABILIZED (TEMPORARILY OR PERMANENTLY SEEDED, MULCHED, SODDED OR PAVED) AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE, BUT IN NO CASE MORE THAN 7 CALENDAR DAYS AFTER THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IN THAT PORTION OF THE SITE HAS TEMPORARILY OR PERMANENTLY CEASED. 13. UNTIL SUCH TIME AS THE PROJECT SITE REACHES FINAL STABILIZATION AND A NOTICE OF TERMINATION IS FILED BY THE UNTIL SUCH TIME AS THE PROJECT SITE REACHES FINAL STABILIZATION AND A NOTICE OF TERMINATION IS FILED BY THE OWNER, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO ADJUST, REPAIR, OR REPLACE, ALL VEGETATION, EROSION CONTROLS, SEDIMENT CONTROLS, AND ANY OTHER PROTECTIVE MEASURES AS REQUIRED IN ORDER TO MAINTAIN THEIR INTENDED FUNCTION IN A GOOD AND EFFECTIVE OPERATING CONDITION. 14. EXCEPT FOR FLOWS FROM FIRE FIGHTING ACTIVITIES, SOURCES OF NON-STORM WATER EXPECTED DURING THE EXCEPT FOR FLOWS FROM FIRE FIGHTING ACTIVITIES, SOURCES OF NON-STORM WATER EXPECTED DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PROCESS THAT MAY BE COMBINED WITH STORM WATER DISCHARGES ARE IDENTIFIED IN THE EROSION CONTROL AND STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN.  THESE DISCHARGES SHALL BE DIRECTED AWAY FROM UNPROTECTED, BARE, OR OTHERWISE UNSTABILIZED SOIL, AND APPROPRIATE POLLUTION PREVENTION MEASURES SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED SO THAT THESE DISCHARGES DO NOT CAUSE EROSION OR DEGRADE THE QUALITY OF RUNOFF FROM THE CONSTRUCTION SITE. 15. REGULAR INSPECTIONS WILL BE MADE AS REQUIRED UNDER THE GENERAL WPDES PERMIT NO. WI-S067831-04 AND REGULAR INSPECTIONS WILL BE MADE AS REQUIRED UNDER THE GENERAL WPDES PERMIT NO. WI-S067831-04 AND SPECIFIED IN THE EROSION CONTROL AND STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN.  A QUALIFIED INSPECTOR WILL BE PROVIDED BY THE OWNER.  BASED ON THE RESULTS OF THE INSPECTIONS, POLLUTION PREVENTION MEASURES SHALL BE REVISED AS APPROPRIATE AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE AFTER EACH INSPECTION.  SUCH REVISIONS SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED WITHIN 7 CALENDAR DAYS FOLLOWING EACH INSPECTION. 16. THE INSPECTOR SHALL HAVE AUTHORIZATION TO DETERMINE THE ADEQUACY OF THE CONTRACTOR'S EROSION CONTROL THE INSPECTOR SHALL HAVE AUTHORIZATION TO DETERMINE THE ADEQUACY OF THE CONTRACTOR'S EROSION CONTROL EFFORTS.  THE OWNER OR THE INSPECTOR SHALL HAVE FULL AUTHORITY OVER THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND ANY SUBCONTRACTOR TO CAUSE POLLUTANT CONTROL MEASURES TO BE REPAIRED, MODIFIED, MAINTAINED, SUPPLEMENTED, OR WHATEVER ELSE IS NECESSARY IN ORDER TO ACHIEVE EFFECTIVE POLLUTANT CONTROL OR TO SUSPEND OR LIMIT THE CONTRACTORS OPERATIONS PENDING ADEQUATE PERFORMANCE. 17. PERIMETER EROSION BARRIER TO BE CONSTRUCTED OF SILT FENCE UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. PERIMETER EROSION BARRIER TO BE CONSTRUCTED OF SILT FENCE UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 18. INLET PROTECTION SHALL BE A TYPE A, B, C OR D, OR APPROVED EQUAL. INLET PROTECTION SHALL BE A TYPE A, B, C OR D, OR APPROVED EQUAL. 19. EROSION CONTROL BLANKET SHALL BE OF NORTH AMERICAN GREEN DS75 OR APPROVED EQUAL. EROSION CONTROL BLANKET SHALL BE OF NORTH AMERICAN GREEN DS75 OR APPROVED EQUAL. 20. A TEMPORARY CONCRETE WASHOUT FACILITY SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AT A LOCATION APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.  A TEMPORARY CONCRETE WASHOUT FACILITY SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AT A LOCATION APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.  WASHOUT FACILITY SHALL BE UTILIZED FOR ALL APPLICABLE OPERATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL NOTES 21. STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE INSTALLED, TO THE DIMENSIONS AS SHOWN, AT APPROVED LOCATIONS FOR STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE INSTALLED, TO THE DIMENSIONS AS SHOWN, AT APPROVED LOCATIONS FOR THIS PROJECT.  ALL CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC MUST UTILIZE THE STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES WHEN EXITING THE SITE.  ALL COST FOR EROSION CONTROL AND RESTORATION WORK ASSOCIATED WITH THE APPROVED STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE CONTRACT. 22. TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL MEASURES INCLUDE TEMPORARY DITCH CHECKS, PERIMETER EROSION BARRIER, INLET AND TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL MEASURES INCLUDE TEMPORARY DITCH CHECKS, PERIMETER EROSION BARRIER, INLET AND PIPE PROTECTION, TEMPORARY SEEDING, AND ANY OTHER TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL MEASURE NEEDED TO LIMIT THE AMOUNT OF SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION DURING CONSTRUCTION.  23. AT THE COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT, ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL ITEMS SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE, AND AT THE COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT, ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL ITEMS SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE, AND BECOME THE PROPERTY OF THE CONTRACTOR.  CONTRACTOR MUST STABILIZE ANY AREA DISTURBED BY THE REMOVAL OF EROSION CONTROL ITEMS. 24. CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAN ANY DEBRIS TRACKED OFFSITE DAILY. CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAN ANY DEBRIS TRACKED OFFSITE DAILY. SEEDING OF DISTURBED AREAS 1. THE FINAL TOP 6" INCHES OF SOIL IN ANY DISTURBANCE AREA MUST BE A COHESIVE SOIL CAPABLE OF SUPPORTING THE FINAL TOP 6" INCHES OF SOIL IN ANY DISTURBANCE AREA MUST BE A COHESIVE SOIL CAPABLE OF SUPPORTING VEGETATION.  2. FERTILIZER HAVING AN ANALYSIS OF 16-6-6 SHALL BE APPLIED AT A RATE OF 7 LBS/1000 SF TO ALL DISTURBED AREAS FERTILIZER HAVING AN ANALYSIS OF 16-6-6 SHALL BE APPLIED AT A RATE OF 7 LBS/1000 SF TO ALL DISTURBED AREAS AND INCORPORATED INTO THE SEEDBED PRIOR TO SOWING THE SEED. 3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SEED AND STABILIZE ALL DISTURBED AREAS ADJACENT TO IMPROVEMENTS WITH SEEDING, WISDOT THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SEED AND STABILIZE ALL DISTURBED AREAS ADJACENT TO IMPROVEMENTS WITH SEEDING, WISDOT SEED MIXTURE NO. 10 AND NAG DS75 EROSION CONTROL BLANKET OR APPROVED EQUAL IN ACCORDANCE WITH WISDOT.  4. GUARANTEE:  ALL SEEDED AREAS SHALL BE MAINTAINED AND MOWED FOR AT LEAST 30 DAYS AFTER GERMINATION.  GUARANTEE:  ALL SEEDED AREAS SHALL BE MAINTAINED AND MOWED FOR AT LEAST 30 DAYS AFTER GERMINATION.  :  ALL SEEDED AREAS SHALL BE MAINTAINED AND MOWED FOR AT LEAST 30 DAYS AFTER GERMINATION.  SCATTERED BARE SPOTS NO LARGER THAN TWO SQUARE FOOT WILL BE ALLOWED UP TO A MAXIMUM OF 5% OF ANY SEEDED AREA INCLUDING 30-DAY MAINTENANCE, MOWING AND WATERING AS NECESSARY. 5. THIS WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE APPLICABLE STANDARDS FROM THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, THIS WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE APPLICABLE STANDARDS FROM THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, THE WISCONSIN STORM WATER MANUAL, THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT TRANSPORTATION'S STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY AND STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION, CURRENT EDITION,  THE PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS, AND THE APPROPRIATE DETAILS.   6. RESTORATION - THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE ALL AREAS DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION OF THE IMPROVEMENTS RESTORATION - THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE ALL AREAS DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION OF THE IMPROVEMENTS AND RELATED APPURTENANCES OR AS PART OF ANY OF THEIR ACTIVITIES TO A CONDITION EQUAL TO OR BETTER THAN THE ORIGINAL CONDITION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\C3D\22\22-821\Plans\22-821 PLANS.dwg, Notes 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. 2400 WISCONSIN 69 NEW GLARUS, WI 53574

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.K.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-821

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. WAREHOUSE ADDITION NEW GLARUS, WI, WIWI

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT DATE: 2/17/232/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT AND LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2023 FEHR GRAHAM FEHR GRAHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLINOIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET TYPE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEW SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING DISTRICT: I-1 INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT LAND USE: BREWERY/WAREHOUSE



ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL
Ó 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER 1. STORM SEWERS THAT CROSS OVER ANY PROPOSED WATER MAIN SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH RUBBER GASKETED JOINTS STORM SEWERS THAT CROSS OVER ANY PROPOSED WATER MAIN SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH RUBBER GASKETED JOINTS (ASTM C443). 2. ALL EXISTING MANHOLE CONNECTIONS MUST BE CORE-DRILLED, UNLESS A PRE-CORED HOLE, SUITABLY LOCATED, EXISTS IN ALL EXISTING MANHOLE CONNECTIONS MUST BE CORE-DRILLED, UNLESS A PRE-CORED HOLE, SUITABLY LOCATED, EXISTS IN THE MANHOLE. 3. THE LENGTH OF FLARED END SECTIONS IS NOT INCLUDED IN THE INDICATED PIPE LENGTH. HOWEVER, THE ENTIRE LENGTH THE LENGTH OF FLARED END SECTIONS IS NOT INCLUDED IN THE INDICATED PIPE LENGTH. HOWEVER, THE ENTIRE LENGTH OF THE FLARED END SECTION IS TAKEN INTO ACCOUNT FOR THE INDICATED SLOPE AND INVERT GRADES. 4. STORM SEWERS MATERIALS AND INSTALLATION SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION 508 OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR STORM SEWERS MATERIALS AND INSTALLATION SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION 508 OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE STORM SEWERS. THIS WORK SHALL INCLUDE SEWER PIPE, PIPE BEDDING, TRENCH BACKFILL, MAKING CONNECTIONS TO EXISTING STRUCTURES, PATCHING EXISTING STRUCTURES AT NEW CONNECTIONS, STOPPERS AND PLUGS, AND ANY OTHER INCIDENTAL COSTS. ALL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO DETAILS INCLUDED IN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, OR TO ORDERED MODIFICATIONS THEREFORE, AND TO APPLICABLE PORTIONS OF SECTIONS 607 AND 608 OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE OWNER. PIPE BEDDING OF 4" WELL GRADED DURABLE GRAVEL, CRUSHED STONE, OR SLAG WILL BE REQUIRED. IN STRUCTURAL LOCATIONS AND ROADWAY PAVEMENT, BEDDING MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED TO ONE FOOT ABOVE THE TOP OF THE PIPE. TRENCH BACKFILL FROM THIS ELEVATION TO PAVEMENT SUBGRADE WILL BE REQUIRED. COST FOR BACKFILL, BEDDING, AND ALL NECESSARY WORK REQUIRED FOR INSTALLATION SHALL BE INCLUDED WITH THE COST OF THE PIPE. 5. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL EXISTING STORM SEWER ELEVATIONS THAT PROJECT CONNECTS TO. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL EXISTING STORM SEWER ELEVATIONS THAT PROJECT CONNECTS TO. MATERIAL AND COMPACTION TESTING 1. A GEOTECHNICAL REPRESENTATIVE WILL BE PROVIDED AND PAID FOR BY THE OWNER FOR ANY REQUIRED TESTING.  THE A GEOTECHNICAL REPRESENTATIVE WILL BE PROVIDED AND PAID FOR BY THE OWNER FOR ANY REQUIRED TESTING.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO FOLLOW AND MEET GUIDELINES SET BY THE GEOTECHNICAL REPRESENTATIVE. UTILITIES 1. UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE FOR ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY AND NO GUARANTEE OF THEIR ACCURACY IS MADE UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE FOR ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY AND NO GUARANTEE OF THEIR ACCURACY IS MADE OR INFERRED.  THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS REPRESENT DATA RECEIVED FROM VARIOUS SOURCES.  IT IS NOT GUARANTEED TO BE CORRECT OR ALL-INCLUSIVE.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONDUCT HIS OWN INVESTIGATION INTO THE LOCATION, SIZE, DEPTH AND NATURE OF ANY AND ALL EXISTING UTILITIES THAT MAY INTERFERE WITH THE WORK UNDER THIS CONTRACT.  ANY EXISTING UTILITIES THAT ARE TO REMAIN IN SERVICE SHALL BE FULLY PROTECTED BY THE CONTRACTOR AND ANY DAMAGE CAUSED BY THE CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY REPAIRED OR REPLACED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE ENGINEER OR THE OWNER.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING ANY AND ALL UTILITY COMPANIES REGARDING ADJUSTMENTS NECESSARY.  THIS WORK SHALL BE AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE AND CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE PROJECT COST.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROTECTION OF ALL UNDERGROUND, OVERHEAD, OR SURFACE UTILITIES EVEN THOUGH THEY MAY NOT BE SHOWN ON THE PLANS.  ANY UTILITY THAT IS DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE ENGINEER OR THE OWNER OR REPLACED.  THIS WORK SHALL BE AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.  2. THE CONTRACTOR MUST VERIFY AND LOCATE ALL EXISTING UTILITIES ON OR ADJACENT TO THE SITE.  PRIOR TO BEGINNING THE CONTRACTOR MUST VERIFY AND LOCATE ALL EXISTING UTILITIES ON OR ADJACENT TO THE SITE.  PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES, CONTACT DIGGERS HOTLINE AT 1-800-242-8511 (OR 811) FOR EXACT FIELD LOCATION OF UTILITIES.  DAMAGE, AND THE COST THEREOF, TO ANY AND ALL UTILITIES SHALL BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.  ANY AND ALL EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON ARE APPROXIMATE.  THE ENGINEER AND SURVEYOR ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE LOCATION OF THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON. 3. IF THERE ARE ANY UTILITIES WHICH ARE NOT MEMBERS OF THE DIGGERS HOTLINE SYSTEM, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE IF THERE ARE ANY UTILITIES WHICH ARE NOT MEMBERS OF THE DIGGERS HOTLINE SYSTEM, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THIS AND REQUESTING SAID UTILITIES TO FIELD VERIFY AND MARK PERTINENT UTILITY LOCATIONS. 4. THE UTILITY LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, ETC. SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY, AND SHALL BE VERIFIED BY THE THE UTILITY LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, ETC. SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY, AND SHALL BE VERIFIED BY THE CONTRACTOR WITH ALL AFFECTED UTILITY COMPANIES PRIOR TO INITIATING CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS; THE ENGINEER AND OWNER ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ADEQUACY, SUFFICIENCY OR EXACTNESS OF THESE UTILITY REPRESENTATIONS. 5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE NECESSARY UTILITY COMPANIES FOR ANY UTILITY RELOCATIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE NECESSARY UTILITY COMPANIES FOR ANY UTILITY RELOCATIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PAY FOR ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH RELOCATION OF UTILITIES ON OR ADJACENT TO THE SUBJECT PROPERTY OR WITHIN THE ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY. 6. TRENCH BACKFILL SHALL BE FILL MATERIAL TYPE A, OR TYPE C, IN ACCORDANCE WITH AASHTO T27 GUIDELINES AND THE TRENCH BACKFILL SHALL BE FILL MATERIAL TYPE A, OR TYPE C, IN ACCORDANCE WITH AASHTO T27 GUIDELINES AND THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION'S "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER AND WATER CONSTRUCTION IN WISCONSIN", CURRENT EDITION.  COST SHALL BE INCLUDED IN UNIT PRICE OF PIPE. 7. TRENCH BACKFILL SHALL BE USED IN LOCATIONS WHERE THERE IS AN EXISTING OR PROPOSED PERMANENT SURFACE. TRENCH BACKFILL SHALL BE USED IN LOCATIONS WHERE THERE IS AN EXISTING OR PROPOSED PERMANENT SURFACE. 8. ABANDONED UNDERGROUND UTILITIES THAT CONFLICT WITH CONSTRUCTION OR HAVE THE POTENTIAL FOR CREATING FUTURE ABANDONED UNDERGROUND UTILITIES THAT CONFLICT WITH CONSTRUCTION OR HAVE THE POTENTIAL FOR CREATING FUTURE PROBLEMS SHALL BE DISPOSED OF OUTSIDE THE LIMITS OF THE PROJECT AT AN APPROVED LOCATION OBTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR, ACCORDING TO THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER AND WATER CONSTRUCTION IN WISCONSIN", CURRENT EDITION, AND AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.  THIS WORK WILL NOT BE PAID FOR SEPARATELY, BUT SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO EARTH EXCAVATION AND NO ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION WILL BE ALLOWED. 9. ANY AND ALL FIELD TILES AND OR STORM SEWERS DAMAGED OR ENCOUNTERED DURING THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES ANY AND ALL FIELD TILES AND OR STORM SEWERS DAMAGED OR ENCOUNTERED DURING THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES SHALL BE REPAIRED, REPLACED AND/OR CONNECTED IMMEDIATELY BY THE CONTRACTOR.  COST FOR SAID REPAIRS, REPLACEMENT, AND/OR CONNECTION SHALL BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATION/EARTHWORK  1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE CARE IN GRADING OR EXCAVATION NEAR ANY AND ALL EXISTING ITEMS WHICH ARE NOT THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE CARE IN GRADING OR EXCAVATION NEAR ANY AND ALL EXISTING ITEMS WHICH ARE NOT INDICATED TO BE REMOVED.  ANY DAMAGE DONE TO EXISTING ITEMS BY THE CONTRACTOR'S OPERATIONS SHALL BE REPAIRED AT NO ADDITIONAL EXPENSE TO THE OWNER.  2. PRIOR TO STARTING EARTHWORK OR UTILITY TRENCHING, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL STRIP THE SITE OF TOPSOIL TO A DEPTH PRIOR TO STARTING EARTHWORK OR UTILITY TRENCHING, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL STRIP THE SITE OF TOPSOIL TO A DEPTH OF 6" AND TO THE LIMITS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.  THIS MATERIAL SHALL BE STOCKPILED IN A REMOTE LOCATION  AND TO THE LIMITS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.  THIS MATERIAL SHALL BE STOCKPILED IN A REMOTE LOCATION OF THE SITE (APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER) UNTIL THE PLAN IMPROVEMENTS ARE COMPLETED AND THE EXCESS MATERIAL SPREAD AS DIRECTED.  IT SHALL THEN BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO SPREAD THIS TOPSOIL MATERIAL IN AREAS OF THE SITE, OVER AREAS WHERE EXCESS EXCAVATED MATERIAL, SAND, GRAVEL HAS BEEN SPREAD OR IN OTHER AREAS AS DESIGNATED BY THE ENGINEER.  THE MATERIAL SHALL THEN BE COMPACTED TO A MINIMAL DEPTH OF 6" AND FINE GRADED IN A MANNER ACCEPTABLE TO THE ENGINEER.  THIS WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION'S "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY AND STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION, CURRENT EDITION. 3. CONSTRUCTION AND DEMOLITION (C&D) MATERIALS ARE TO BE MANAGED ACCORDINGLY PER THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF CONSTRUCTION AND DEMOLITION (C&D) MATERIALS ARE TO BE MANAGED ACCORDINGLY PER THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO MANAGE THE DIVERSION OF C&D MATERIAL AWAY FROM LANDFILLS ACCORDING TO STATE REQUIREMENTS.  4. ROCK REMOVAL TO BE PROVIDED BY MECHANICAL MEANS ONLY, NO BLASTING PERMITTED.  ROCK EXCAVATION SHALL BE ROCK REMOVAL TO BE PROVIDED BY MECHANICAL MEANS ONLY, NO BLASTING PERMITTED.  ROCK EXCAVATION SHALL BE CONSIDERED WHEN THE PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS AND DIFFICULTY OF ROCK REMOVAL BY USE OF HYDRAULIC EXCAVATION IS DETERMINED BY ENGINEER TO NOT BE POSSIBLE.  ROCK EXCAVATION TO BE PAID FOR AT THE BID PRICE FOR EXCAVATION. 5. ALL EXCAVATIONS FOR STRUCTURES AND PIPE SHALL BE KEPT DEWATERED DURING CONSTRUCTION UNTIL BACKFILL IS IN ALL EXCAVATIONS FOR STRUCTURES AND PIPE SHALL BE KEPT DEWATERED DURING CONSTRUCTION UNTIL BACKFILL IS IN PLACE.  DURING DEWATERING OPERATIONS, WATER SHALL BE PUMPED INTO SEDIMENT BASINS OR SILT TRAPS.  (COST INCIDENTAL) 6. EXCAVATION COMMON SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION 205 OF THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION'S "STANDARD EXCAVATION COMMON SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION 205 OF THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION'S "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY AND STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION, CURRENT EDITION.  THIS WORK SHALL INCLUDE THE EXCAVATION OF ALL MATERIALS TO DESIGN SUBGRADE ELEVATIONS INDICATED IN THE PLANS. 7. A SOIL REPORT CAN BE PROVIDED IN AN ELECTRONIC FORMAT TO THE CONTRACTOR UPON REQUEST FROM THE OWNER. A SOIL REPORT CAN BE PROVIDED IN AN ELECTRONIC FORMAT TO THE CONTRACTOR UPON REQUEST FROM THE OWNER. 8. SHEETING AND SHORING SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO CONTRACT IF REQUIRED. SHEETING AND SHORING SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO CONTRACT IF REQUIRED. 9. WHENEVER THE CONTRACTOR WORKS NEAR EXISTING FACILITIES WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE IMPROVEMENTS DURING WHENEVER THE CONTRACTOR WORKS NEAR EXISTING FACILITIES WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE IMPROVEMENTS DURING TRENCHING OPERATIONS, HE WILL BE REQUIRED TO HAND TRENCH IN THAT AREA IN ORDER NOT TO DAMAGE THESE FACILITIES.  PUSH HOLES AND SEARCH HOLES THAT ARE DUG BY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE BACKFILLED BY TAMPING THE EXCAVATED MATERIAL BACK IN PLACE TO KEEP SETTLEMENT TO A MINIMUM.  NO ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION WILL BE ALLOWED. 10. EMBANKMENT WORK SHALL CONSIST OF THE CONSTRUCTION OF EMBANKMENTS BY DEPOSITING, PLACING AND COMPACTING EMBANKMENT WORK SHALL CONSIST OF THE CONSTRUCTION OF EMBANKMENTS BY DEPOSITING, PLACING AND COMPACTING EARTH, STONE, GRAVEL OR OTHER MATERIALS OF ACCEPTABLE QUALITY ABOVE THE NATURAL GROUND OR OTHER SURFACE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION'S "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY AND STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION, CURRENT EDITION. 11. IF SUFFICIENT TOPSOIL IS NOT PRESENT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SPREAD FURNISHED TOPSOIL SO AS TO MEET THE IF SUFFICIENT TOPSOIL IS NOT PRESENT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SPREAD FURNISHED TOPSOIL SO AS TO MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE CONTRACT.  FURNISHED TOPSOIL SHALL ONLY BE USED WITH APPROVAL BY THE ENGINEER.  THIS FURNISHED TOPSOIL SHALL BE PAID FOR AS TOPSOIL, DEPTH SPECIFIED. 12. IN PROPOSED FILL AREAS FOR PAVEMENT AND EMBANKMENT, TOPSOIL AND TURF SHALL BE SCARIFIED AND REMOVED PRIOR IN PROPOSED FILL AREAS FOR PAVEMENT AND EMBANKMENT, TOPSOIL AND TURF SHALL BE SCARIFIED AND REMOVED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTING THE EMBANKMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC CONTROL 1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE, INSTALL AND MAINTAIN ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL ITEMS NECESSARY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE, INSTALL AND MAINTAIN ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL ITEMS NECESSARY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF ITEMS WITH IN THE ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY.  ALL WORK PERFORMED SHALL HAVE TRAFFIC CONTROL IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE "MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES" AND OF THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION'S "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY AND STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION, CURRENT EDITION. 2. ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES USED FOR THE MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC SHALL BE REFLECTORIZED PRIOR TO INSTALLATION ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES USED FOR THE MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC SHALL BE REFLECTORIZED PRIOR TO INSTALLATION AND CLEANED AS NECESSARY THROUGHOUT THE DURATION OF THE CONTRACT.  ALL SIGNS SHALL BE FURNISHED, INSTALLED AND MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR.  PAYMENT SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE PROJECT. 3. TRAFFIC CONDITIONS, ACCIDENTS, AND OTHER UNFORESEEN CONDITIONS MAY REQUIRE THE ENGINEER TO MODIFY THE TRAFFIC CONDITIONS, ACCIDENTS, AND OTHER UNFORESEEN CONDITIONS MAY REQUIRE THE ENGINEER TO MODIFY THE LOCATION OF THE TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE THE NECESSARY ADJUSTMENTS AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER WITHOUT DELAY.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESPOND WITHIN 30 MINUTES FROM THE TIME OF NOTIFICATION BY THE ENGINEER TO ANY REQUEST MADE BY THE ENGINEER FOR CORRECTION, IMPROVEMENT OR MODIFICATION OF THE MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES.  DURING CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE NECESSARY PRECAUTIONS TO PROTECT ADJACENT TRAFFIC LANES OPEN TO TRAFFIC FROM DEBRIS BEING BLOWN OR OTHERWISE REMOVED FROM THE CONSTRUCTION AREAS.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR KEEPING DEBRIS OFF THE ADJACENT TRAVELED LANE SURFACE.  COST INCIDENTAL TO THE PROJECT. 4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC AND STAGING OF CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR APPROVAL BY THE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC AND STAGING OF CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR APPROVAL BY THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK. 5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM THE WORK UNDER STAGE CONSTRUCTION IN THE EVENT THAT THE CONTRACTOR WILL THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM THE WORK UNDER STAGE CONSTRUCTION IN THE EVENT THAT THE CONTRACTOR WILL NEED TO CLOSE PUBLIC ROADS, CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT PROPOSED DETOUR ROUTE AND ASSOCIATED SIGNAGE TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK. 6. TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES, STREET NAME SIGNS, AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES, STREET NAME SIGNS, AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH VILALGE OF NEW GLARUS ORDINANCES AND THE "MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES".  LOCATIONS OF SIGNS AND MARKINGS SHALL BE SPECIFIED BY THE PLANS, AND/OR AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. 7. PROVIDE TO THE ENGINEER AND THE OWNER THE NAME AND PHONE NUMBER OF INDIVIDUALS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDE TO THE ENGINEER AND THE OWNER THE NAME AND PHONE NUMBER OF INDIVIDUALS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING TRAFFIC CONTROL MEASURES DURING CONSTRUCTION.  THIS INDIVIDUAL SHALL BE AVAILABLE TO CORRECT TRAFFIC CONTROL PROBLEMS 24 HOURS PER DAY. 8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE POST OFFICE, POLICE DEPARTMENT, FIRE DEPARTMENT, 911 DISPATCH CENTER, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE POST OFFICE, POLICE DEPARTMENT, FIRE DEPARTMENT, 911 DISPATCH CENTER, WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, STATE POLICE, APPROPRIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT AND THE LOCAL AGENCY A MINIMUM OF 5 DAYS PRIOR TO CLOSING ANY PORTION OF THE STREET OR ALLEY. SUBGRADES, SUBBASES, AND BASE COURSES 1. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO SUBSTANTIATE BASE COURSE THICKNESSES AND FINISH PAVEMENT THICKNESSES.  THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO SUBSTANTIATE BASE COURSE THICKNESSES AND FINISH PAVEMENT THICKNESSES.  THE ENGINEER SHALL INSPECT BASE COURSE COREOUT PRIOR TO PLACING BASE COURSE TO ENSURE REQUIRED BASE COURSE DEPTH IS PRESENT.  IN ADDITION, THE ENGINEER AND/OR THE CITY ENGINEER SHALL WITNESS THE PLACEMENT OF BITUMINOUS BINDER AND SURFACE COURSE.  CORE DRILLING MAY BE REQUIRED TO DEMONSTRATE THAT BASE COURSE AND PAVEMENT THICKNESSES CONFORM TO THE SPECIFICATIONS.  PRIOR TO PLACING BASE COURSE MATERIAL, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TEST ROLL THE SUBGRADE, IN THE PRESENCE OF THE ENGINEER OR HIS AGENT TO DEMONSTRATE THAT SAID SUBGRADE IS READY FOR BASE.  PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF THE BITUMINOUS SURFACE, THE SAME VERIFICATION PROCEDURE SHALL BE PERFORMED ON THE BASE COURSE MATERIAL.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR TO PERFORMING ANY OF THE REQUIRED TESTS SO THAT A REPRESENTATIVE MAY BE PRESENT. 2. PRIOR TO ANY EMBANKMENT OR ROAD BASE BEING PLACED, SHOULD IT BE DETERMINED BY THE ENGINEER THAT THE PRIOR TO ANY EMBANKMENT OR ROAD BASE BEING PLACED, SHOULD IT BE DETERMINED BY THE ENGINEER THAT THE SUBGRADE MATERIAL IS UNSUITABLE ON WHICH TO CONSTRUCT THE ROADWAY STRUCTURE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVING THE UNSUITABLE MATERIAL TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE ENGINEER AND REPLACING SAME WITH STABILIZING SUBBASE CONSISTING OF SELECT CRUSHED MATERIAL IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION'S "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY AND STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION, CURRENT EDITION.  TO HELP MINIMIZE THE AMOUNT OF SUBBASE MATERIAL INSTALLED FOR GROUND STABILIZATION, GEOTECHNICAL FABRIC MAY BE INSTALLED AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.  GEOTEXTILE FABRIC SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 645 OF THE WISDOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.  THE COARSE AGGREGATE SHALL BE PAID FOR AT THE CONTRACT UNIT PRICE PER CUBIC YARD FOR SELECT CRUSHED MATERIAL.  THE EXCAVATION BELOW SUBGRADE AND DISPOSAL OF THE UNSUITABLE MATERIAL SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO SELECT CRUSHED MATERIAL.  STABILIZING FABRIC SHALL BE PAID FOR AT THE CONTRACT UNIT PRICE PER SQUARE YARD FOR GEOTEXTILE FABRIC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\C3D\22\22-821\Plans\22-821 PLANS.dwg, Notes 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. 2400 WISCONSIN 69 NEW GLARUS, WI 53574

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.K.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-821

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. WAREHOUSE ADDITION NEW GLARUS, WI, WIWI

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT DATE: 2/17/232/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT AND LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2023 FEHR GRAHAM FEHR GRAHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLINOIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET TYPE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEW SET



ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL
Ó 

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\C3D\22\22-821\22-821 Removals.dwg, REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. 2400 WISCONSIN 69 NEW GLARUS, WI 53574

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.K.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS AND REMOVAL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-821

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. WAREHOUSE ADDITION NEW GLARUS, WI, WIWI

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
90 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT DATE: 2/17/232/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT AND LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2023 FEHR GRAHAM FEHR GRAHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLINOIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET TYPE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING FFE = 960.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1 = CAPPED REBAR (CP1) CAPPED REBAR (CP1)     N-206928.72, E-614137.37, ELEV-965.22 N-206928.72, E-614137.37, ELEV-965.22 BM2 = CAPPED REBAR (CP2) CAPPED REBAR (CP2) N-207027.30, E-613941.43, ELEV-969.23 BM3 = CAPPED REBAR (CP3) CAPPED REBAR (CP3) N-206726.04, E-614052.13, ELEV-971.32 BM4 = CAPPED REBAR (CP4) CAPPED REBAR (CP4) N-207196.73, E-614243.67, ELEV-956.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING RIP RAP TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRAVEL PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BRICK PAVERS AND LANDSCAPE ROCK TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING NO PARKING POST TO BE REMOVED AND REPLACED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING NO PARKING POST TO BE REMOVED AND REPLACED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STONES TO BE REMOVED AND SALVAGED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRAVEL PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL STAIRS AND RETAINING WALL TO BE REMOVED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ACCESS DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STH 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DANIEL AND DEBORAH CAREY REVOCABLE TRUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF WISCONSIN STH 69



ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL
Ó 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\C3D\22\22-821\Plans\22-821 PLANS.dwg, SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. 2400 WISCONSIN 69 NEW GLARUS, WI 53574

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.K.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE LAYOUT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-821

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. WAREHOUSE ADDITION NEW GLARUS, WI, WIWI

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT DATE: 2/17/232/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT AND LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2023 FEHR GRAHAM FEHR GRAHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLINOIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET TYPE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE WALL (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDIUM DUTY HMA PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGREGATE SHOULDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY DUTY PCC PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY DUTY HMA PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE WALL (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1 = CAPPED REBAR (CP1) CAPPED REBAR (CP1)     N-206928.72, E-614137.37, ELEV-965.22 N-206928.72, E-614137.37, ELEV-965.22 BM2 = CAPPED REBAR (CP2) CAPPED REBAR (CP2) N-207027.30, E-613941.43, ELEV-969.23 BM3 = CAPPED REBAR (CP3) CAPPED REBAR (CP3) N-206726.04, E-614052.13, ELEV-971.32 BM4 = CAPPED REBAR (CP4) CAPPED REBAR (CP4) N-207196.73, E-614243.67, ELEV-956.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINGWALL (DESIGN BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY DUTY PCC PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY DUTY HMA PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
105"X108" TRANSFORMER PAD LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'x8.5' CONCRETE STOOP W/ CONCRETE STEPS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT CURB, 6-INCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT CURB, 6-INCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY DUTY PCC PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ROCK WITH BRICK PAVER EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'X30' HEAVY DUTY PCC CONDENSER UNIT PADS W/ GUARDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUARDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL STAIRS (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING EXPANSION FFE = 960.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING FFE = 960.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ACCESS DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STH 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DANIEL AND DEBORAH CAREY REVOCABLE TRUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF WISCONSIN STH 69



ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL
Ó 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\C3D\22\22-821\Plans\22-821 PLANS.dwg, GRADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. 2400 WISCONSIN 69 NEW GLARUS, WI 53574

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.K.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-821

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. WAREHOUSE ADDITION NEW GLARUS, WI, WIWI

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT DATE: 2/17/232/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT AND LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2023 FEHR GRAHAM FEHR GRAHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLINOIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET TYPE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING EXPANSION FFE = 960.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING FFE = 960.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1 = CAPPED REBAR (CP1) CAPPED REBAR (CP1)     N-206928.72, E-614137.37, ELEV-965.22 N-206928.72, E-614137.37, ELEV-965.22 BM2 = CAPPED REBAR (CP2) CAPPED REBAR (CP2) N-207027.30, E-613941.43, ELEV-969.23 BM3 = CAPPED REBAR (CP3) CAPPED REBAR (CP3) N-206726.04, E-614052.13, ELEV-971.32 BM4 = CAPPED REBAR (CP4) CAPPED REBAR (CP4) N-207196.73, E-614243.67, ELEV-956.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DOCK FFE = 960.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB7

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ACCESS DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STH 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANGE IN FOUNDATION WALL HEIGHT (SEE FOUNDATION PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANGE IN FOUNDATION WALL HEIGHT (SEE FOUNDATION PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANGE IN FOUNDATION WALL HEIGHT (SEE FOUNDATION PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER PAD ELEV = 962.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6" STEP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DANIEL AND DEBORAH CAREY REVOCABLE TRUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF WISCONSIN STH 69



ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL
Ó 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\C3D\22\22-821\Plans\22-821 PLANS.dwg, UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. 2400 WISCONSIN 69 NEW GLARUS, WI 53574

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.K.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-821

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. WAREHOUSE ADDITION NEW GLARUS, WI, WIWI

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT DATE: 2/17/232/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT AND LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2023 FEHR GRAHAM FEHR GRAHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLINOIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET TYPE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1 = CAPPED REBAR (CP1) CAPPED REBAR (CP1)     N-206928.72, E-614137.37, ELEV-965.22 N-206928.72, E-614137.37, ELEV-965.22 BM2 = CAPPED REBAR (CP2) CAPPED REBAR (CP2) N-207027.30, E-613941.43, ELEV-969.23 BM3 = CAPPED REBAR (CP3) CAPPED REBAR (CP3) N-206726.04, E-614052.13, ELEV-971.32 BM4 = CAPPED REBAR (CP4) CAPPED REBAR (CP4) N-207196.73, E-614243.67, ELEV-956.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING EXPANSION FFE = 960.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING FFE = 960.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DOCK FFE = 960.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ACCESS DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STH 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT CONNECTION INV = 956.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT CONNECTION INV = 957.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC (COORDINATE W/ UTILITY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT CONNECTION INV = 954.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 953.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DANIEL AND DEBORAH CAREY REVOCABLE TRUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF WISCONSIN STH 69



ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL
Ó 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\C3D\22\22-821\Plans\22-821 PLANS.dwg, EROSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. 2400 WISCONSIN 69 NEW GLARUS, WI 53574

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.K.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-821

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. WAREHOUSE ADDITION NEW GLARUS, WI, WIWI

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT DATE: 2/17/232/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT AND LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2023 FEHR GRAHAM FEHR GRAHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLINOIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET TYPE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1 = CAPPED REBAR (CP1) CAPPED REBAR (CP1)     N-206928.72, E-614137.37, ELEV-965.22 N-206928.72, E-614137.37, ELEV-965.22 BM2 = CAPPED REBAR (CP2) CAPPED REBAR (CP2) N-207027.30, E-613941.43, ELEV-969.23 BM3 = CAPPED REBAR (CP3) CAPPED REBAR (CP3) N-206726.04, E-614052.13, ELEV-971.32 BM4 = CAPPED REBAR (CP4) CAPPED REBAR (CP4) N-207196.73, E-614243.67, ELEV-956.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACKING PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WASHOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEEDING AND RESTORATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDIUM DUTY RIP RAP WITH TYPE HR FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING EXPANSION FFE = 960.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING FFE = 960.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DOCK FFE = 960.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ACCESS DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STH 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION MAT URBAN TYPE B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA OF DISTURBANCE = 68,850 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DANIEL AND DEBORAH CAREY REVOCABLE TRUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF WISCONSIN STH 69



ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL
Ó 

8A5 sheet b: Inlet Covers Type B, B-A, C, MS, MS-A, & WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\C3D\22\22-821\Plans\22-821 PLANS.dwg, DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. 2400 WISCONSIN 69 NEW GLARUS, WI 53574

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.K.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-821

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. WAREHOUSE ADDITION NEW GLARUS, WI, WIWI

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT DATE: 2/17/232/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT AND LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2023 FEHR GRAHAM FEHR GRAHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLINOIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET TYPE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEW SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT CROSS SECTIONS N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PCC PAVEMENT WITH 6 x 6, W1.4 x W1.4 W.W. (STEEL) REINFORCEMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" HOT-MIX ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE, 4 MT 58-28 H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" COMPACTED THICKNESS DENSE GRADE BASE COURSE (1.25")

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" HOT-MIX ASPHALT BINDER COURSE, 3 MT 58-28 H

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY DUTY HOT-MIX ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDIUM DUTY HOT-MIX ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" COMPACTED THICKNESS DENSE GRADE BASE COURSE (1.25")

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS MATERIALS (TACK COAT) 0.050-0.070 GAL/SY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75" HOT-MIX ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE, 4 LT 58-28 S

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.25" HOT-MIX ASPHALT BINDER COURSE, 3 LT 58-28 S

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" COMPACTED THICKNESS DENSE GRADE BASE COURSE (1.25")

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS MATERIALS (TACK COAT) 0.050-0.070 GAL/SY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WASHOUT PIT DETAIL N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLYWOOD OR ALUMINUM 48" x 24" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" x 4" x 6' WOOD POST OR 6' STEEL POST MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LETTERS 6" MIN. HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARRIER WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANDBAG ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATIVE SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
30-MIL POLYETHYLENE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARRIER WALL ANCHOR SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARRIER WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANDBAG, ANCHOR EVERY 2' ON TOP OF BARRIER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30-MIL POLYETHYLENE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: MAINTAINING TEMPORARY CONCRETE WASHOUT FACILITIES SHALL 	MAINTAINING TEMPORARY CONCRETE WASHOUT FACILITIES SHALL 	 INCLUDE REMOVING AND DISPOSING OF HARDENED CONCRETE 	 AND/OR SLURRY AND RETURNING THE FACILITIES TO A FUNCTIONAL  CONDITION.  FACILITY SHALL BE CLEANED OR RECONSTRUCTED IN A  NEW AREA ONCE WASHOUT BECOMES TWO-THIRDS FULL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE ADJACENT TO BUILDING N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO NOT CONNECT INTO FOOTING DRAIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' DIA. INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0% MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL PER FOUNDATION DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: IN THE PRESENCE OF SOFT SOILS 12" OF ADDITIONAL COARSE AGGREGATE (BREAKER RUN) OVER BIAXIAL GEOGRID (TENSAR BX TYPE 1) MAY BE REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  ALL CONNECTIONS FROM DOWNSPOUT LATERAL TO COLLECTOR PIPE SHOULD BE MADE WITH A PVC SDR 26 WYE OR TEE CONNECTION.   ALL PIPE OUTLETS MUST HAVE A RODENT GUARD.   ALL 6" OR 8" PVC PIPE, FITTINGS, AND CONNECTIONS SHALL BE   CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO BUILDING CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% MIN. SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" OR 8" ROOF DRAIN PVC PIPE (SDR 26)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL TO PVC DOWNSPOUT ADAPTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
45° BEND(SDR 26 PVC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' MIN. BURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" x 8" OR 8" x 8" WYE WATER TIGHT CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SDR 26 PVC COLLECTOR PIPE (VERIFY SIZE PER PLAN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT COLLECTOR DETAIL N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" x 5" OR 6" ROOF DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO NOT CONNECT INTO FOOTING DRAIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE FABRIC



ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL
Ó 

8A5 sheet c: Inlet Covers Type F, HM, HM-S, S, T, V, HM-GJ, & HM-GJ-S 8A5 sheet d: Inlet Covers Type BW; Manhole Covers Type J, J-S, K, L & M

SDD 08B09 Manholes, 3-FT, 4-FT, 5-FT, 6-FT, 7-FT, 8-FT, 9-FT and 10-FT
5 GENERAL NOTES

MORTAR
PRECAST

REINFORCED
CONCRETE

FLAT SLAB TOP

A

5

2" TYP.

1

4" OVERHANGING
BASE

PLAN VIEW
CIRCULAR OPENING

PRECAST
REINFORCED
CONCRETE
RISERS

SEE
DETAIL "B" 5

PRECAST
REINFORCED
CONCRETE
FLAT SLAB TOP

3

1 12" CEMENT
PLASTER
COAT

MORTAR

2 D

SEE
DETAIL "C"

2
3

1

MORTAR
CONCRETE

(MIN. SLOPE
1 IN./FT.)

R

SEE
DETAIL "A"

1 SPLIT PIPE OR FORM CONCRETE TO FIT

CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE DRAWING(S) STAMPED BY
A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER FOR STEEL REINFORCING
DESIGN FOR CAST IN PLACE STRUCTURES.

4
SECTION A - A

PRECAST REINFORCED
CONCRETE WITH

MONOLITHIC BASE

CONCRETE BLOCK WITH
CAST IN PLACE OR

PRECAST REINFORCED
CONCRETE BASE 1

TOP WITH PLAIN
END JOINT

TOP WITH TONGUE
AND GROOVE JOINT

DETAIL "B"

MANHOLES 3-FT, 4-FT, 5-FT, 6-FT, 7-FT, 8-FT, 9-FT AND 10-FT DIAMETER

4
4

MANHOLES, 3-FT, 4-FT
5-FT, 6-FT, 7-FT, 8-FT, 9-FT

AND 10-FT DIAMETER
RISER WITH TONGUE
AND GROOVE JOINT

DETAIL "C"
MINIMUM HORIZONTAL

PIPE SEPARATION
November 2021

APPROVED

DATE

FHWA

/S/ Rodney Taylor
ROADWAY STANDARDS DEVELOPMENT

ENGINEER

STATE OF WISCONSIN
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

12" MIN.

2 COURSES
6" BLOCK

4" MIN.

3

SEPARATE PRECAST REINFORCED
CONCRETE BASE OPTION

PRECAST REINFORCED CONCRETE
WITH INTEGRAL BASE OPTION

DETAIL "A"

5

4" MIN.

3

KEYWAY

3

4

6"

MORTAR
BEVEL 45°

PRECAST
WALL

BED OF
MORTAR

PRECAST
WALL

DISCHARGE
PIPE

DISCHARGE
PIPE 1

MORTAR

D

5

OPTIONAL PRECAST
REINFORCED CONCRETE

ECCENTRIC TOP
MANHOLE

SIZE
(DIA.)

3-FT

4-FT

5-FT

6-FT

7-FT

8-FT

9-FT

10-FT

*
OPTIONAL PRECAST

REINFORCED CONCRETE
CONCENTRIC TOP

PIPE MATRIX
MAXIMUM INSIDE PIPE DIAMETER

FOR TWO PIPES

180°
SEPARATION (IN)

15

24

36

42

48

60

66

72

90°
SEPARATION (IN)

12

18

24

36

36/42

42

54

60

*

MINIMUM
WALL

THICKNESS
(IN)

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

MINIMUM
PRECAST

FLAT SLAB TOP
AND BASE

THICKNESS

6

6

8

8

8

8

10

10

A 36" PIPE AND A 42" PIPE CAN BE PLACED WITHIN 90 DEGREES.
SEE MINIMUM HORIZONTAL PIPE SEPARATION DETAIL.

A
D

PRECAST
REINFORCED
CONCRETE
RISERS

MANHOLE COVER OPENING MATRIX
MANHOLE COVER

TYPE
OPENING
SIZE (FT.)

2 DIA.

3 DIA.

C

X

ALL J'S

X

X

K L M

X

X
ALL DRAINAGE STRUCTURES ARE DESIGNATED ON THE PLANS AS "MANHOLES 3X3-L", "CATCH BASINS 4-B",
"INLETS 2X3-H", ETC. THE FIRST NUMBERS DESIGNATE THE SIZE OF THE STRUCTURE, AND THE FOLLOWING
LETTER DESIGNATES THE TYPE OF COVER TO BE USED TO COMPRISE THE COMPLETE UNIT.

BASES SHALL BE PLACED ON A BED OF MATERIAL AT LEAST 6 INCHES IN DEPTH, WHICH MEETS THE
REQUIREMENTS OF FOUNDATION BACKFILL. THIS BEDDING SHALL BE COMPACTED AND PROVIDE UNIFORM
SUPPORT FOR THE ENTIRE AREA OF THE BASE.

PRECAST REINFORCED CONCRETE CONE TOPS (ECCENTRIC OR CONCENTRIC) OR PRECAST REINFORCED
CONCRETE FLAT SLAB TOPS MAY BE USED ON CONCRETE BLOCK STRUCTURES.

ECCENTRIC CONE TOPS MAY BE USED ON ALL STRUCTURES. CONCENTRIC CONE TOPS SHALL BE USED
ONLY ON STRUCTURES 5 FEET OR LESS IN DEPTH UNLESS OTHERWISE DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.

STEPS MEETING AASHTO M199 AND THE FOLLOWING REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ALL STRUCTURES
OVER 5 FEET IN DEPTH: 16 INCH C-C MAXIMUM SPACING; PROJECT A MINIMUM CLEAR DISTANCE OF 4 INCHES
FROM THE WALL AT THE POINT OF EMBEDMENT; MINIMUM LENGTH OF 10 INCHES; MINIMUM WALL EMBEDMENT
OF 3 INCHES. FERROUS METAL STEPS NOT PAINTED OR TREATED TO RESIST CORROSION SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM
CROSS SECTIONAL DIMENSION OF 1 INCH.

STEPS OF APPROVED POLYPROPYLENE PLASTIC COATED REINFORCEMENT BAR ARE ACCEPTABLE.
REINFORCING BAR MUST BE A MINIMUM OF 12 INCH AND MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM A615.

CERTIFICATION SHALL BE PROVIDED THAT INSTALLED STEPS WHEN TESTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 10
OF AASHTO T280 CAN WITHSTAND A VERTICAL LOAD OF 800 LBS. AND A HORIZONTAL LOAD OF 400 LBS.

ALL BAR STEEL REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE EMBEDDED 2 INCHES CLEAR UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN OR NOTED.

ALL PRECAST MANHOLE UNITS SHALL CONFORM TO THE PERTINENT REQUIREMENTS OF AASHTO DESIGNATION M199.

PRECAST REINFORCED RISERS SHALL HAVE A TONGUE AND GROOVE JOINT WITH TONGUE UP OR DOWN.

CONCRETE BLOCK WILL NOT BE PERMITTED FOR STRUCTURES GREATER THAN 4 FEET IN DIAMETER.

4" OVERHANGING BASES ARE REQUIRED FOR ALL CONCRETE BLOCK INSTALLATIONS. 4" OVERHANG IS
REQUIRED WHEN SEPARATE PRECAST BASE IS PROVIDED. OVERHANG IS NOT REQUIRED ON PRECAST
STRUCTURES WITH AN INTEGRAL OR MONOLITHIC BASE.

FOR ADDITIONAL CONFIGURATIONS, MAINTAIN A MINIMUM OF 12 INCHES AS MEASURED FROM THE INSIDE OF THE
STRUCTURE WALL BETWEEN THE OUTSIDE PIPE WALLS OF ADJACENT PIPES. SEE DETAIL "D".

FOR PRECAST MANHOLES PROVIDE REINFORCING STEEL IN ACCORDANCE TO AASHTO M199.

SEE PIPE MATRIX TABLE FOR MINIMUM WALL THICKNESS FOR PRECAST MANHOLES

SEE PIPE MATRIX TABLE FOR MINIMUM THICKNESS OF PRECAST FLAT SLAB TOPS AND BASES.

JOINTS TO BE SEALED WITH A BUTYL RUBBER SEAL PER SEALANT MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS
CONFORMING TO ASTM C 990 (TYP.).

SEE MANHOLE COVER OPENING MATRIX.

OUTSIDE PIPE
WALL (TYP.)

DETAILS OF CONSTRUCTION, MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP NOT SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING SHALL
CONFORM TO THE PERTINENT REQUIREMENTS OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND THE APPLICABLE
SPECIAL PROVISIONS.

UNLESS OTHERWISE AUTHORIZED IN WRITING BY THE ENGINEER, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT ORDER AND
DELIVER PRECAST MANHOLE UNITS REQUIRED FOR THE PROJECT UNTIL A LIST OF SIZES IS FURNISHED BY
THE ENGINEER.

DETAILED DRAWINGS FOR PROPOSED ALTERNATE DESIGNS FOR UNDERGROUND DRAINAGE STRUCTURES SHALL
BE SUBMITTED TO THE ENGINEER FOR APPROVAL PROVIDING THAT SUCH ALTERNATE DESIGNS MAKE PROVISION
FOR EQUIVALENT CAPACITY AND STRENGTH.

SD
D

 08B
09 - 03

D
EP

TH
 A

S 
SH

O
W

N
 O

N
 P

LA
N

S

O
VE

R
 1

2'
TO

 2
5'

 D
EP

TH
U

P 
TO

 1
2'

 D
EP

TH

SD
D

 0
8B

09
 - 

03

SDD 8c7 Inlets 2x2-FT, 2x2.5-FT, 2x3-FT, and 2.5x3-FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\C3D\22\22-821\Plans\22-821 PLANS.dwg, DETAILS (2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. 2400 WISCONSIN 69 NEW GLARUS, WI 53574

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.K.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-821

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. WAREHOUSE ADDITION NEW GLARUS, WI, WIWI

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT DATE: 2/17/232/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT AND LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2023 FEHR GRAHAM FEHR GRAHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLINOIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET TYPE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEW SET



8E10: Inlet Protection Type A, B, C and D

ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL
Ó 

8E8: Typical Installations of Erosion Bales/Temporary Ditch Checks

8E9: Silt Fence8E14: Tracking Pad

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\C3D\22\22-821\Plans\22-821 PLANS.dwg, DETAILS (3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. 2400 WISCONSIN 69 NEW GLARUS, WI 53574

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.K.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-821

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. WAREHOUSE ADDITION NEW GLARUS, WI, WIWI

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT DATE: 2/17/232/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT AND LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2023 FEHR GRAHAM FEHR GRAHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLINOIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET TYPE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEW SET













 

 

Memo 

To:  Village of New Glarus  

From: Jesse Duff, P.E.  

CC:  Katherine May, New Glarus Brewing Co. 

Date:  02/17/2023 

Re:  New Glarus Brewing Company Warehouse Addition 
 

 
The New Glarus Brewing Company is proposing the construction of warehouse 
addition to support the function of the existing brewery facility.  The proposed 
project will include the addition of approximately 28,550 square foot building with 
loading dock, and the construction of asphalt drives, storm sewer, and surrounding 
landscaping. The proposed improvements will replace an existing gravel parking lot 
and result in approximately 68,850 square feet of disturbance and approximately 
24,400 square feet of pavement surface.  The majority of the disturbance occurs 
within the existing paved parking and gravel lot.  Proposed development plans can 
be found in Exhibit A.  Construction is anticipated to begin April 2023 and be 
completed by December 2023. 
 
Stormwater runoff generated by the new impervious surface will be conveyed 
through storm sewer and then overland to two existing wet detention ponds 
constructed as part of previous improvement projects. A storm water management 
report was completed by Delta 3 Engineering, Inc dated February 22, 2012, and 
amended by JSD Professional Services, Inc. dated May 31, 2012. 
 
The intent of this memo is to update the stormwater management report to include 
all previous improvements and provide details on how these improvements 
associated with the warehouse expansion will be constructed in accordance with 
Chapter 260 of the Village of New Glarus ordinances and the Wisconsin Department 
of Natural Resources requirements. 
  

Stormwater Management Measures 
 
Storm water management for the site has been provided in two wet detention 
ponds which will provide the required 80% total suspended solids reduction and 
runoff rate reduction for the campus. A portion of the warehouse addition drains to 
both the Eastern Stormwater Retention Pond as part of Sub Area P1, and to the 
Northern Stormwater Retention Pond as part of Sub Area P2.  The original 
watershed areas and associated HydroCAD model have been revised and updated to 
include previous development as well as the proposed improvements associated 
with this warehouse addition. The report utilizes pond volumes and outlet 
structures as established in the JSD Professional Services stormwater management 



 
 

report. The updated watershed areas are shown in Exhibit B. The runoff results are 
summarized in Table 1 and HydroCAD output is shown in Exhibit C.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Storm water runoff from the site has been limited to below the allowable pre-
development peak discharge rates as established in the Delta 3 Engineering 
stormwater report.  Total suspended solids reduction is also provided within both 
the existing stormwater retention ponds.  Based upon Stoke’s Law of settling 
velocity and a required particle settling velocity of 1.91x10-5 fps (80% reduction), 
the maximum pond discharge rate during the 1-year storm event was established 
for each basin.  The release rate for each respective pond is below these rates and 
therefore total suspended solids reduction is achieved within the existing ponds.  
Refer to the Detention Basin Trapping Efficiency worksheet within Exhibit D. 
 

Erosion Control Measures 
 

All perimeter erosion control measures will be installed prior to land disturbing 
activities, including silt fence and a construction entrance.  Erosion control 
measures have been designed to prevent erosion and limit the soil loss rate to a 
maximum of 5.0 tons per acre annually.  See Exhibit E for universal soil loss 
equations.  All construction stormwater runoff will be directed towards and 
managed by the proposed erosion and sedimentation control measures as depicted 
on the Grading and Erosion Control Plan. 

 
O:\New Glarus Brewing\22-821 - Warehouse Addition Site Design\PH02 - SW Management Design & Erosion\Report\MEMO\22-821 
NGB - 2023-02-14 - Erosion Control and Stormwater Management Plan Memo.docx  



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT A  





ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL
Ó 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT AND LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2023 FEHR GRAHAM FEHR GRAHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLINOIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET TYPE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
STL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUG VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY BENCH MARK; BASED ON BENCHMARK DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
VPRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WWF

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
XP

AutoCAD SHX Text
VPT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPLOSION PROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL POINT OF TANGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELDED WIRE FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEATHER PROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDE FLANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
USGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPSTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
VPC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VPI

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UR

AutoCAD SHX Text
THK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
US GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL POINT OF CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL POINT OF INTERSECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPSTREAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
URINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE YARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TANGENT LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMMETRICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLYETHYLENE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED CONCRETE CYLINDER PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PLASTIC) PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHTG

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
RRSP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA

AutoCAD SHX Text
STD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
RT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R&R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RND

AutoCAD SHX Text
RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING OR SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE AND REPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD SPIKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREAM BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR, PROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLYWD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRV

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PI

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESSURE REDUCING VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POUNDS PER SQUARE FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF TANGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUG VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE SLEEVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF INTERSECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESSURE REGULATORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLYPROPYLENE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLYWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBREVIATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WMQ

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN QUALITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDCR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK (GEOLOGICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE OR RIP RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTH - UNDISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTH - FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD (BLOCKING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD (FINISH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD (ROUGH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATION (RIGID)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LOOSE/ BATT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHATCH PATTERNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RFTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAFTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVERT ELEVATION; BASED ON BENCH MARK DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWH

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT WATER HEATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAV

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP

AutoCAD SHX Text
JST

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
INT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV

AutoCAD SHX Text
  =

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEAL FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOMENT OF INERTIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH OF CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDE DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAVATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HNGR

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
HSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRMG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FTG

AutoCAD SHX Text
F-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
GA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GI

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRATING SUPPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYPSUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALVANIZED IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE TO FACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF STEEL CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMERICAN SOCIETY OF TESTING AND MATERIALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE TO BACK OF CURB DIMENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK-TO-BACK OF CURB DIMENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX, EXIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL, ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
DNSTR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
E =

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
EJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERNAL DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIVALENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUCTILE IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSTREAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAGONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIMENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL or  

AutoCAD SHX Text
C TO C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C & G

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMU

AutoCAD SHX Text
CU

AutoCAD SHX Text
CTRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CI

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEGREE OF CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPPER PIPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUBIC YARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPRESSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER TO CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUBIC FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BV

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BSMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFP

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AISC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACI

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABC

AutoCAD SHX Text
<

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUTTERFLY VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFLOW PREVENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALL VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGREGATE BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMERICAN CONCRETE INSTITUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACRE(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGREGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEFT OF SURVEY BASE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPNG

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. OR #

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PDP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OO

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF CURVATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POUNDS PER CUBIC FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERFORATED DRAIN PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTSIDE DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTSIDE TO OUTSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPPOSITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOMINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORPORATION STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE PIPE/STORM PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT MIX ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ME

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.O.N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
YARD HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE WITH BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB STOP W/CURB BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER INLET - BEHIND CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT AND SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCCP OR RCP EQRS (RCAP) END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL OR HDPE END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEROSION CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT SEEDING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED AREA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.25%%D BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.50%%D BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%D BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
90%%D BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH LINE (PAVED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH LINE (UNPAVED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
X" TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
X" TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TV CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE WITH GUY WIRE AND ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT (MAST MOUNTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE (SINGLE FIXTURE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
YARD LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE TV RISER PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC RISER PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE RISER PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
X"

AutoCAD SHX Text
X"

AutoCAD SHX Text
X"

AutoCAD SHX Text
X"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1000.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
E 1000.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
COORDINATE POINT ON GRID SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND OR SET PROPERTY PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION (AT )

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIP OUT CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT, LIMITS OF PAVEMENT REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS TREE W/ SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONIFEROUS TREE W/ SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGEROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUSH OR SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION LIMIT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
& REPLACEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN (MULTIPLE POST, SINGLE POST, STREET SIGN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUARD RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAILROAD TRACKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.B. #XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.B. #XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMISC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORING LOCATION AND NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONITORING WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MW #XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
MW #XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLINE OF DETAILED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET WHERE SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTRAFFIC RELATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROLLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAST ARM ASSEMBLY AND POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNAL HEAD AND POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNAL HEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTRIAN HEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTRIAN PUSH-BUTTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAND HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE HAND HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAND HOLE OR JUNCTION BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY-DUTY HAND HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDUIT (LENGTH AND SIZE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" GS-PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' - T

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5' - 2")

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP GALVANIZED STEEL OR PVC CONDUIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPPER NUMERAL INDICATES LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
"T" INDICATES CONDUIT IN TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
"P" INDICATED CONDUIT PUSHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARROW - THROUGH, TURN LEFT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARROW - TURN RIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAPPED PARKING STALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC DETECTOR LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC CONTROL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER NUMERAL INDICATES SIZE AND TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUMINAIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER OPTIC LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN (PYLON)

AutoCAD SHX Text
000.00 FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
000.00 FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WYE FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY SEDIMENT TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT INLET PROTECTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ROCK OUTLET PROTECTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK CHECK DAM - COURSE AGGREGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK CHECK DAM - RIP RAP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARROW - THROUGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARROW - TURN LEFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE DIRECTION TURN ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH CHECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINKLER HEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE W/ METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE W/ TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE W/ LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
X"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE STUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN TILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAGPOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACER WIRE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR CONDITIONER

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\C3D\22\22-821\Plans\22-821 PLANS.dwg, LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. 2400 WISCONSIN 69 NEW GLARUS, WI 53574

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.K.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-821

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. WAREHOUSE ADDITION NEW GLARUS, WI, WIWI

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT DATE: 2/17/232/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEW SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ET



·
·
·

ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL
Ó 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES 1. THIS PROJECT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MUNICIPAL CODE, VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS, WISCONSIN, THIS PROJECT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MUNICIPAL CODE, VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS, WISCONSIN, CURRENT EDITION, THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION'S "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY AND STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION, CURRENT EDITION, SPECIAL PROVISIONS AND THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER AND WATER CONSTRUCTION IN WISCONSIN", CURRENT EDITION.  SIGN CONSTRUCTION AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE "MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES", CURRENT EDITION. 2. IN THESE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS MENTION IS MADE OF THE "ENGINEER", WHICH SHALL MEAN FEHR GRAHAM OR THEIR DULY IN THESE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS MENTION IS MADE OF THE "ENGINEER", WHICH SHALL MEAN FEHR GRAHAM OR THEIR DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT.  IN THESE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS MENTION IS MADE OF THE "OWNER", WHICH SHALL MEAN NEW GLARUS BREWING COMPANY, OR THEIR DULY AWARDED AGENT. 3. AS PART OF THE BIDDING PROCEDURE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THAT THE QUANTITIES FOR PAY ITEMS, AS AS PART OF THE BIDDING PROCEDURE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THAT THE QUANTITIES FOR PAY ITEMS, AS PRESENTED IN THESE PLAN DOCUMENTS, ARE SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT.  IF DISCREPANCIES ARE DETECTED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF THE DISCREPANCY PRIOR TO THE BID DATE. 4. QUANTITIES SHOWN ARE ESTIMATES FOR INFORMATION ONLY.  PAYMENT WILL BE BASED ON ACTUAL QUANTITIES MEASURED QUANTITIES SHOWN ARE ESTIMATES FOR INFORMATION ONLY.  PAYMENT WILL BE BASED ON ACTUAL QUANTITIES MEASURED IN THE FIELD OR ON PAYMENT LIMIT DETAILS. 5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE PAID FOR MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT SUCCESSFULLY INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE PAID FOR MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT SUCCESSFULLY INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS AS MEASURED OR VERIFIED IN PLACE BY THE ENGINEER OR HIS AGENT. 6. IN CASE OF CONFLICT BETWEEN THE ABOVE MENTIONED SPECIFICATIONS, THE ENGINEER SHALL DETERMINE WHICH OF THE IN CASE OF CONFLICT BETWEEN THE ABOVE MENTIONED SPECIFICATIONS, THE ENGINEER SHALL DETERMINE WHICH OF THE SPECIFICATIONS SHALL GOVERN.  THE ENGINEER'S DECISION SHALL BE FINAL AND NO ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION SHALL BE AWARDED UNLESS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER. 7. THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS MUST BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ENGINEERING PLANS AS APPROVED BY THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS MUST BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ENGINEERING PLANS AS APPROVED BY THE OWNER.  IMPROVEMENT REPRESENTATIONS AS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ARE AS ACCURATE AS POSSIBLE FROM THE INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  HOWEVER, SOME FIELD REVISIONS MAY BE REQUIRED TO ACCOMMODATE UNFORESEEN CIRCUMSTANCES - THE ENGINEER SHALL BE ADVISED OF ANY NECESSARY REVISIONS WITH SUFFICIENT LEAD TIME ALLOWED TO PROPERLY CONSIDER AND ACT UPON SAID REQUESTS.  PROPER CONSTRUCTION TECHNIQUES MUST BE FOLLOWED IN CONSTRUCTING THOSE IMPROVEMENTS AS DETAILED IN THIS ENGINEERING PLAN.   8. THE ENGINEER SHALL HAVE THE AUTHORITY TO INSPECT, APPROVE OR REJECT THE WORKMANSHIP AND/OR MATERIALS THE ENGINEER SHALL HAVE THE AUTHORITY TO INSPECT, APPROVE OR REJECT THE WORKMANSHIP AND/OR MATERIALS WHICH GO TO MAKE UP IMPROVEMENTS AS DETAILED IN THESE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS. 9. GENERAL SAFETY PROVISION: TO PROVIDE DRIVERS WITH SAFE TRAVEL CONDITIONS DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PROJECT, GENERAL SAFETY PROVISION: TO PROVIDE DRIVERS WITH SAFE TRAVEL CONDITIONS DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PROJECT, AND TO PROVIDE SAFE WORKING CONDITIONS FOR ALL EMPLOYEES, THE RULES, REGULATIONS, AND CONDITIONS STATED BELOW WILL PREVAIL FOR THE DURATION OF THIS CONTRACT.  ANY EMPLOYEE OF THE CONTRACTOR OR HIS SUBCONTRACTORS WHO REFUSES TO COMPLY WITH THESE GENERAL SAFETY PROVISIONS SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE JOB SITE IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE AND LOCAL REQUIREMENTS.  THE CONTRACTOR AND ANY SUBCONTRACTORS RETAINED BY HIM SHALL COMPLY WITH THE STATE AND FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS OF THE OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ACT OF 1970 (OSHA), JULY 1, 1987 AS IT RELATES TO CONTRACTOR'S OPERATIONS.  10. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL STATE REGULATIONS REGARDING AIR, WATER, AND NOISE POLLUTION.  THE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL STATE REGULATIONS REGARDING AIR, WATER, AND NOISE POLLUTION.  THE CONTRACTOR WILL NOT BE ALLOWED TO BUILD FIRES ON THE SITE.  11. THE SCALE SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS APPLIES ONLY TO THE FULL SIZE PLANS NOT THE REDUCED SIZE PLANS. THE SCALE SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS APPLIES ONLY TO THE FULL SIZE PLANS NOT THE REDUCED SIZE PLANS. 12. IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO MAINTAIN DRAINAGE FLOWS AT ALL TIMES DURING THE PERFORMANCE IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO MAINTAIN DRAINAGE FLOWS AT ALL TIMES DURING THE PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK.  METHODS USED BY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF THE ENGINEER.  COST OF MAINTAINING DRAINAGE FLOWS SHALL BE INCIDENTAL TO THE CONTRACT.   13. WHERE SECTION OR SUBSECTION MONUMENTS ARE ENCOUNTERED, THE ENGINEER SHALL BE NOTIFIED BEFORE SUCH WHERE SECTION OR SUBSECTION MONUMENTS ARE ENCOUNTERED, THE ENGINEER SHALL BE NOTIFIED BEFORE SUCH MONUMENTS ARE REMOVED OR DISTURBED.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT AND CAREFULLY PRESERVE ALL PROPERTY MARKERS, MONUMENTS AND RIGHT-OF-WAY PINS UNTIL THE OWNER, AND AUTHORIZED SURVEYOR, OR AGENT HAS WITNESSED OR OTHERWISE REFERENCED THEIR LOCATION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR HAVING AN AUTHORIZED SURVEYOR RE-ESTABLISH ANY SECTION OR SUBSECTION MONUMENTS DESTROYED BY HIS OPERATIONS.  REPLACEMENT OF MONUMENTS WILL BE DETERMINED BY THE ENGINEER.  14. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE, STORE, AND RELOCATE TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE ENGINEER ALL EXISTING SIGNAGE IN THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE, STORE, AND RELOCATE TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE ENGINEER ALL EXISTING SIGNAGE IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE AND LOCAL REQUIREMENTS, AND CONSIDER THIS AS INCIDENTAL TO THE CONTRACT.  15. OUTSIDE THE EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE CARE IN GRADING OR EXCAVATION NEAR ANY AND ALL OUTSIDE THE EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE CARE IN GRADING OR EXCAVATION NEAR ANY AND ALL EXISTING SIGNS OUTSIDE THE RIGHT-OF-WAY.  ANY SIGNS REMOVED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES SHALL BE CAREFULLY REMOVED AND RE-ERECTED BY THE CONTRACTOR AT A LOCATION NEAREST TO THE ORIGINAL LOCATION, OR AT A LOCATION DETERMINED BY THE ENGINEER IN THE FIELD.  REMOVAL AND RE-ERECTED SIGNS AND ANY DAMAGE DONE TO EXISTING SIGNS BY THE CONTRACTOR'S OPERATIONS SHALL BE REPAIRED OR REPLACED AT NO ADDITIONAL EXPENSE TO THE OWNER.  16. ALL ITEMS SHALL INCLUDE ALL THE NECESSARY MATERIALS AND LABOR TO COMPLETE THE ITEM IN PLACE.  MATERIALS AND ALL ITEMS SHALL INCLUDE ALL THE NECESSARY MATERIALS AND LABOR TO COMPLETE THE ITEM IN PLACE.  MATERIALS AND LABOR NOT SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE PROJECT. 17. AT THE END OF EACH DAY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SECURE THE CONSTRUCTION WORK ZONE FROM POTENTIAL INTRUDERS. AT THE END OF EACH DAY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SECURE THE CONSTRUCTION WORK ZONE FROM POTENTIAL INTRUDERS. 18. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY THE ELEVATIONS OF THE BENCHMARKS PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK.  THE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY THE ELEVATIONS OF THE BENCHMARKS PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO FIELD VERIFY LOCATION, ELEVATION AND SIZE OF EXISTING UTILITIES, AND VERIFY PAVEMENT ELEVATIONS WHERE MATCHING INTO EXISTING WORK.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY HORIZONTAL CONTROL BY REFERENCING SHOWN COORDINATES TO KNOWN PROPERTY LINES.  NOTIFY ENGINEER OF DISCREPANCIES IN EITHER VERTICAL OR HORIZONTAL CONTROL PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH WORK.  19. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE ENGINEER OF ANY ERRORS OR DISCREPANCIES WHICH MAY BE SUSPECTED IN LINES THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE ENGINEER OF ANY ERRORS OR DISCREPANCIES WHICH MAY BE SUSPECTED IN LINES AND GRADES, AND SHALL NOT PROCEED WITH THE WORK UNTIL ALL LINES AND GRADES WHICH ARE BELIEVED TO BE IN ERROR HAVE BEEN VERIFIED OR CORRECTED BY THE ENGINEER OR HIS REPRESENTATIVE. 20. THE ENGINEER AND OWNER ARE NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR THE CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCE OR THE ENGINEER AND OWNER ARE NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR THE CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCE OR PROCEDURES, TIME OF PERFORMANCE, PROGRAMS OR ANY SAFETY PRECAUTIONS USED BY THE CONTRACTOR.  THE CONTRACTOR IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR EXECUTION OF THEIR WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS. 21. ALL ITEMS TO BE REMOVED AND NOT DEFINED AS A PAY ITEM SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE PROJECT. ALL ITEMS TO BE REMOVED AND NOT DEFINED AS A PAY ITEM SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE PROJECT. 22. ALL EXCESS EARTH EXCAVATION, EXCESS MATERIALS, OR OTHER REMOVED ITEMS SHALL BE HAULED OFF-SITE AT THE ALL EXCESS EARTH EXCAVATION, EXCESS MATERIALS, OR OTHER REMOVED ITEMS SHALL BE HAULED OFF-SITE AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE, UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE OWNER. 23. ROADWAY AND DRAINAGE EXCAVATION WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 205 OF THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT ROADWAY AND DRAINAGE EXCAVATION WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 205 OF THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION'S "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY AND STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION, CURRENT EDITION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF ALL OBSTRUCTIONS, TREES, DEBRIS AND BRUSH AS DESIGNATED BY THE OWNER AND AS INDICATED ON THE PLANS.  ALL MATERIALS SHALL BE DISPOSED OF AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.  DURING CONSTRUCTION, CARE SHALL BE TAKEN TO MINIMIZE DAMAGE TO THE EXISTING TREES AND LANDSCAPING.  ONLY THOSE ITEMS DESIGNATED BY THE OWNER SHALL BE REMOVED. 24. ALL ROADWAY REMOVAL ITEMS SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION 204 OF THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION'S ALL ROADWAY REMOVAL ITEMS SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION 204 OF THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION'S "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY AND STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION, CURRENT EDITION.  ALL JOINTS BETWEEN THE PORTION REMOVED AND THAT LEFT IN PLACE SHALL BE SAWED TO SUCH A DEPTH THAT A CLEAN, NEAT EDGE WILL RESULT WITH NO SPALLING TO THE REMAINING PORTION.  THE COST OF SAWING SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE CONTRACT.  ADDITIONAL SAWING OR RE-SAWING MAY BE REQUIRED AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER WITH NO ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION BEING ALLOWED.  THE COST OF SAWCUTTING THE EXISTING PAVEMENT SHALL NOT BE PAID FOR SEPARATELY, BUT SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE CONTRACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES 25. WHEN ARTIFICIAL LIGHTING IS UTILIZED DURING NIGHT OPERATIONS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXERCISE UTMOST PRECAUTIONS WHEN ARTIFICIAL LIGHTING IS UTILIZED DURING NIGHT OPERATIONS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXERCISE UTMOST PRECAUTIONS IN PREVENTING ADVERSE VISIBILITY TO THE MOTORING PUBLIC, AS WELL AS ADJOINING RESIDENTIAL AREAS. 26. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO STAY WITHIN THE NOTED PROPERTY BOUNDARIES RIGHT-OF-WAY AND EASEMENTS AS THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO STAY WITHIN THE NOTED PROPERTY BOUNDARIES RIGHT-OF-WAY AND EASEMENTS AS SHOWN IN THE PLANS.  ANY ADDITIONAL EASEMENTS SHALL BE SECURED BY THE CONTRACTOR AT NO EXTRA COST. 27. ANY AREAS DAMAGED OR DISTURBED DURING THE PROJECT AS A DIRECT OR INDIRECT RESULT OF CONTRACTOR ANY AREAS DAMAGED OR DISTURBED DURING THE PROJECT AS A DIRECT OR INDIRECT RESULT OF CONTRACTOR OPERATIONS, SHALL BE RESTORED TO A CONDITION EQUAL TO OR BETTER THAN THE ORIGINAL CONDITION.  THE COST OF SAID RESTORATION OR REPAIR SHALL BE BORNE TOTALLY BY THE CONTRACTOR, WITH NO EXTRA COMPENSATION BEING AWARDED UNDER THIS CONTRACT.  THE RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE REPAIR OR REPLACEMENT OF ANY UTILITY, STRUCTURE, LANDSCAPING, ETC., DAMAGED OR DESTROYED BY THE CONTRACTOR DURING MOBILIZATION OR CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE BORNE SOLELY BY THE CONTRACTOR, WITH NO EXPENSE BEING CHARGED TO THE ENGINEER OR OWNER.  PRIOR TO ACCEPTANCE OF THIS REPAIR OR REPLACEMENT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PRESENT THE OWNER WITH A "SIGNOFF LETTER", SIGNED BY A RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL OF THE OWNER OF THE DAMAGED UTILITY STATING THAT THE REPAIR OR REPLACEMENT IS ACCEPTABLE. CONSTRUCTION STAKING 1. CONSTRUCTION STAKING SERVICES WILL BE PROVIDED BY FEHR GRAHAM.  STAKE POINTS WILL BE STAKED ONE TIME WHEN CONSTRUCTION STAKING SERVICES WILL BE PROVIDED BY FEHR GRAHAM.  STAKE POINTS WILL BE STAKED ONE TIME WHEN REQUESTED BY THE CONTRACTOR.  THE  SAME STAKE POINTS REQUESTED BY THE CONTRACTOR A SECOND TIME WILL BE SAME STAKE POINTS REQUESTED BY THE CONTRACTOR A SECOND TIME WILL BE PAID FOR BY THE CONTRACTOR.  CONSTRUCTION STAKING INCLUDES:  BUILDING CORNERS PAVING GRADE STORM SEWER EROSION CONTROL NOTES 1. UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED, ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES AND THEIR MAINTENANCE, CLEARING AND UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED, ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES AND THEIR MAINTENANCE, CLEARING AND REMOVAL SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO CONSTRUCTION. 2. THIS WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE APPLICABLE STANDARDS FROM THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, THIS WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE APPLICABLE STANDARDS FROM THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, THE WISCONSIN STORM WATER MANUAL, THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT TRANSPORTATION'S STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY AND STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION, CURRENT EDITION,  THE PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS, AND THE APPROPRIATE DETAILS.  3. A WATER RESOURCES APPLICATION FOR PROJECT PERMITS (WRAPP) WILL BE COMPLETED AND SUBMITTED TO THE A WATER RESOURCES APPLICATION FOR PROJECT PERMITS (WRAPP) WILL BE COMPLETED AND SUBMITTED TO THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES BY THE OWNER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 4. THE EROSION CONTROL AND STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN SHALL BE CONSIDERED PART OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS THE EROSION CONTROL AND STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN SHALL BE CONSIDERED PART OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND WILL BE AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW DURING THE BIDDING PROCESS. 5. A COPY OF THE EROSION CONTROL AND STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN WILL BE PROVIDED TO THE SUCCESSFUL A COPY OF THE EROSION CONTROL AND STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN WILL BE PROVIDED TO THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ONE COPY OF THE EROSION CONTROL AND STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN AT THE CONSTRUCTION SITE AT ALL TIMES DURING WORKING HOURS FROM THE DATE OF PROJECT INITIATION TO THE DATE OF FINAL STABILIZATION.  6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL LEGIBLY MARK ANY CHANGES OR REVISIONS IMPLEMENTED TO THE EROSION CONTROL AND STORM THE CONTRACTOR SHALL LEGIBLY MARK ANY CHANGES OR REVISIONS IMPLEMENTED TO THE EROSION CONTROL AND STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN.  AT COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DELIVER THE EROSION CONTROL AND STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN (INCLUDING ALL REVISIONS, RECORDS, AND INSPECTION REPORTS) TO THE OWNER. 7. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND ANY SUBCONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE FOR SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL MEASURES OR THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND ANY SUBCONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE FOR SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL MEASURES OR CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES THAT DISTURB SITE SOIL WILL BE REQUIRED TO CERTIFY THE EROSION CONTROL AND STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN BEFORE A NOTICE TO PROCEED IS ISSUED. 8. A COPY OF THE CONSTRUCTION SITE STORM WATER RUNOFF GENERAL WPDES PERMIT MUST BE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC A COPY OF THE CONSTRUCTION SITE STORM WATER RUNOFF GENERAL WPDES PERMIT MUST BE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC VIEWING AT THE CONSTRUCTION SITE BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR. 9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMPLEMENT THE EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES AS INDICATED ON THESE EROSION THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMPLEMENT THE EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES AS INDICATED ON THESE EROSION CONTROL PLANS AND IN THE EROSION CONTROL AND STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN BEFORE CONSTRUCTION BEGINS.  10. THE CONTROLS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS DETAILED AND WHERE INDICATED ON THE EROSION CONTROL PLAN SHEETS AND AS THE CONTROLS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS DETAILED AND WHERE INDICATED ON THE EROSION CONTROL PLAN SHEETS AND AS DIRECTED BY THE INSPECTOR. 11. SITE ACTIVITIES SHOULD ENSURE THAT EXISTING VEGETATION IS PRESERVED WHERE PRACTICABLE.  SITE ACTIVITIES SHOULD ENSURE THAT EXISTING VEGETATION IS PRESERVED WHERE PRACTICABLE.  12. EXCEPT AS PROVIDED IN THE EROSION CONTROL AND STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN, DISTURBED PORTIONS OF THE SITE EXCEPT AS PROVIDED IN THE EROSION CONTROL AND STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN, DISTURBED PORTIONS OF THE SITE SHALL BE STABILIZED (TEMPORARILY OR PERMANENTLY SEEDED, MULCHED, SODDED OR PAVED) AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE, BUT IN NO CASE MORE THAN 7 CALENDAR DAYS AFTER THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IN THAT PORTION OF THE SITE HAS TEMPORARILY OR PERMANENTLY CEASED. 13. UNTIL SUCH TIME AS THE PROJECT SITE REACHES FINAL STABILIZATION AND A NOTICE OF TERMINATION IS FILED BY THE UNTIL SUCH TIME AS THE PROJECT SITE REACHES FINAL STABILIZATION AND A NOTICE OF TERMINATION IS FILED BY THE OWNER, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO ADJUST, REPAIR, OR REPLACE, ALL VEGETATION, EROSION CONTROLS, SEDIMENT CONTROLS, AND ANY OTHER PROTECTIVE MEASURES AS REQUIRED IN ORDER TO MAINTAIN THEIR INTENDED FUNCTION IN A GOOD AND EFFECTIVE OPERATING CONDITION. 14. EXCEPT FOR FLOWS FROM FIRE FIGHTING ACTIVITIES, SOURCES OF NON-STORM WATER EXPECTED DURING THE EXCEPT FOR FLOWS FROM FIRE FIGHTING ACTIVITIES, SOURCES OF NON-STORM WATER EXPECTED DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PROCESS THAT MAY BE COMBINED WITH STORM WATER DISCHARGES ARE IDENTIFIED IN THE EROSION CONTROL AND STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN.  THESE DISCHARGES SHALL BE DIRECTED AWAY FROM UNPROTECTED, BARE, OR OTHERWISE UNSTABILIZED SOIL, AND APPROPRIATE POLLUTION PREVENTION MEASURES SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED SO THAT THESE DISCHARGES DO NOT CAUSE EROSION OR DEGRADE THE QUALITY OF RUNOFF FROM THE CONSTRUCTION SITE. 15. REGULAR INSPECTIONS WILL BE MADE AS REQUIRED UNDER THE GENERAL WPDES PERMIT NO. WI-S067831-04 AND REGULAR INSPECTIONS WILL BE MADE AS REQUIRED UNDER THE GENERAL WPDES PERMIT NO. WI-S067831-04 AND SPECIFIED IN THE EROSION CONTROL AND STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN.  A QUALIFIED INSPECTOR WILL BE PROVIDED BY THE OWNER.  BASED ON THE RESULTS OF THE INSPECTIONS, POLLUTION PREVENTION MEASURES SHALL BE REVISED AS APPROPRIATE AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE AFTER EACH INSPECTION.  SUCH REVISIONS SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED WITHIN 7 CALENDAR DAYS FOLLOWING EACH INSPECTION. 16. THE INSPECTOR SHALL HAVE AUTHORIZATION TO DETERMINE THE ADEQUACY OF THE CONTRACTOR'S EROSION CONTROL THE INSPECTOR SHALL HAVE AUTHORIZATION TO DETERMINE THE ADEQUACY OF THE CONTRACTOR'S EROSION CONTROL EFFORTS.  THE OWNER OR THE INSPECTOR SHALL HAVE FULL AUTHORITY OVER THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND ANY SUBCONTRACTOR TO CAUSE POLLUTANT CONTROL MEASURES TO BE REPAIRED, MODIFIED, MAINTAINED, SUPPLEMENTED, OR WHATEVER ELSE IS NECESSARY IN ORDER TO ACHIEVE EFFECTIVE POLLUTANT CONTROL OR TO SUSPEND OR LIMIT THE CONTRACTORS OPERATIONS PENDING ADEQUATE PERFORMANCE. 17. PERIMETER EROSION BARRIER TO BE CONSTRUCTED OF SILT FENCE UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. PERIMETER EROSION BARRIER TO BE CONSTRUCTED OF SILT FENCE UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 18. INLET PROTECTION SHALL BE A TYPE A, B, C OR D, OR APPROVED EQUAL. INLET PROTECTION SHALL BE A TYPE A, B, C OR D, OR APPROVED EQUAL. 19. EROSION CONTROL BLANKET SHALL BE OF NORTH AMERICAN GREEN DS75 OR APPROVED EQUAL. EROSION CONTROL BLANKET SHALL BE OF NORTH AMERICAN GREEN DS75 OR APPROVED EQUAL. 20. A TEMPORARY CONCRETE WASHOUT FACILITY SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AT A LOCATION APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.  A TEMPORARY CONCRETE WASHOUT FACILITY SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AT A LOCATION APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.  WASHOUT FACILITY SHALL BE UTILIZED FOR ALL APPLICABLE OPERATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL NOTES 21. STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE INSTALLED, TO THE DIMENSIONS AS SHOWN, AT APPROVED LOCATIONS FOR STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE INSTALLED, TO THE DIMENSIONS AS SHOWN, AT APPROVED LOCATIONS FOR THIS PROJECT.  ALL CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC MUST UTILIZE THE STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES WHEN EXITING THE SITE.  ALL COST FOR EROSION CONTROL AND RESTORATION WORK ASSOCIATED WITH THE APPROVED STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE CONTRACT. 22. TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL MEASURES INCLUDE TEMPORARY DITCH CHECKS, PERIMETER EROSION BARRIER, INLET AND TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL MEASURES INCLUDE TEMPORARY DITCH CHECKS, PERIMETER EROSION BARRIER, INLET AND PIPE PROTECTION, TEMPORARY SEEDING, AND ANY OTHER TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL MEASURE NEEDED TO LIMIT THE AMOUNT OF SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION DURING CONSTRUCTION.  23. AT THE COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT, ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL ITEMS SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE, AND AT THE COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT, ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL ITEMS SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE, AND BECOME THE PROPERTY OF THE CONTRACTOR.  CONTRACTOR MUST STABILIZE ANY AREA DISTURBED BY THE REMOVAL OF EROSION CONTROL ITEMS. 24. CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAN ANY DEBRIS TRACKED OFFSITE DAILY. CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAN ANY DEBRIS TRACKED OFFSITE DAILY. SEEDING OF DISTURBED AREAS 1. THE FINAL TOP 6" INCHES OF SOIL IN ANY DISTURBANCE AREA MUST BE A COHESIVE SOIL CAPABLE OF SUPPORTING THE FINAL TOP 6" INCHES OF SOIL IN ANY DISTURBANCE AREA MUST BE A COHESIVE SOIL CAPABLE OF SUPPORTING VEGETATION.  2. FERTILIZER HAVING AN ANALYSIS OF 16-6-6 SHALL BE APPLIED AT A RATE OF 7 LBS/1000 SF TO ALL DISTURBED AREAS FERTILIZER HAVING AN ANALYSIS OF 16-6-6 SHALL BE APPLIED AT A RATE OF 7 LBS/1000 SF TO ALL DISTURBED AREAS AND INCORPORATED INTO THE SEEDBED PRIOR TO SOWING THE SEED. 3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SEED AND STABILIZE ALL DISTURBED AREAS ADJACENT TO IMPROVEMENTS WITH SEEDING, WISDOT THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SEED AND STABILIZE ALL DISTURBED AREAS ADJACENT TO IMPROVEMENTS WITH SEEDING, WISDOT SEED MIXTURE NO. 10 AND NAG DS75 EROSION CONTROL BLANKET OR APPROVED EQUAL IN ACCORDANCE WITH WISDOT.  4. GUARANTEE:  ALL SEEDED AREAS SHALL BE MAINTAINED AND MOWED FOR AT LEAST 30 DAYS AFTER GERMINATION.  GUARANTEE:  ALL SEEDED AREAS SHALL BE MAINTAINED AND MOWED FOR AT LEAST 30 DAYS AFTER GERMINATION.  :  ALL SEEDED AREAS SHALL BE MAINTAINED AND MOWED FOR AT LEAST 30 DAYS AFTER GERMINATION.  SCATTERED BARE SPOTS NO LARGER THAN TWO SQUARE FOOT WILL BE ALLOWED UP TO A MAXIMUM OF 5% OF ANY SEEDED AREA INCLUDING 30-DAY MAINTENANCE, MOWING AND WATERING AS NECESSARY. 5. THIS WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE APPLICABLE STANDARDS FROM THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, THIS WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE APPLICABLE STANDARDS FROM THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, THE WISCONSIN STORM WATER MANUAL, THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT TRANSPORTATION'S STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY AND STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION, CURRENT EDITION,  THE PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS, AND THE APPROPRIATE DETAILS.   6. RESTORATION - THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE ALL AREAS DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION OF THE IMPROVEMENTS RESTORATION - THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE ALL AREAS DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION OF THE IMPROVEMENTS AND RELATED APPURTENANCES OR AS PART OF ANY OF THEIR ACTIVITIES TO A CONDITION EQUAL TO OR BETTER THAN THE ORIGINAL CONDITION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\C3D\22\22-821\Plans\22-821 PLANS.dwg, Notes 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. 2400 WISCONSIN 69 NEW GLARUS, WI 53574

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.K.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-821

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. WAREHOUSE ADDITION NEW GLARUS, WI, WIWI

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT DATE: 2/17/232/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT AND LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2023 FEHR GRAHAM FEHR GRAHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLINOIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET TYPE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEW SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING DISTRICT: I-1 INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT LAND USE: BREWERY/WAREHOUSE



ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL
Ó 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER 1. STORM SEWERS THAT CROSS OVER ANY PROPOSED WATER MAIN SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH RUBBER GASKETED JOINTS STORM SEWERS THAT CROSS OVER ANY PROPOSED WATER MAIN SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH RUBBER GASKETED JOINTS (ASTM C443). 2. ALL EXISTING MANHOLE CONNECTIONS MUST BE CORE-DRILLED, UNLESS A PRE-CORED HOLE, SUITABLY LOCATED, EXISTS IN ALL EXISTING MANHOLE CONNECTIONS MUST BE CORE-DRILLED, UNLESS A PRE-CORED HOLE, SUITABLY LOCATED, EXISTS IN THE MANHOLE. 3. THE LENGTH OF FLARED END SECTIONS IS NOT INCLUDED IN THE INDICATED PIPE LENGTH. HOWEVER, THE ENTIRE LENGTH THE LENGTH OF FLARED END SECTIONS IS NOT INCLUDED IN THE INDICATED PIPE LENGTH. HOWEVER, THE ENTIRE LENGTH OF THE FLARED END SECTION IS TAKEN INTO ACCOUNT FOR THE INDICATED SLOPE AND INVERT GRADES. 4. STORM SEWERS MATERIALS AND INSTALLATION SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION 508 OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR STORM SEWERS MATERIALS AND INSTALLATION SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION 508 OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE STORM SEWERS. THIS WORK SHALL INCLUDE SEWER PIPE, PIPE BEDDING, TRENCH BACKFILL, MAKING CONNECTIONS TO EXISTING STRUCTURES, PATCHING EXISTING STRUCTURES AT NEW CONNECTIONS, STOPPERS AND PLUGS, AND ANY OTHER INCIDENTAL COSTS. ALL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO DETAILS INCLUDED IN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, OR TO ORDERED MODIFICATIONS THEREFORE, AND TO APPLICABLE PORTIONS OF SECTIONS 607 AND 608 OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE OWNER. PIPE BEDDING OF 4" WELL GRADED DURABLE GRAVEL, CRUSHED STONE, OR SLAG WILL BE REQUIRED. IN STRUCTURAL LOCATIONS AND ROADWAY PAVEMENT, BEDDING MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED TO ONE FOOT ABOVE THE TOP OF THE PIPE. TRENCH BACKFILL FROM THIS ELEVATION TO PAVEMENT SUBGRADE WILL BE REQUIRED. COST FOR BACKFILL, BEDDING, AND ALL NECESSARY WORK REQUIRED FOR INSTALLATION SHALL BE INCLUDED WITH THE COST OF THE PIPE. 5. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL EXISTING STORM SEWER ELEVATIONS THAT PROJECT CONNECTS TO. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL EXISTING STORM SEWER ELEVATIONS THAT PROJECT CONNECTS TO. MATERIAL AND COMPACTION TESTING 1. A GEOTECHNICAL REPRESENTATIVE WILL BE PROVIDED AND PAID FOR BY THE OWNER FOR ANY REQUIRED TESTING.  THE A GEOTECHNICAL REPRESENTATIVE WILL BE PROVIDED AND PAID FOR BY THE OWNER FOR ANY REQUIRED TESTING.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO FOLLOW AND MEET GUIDELINES SET BY THE GEOTECHNICAL REPRESENTATIVE. UTILITIES 1. UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE FOR ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY AND NO GUARANTEE OF THEIR ACCURACY IS MADE UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE FOR ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY AND NO GUARANTEE OF THEIR ACCURACY IS MADE OR INFERRED.  THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS REPRESENT DATA RECEIVED FROM VARIOUS SOURCES.  IT IS NOT GUARANTEED TO BE CORRECT OR ALL-INCLUSIVE.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONDUCT HIS OWN INVESTIGATION INTO THE LOCATION, SIZE, DEPTH AND NATURE OF ANY AND ALL EXISTING UTILITIES THAT MAY INTERFERE WITH THE WORK UNDER THIS CONTRACT.  ANY EXISTING UTILITIES THAT ARE TO REMAIN IN SERVICE SHALL BE FULLY PROTECTED BY THE CONTRACTOR AND ANY DAMAGE CAUSED BY THE CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY REPAIRED OR REPLACED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE ENGINEER OR THE OWNER.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING ANY AND ALL UTILITY COMPANIES REGARDING ADJUSTMENTS NECESSARY.  THIS WORK SHALL BE AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE AND CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE PROJECT COST.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROTECTION OF ALL UNDERGROUND, OVERHEAD, OR SURFACE UTILITIES EVEN THOUGH THEY MAY NOT BE SHOWN ON THE PLANS.  ANY UTILITY THAT IS DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE ENGINEER OR THE OWNER OR REPLACED.  THIS WORK SHALL BE AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.  2. THE CONTRACTOR MUST VERIFY AND LOCATE ALL EXISTING UTILITIES ON OR ADJACENT TO THE SITE.  PRIOR TO BEGINNING THE CONTRACTOR MUST VERIFY AND LOCATE ALL EXISTING UTILITIES ON OR ADJACENT TO THE SITE.  PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES, CONTACT DIGGERS HOTLINE AT 1-800-242-8511 (OR 811) FOR EXACT FIELD LOCATION OF UTILITIES.  DAMAGE, AND THE COST THEREOF, TO ANY AND ALL UTILITIES SHALL BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.  ANY AND ALL EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON ARE APPROXIMATE.  THE ENGINEER AND SURVEYOR ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE LOCATION OF THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON. 3. IF THERE ARE ANY UTILITIES WHICH ARE NOT MEMBERS OF THE DIGGERS HOTLINE SYSTEM, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE IF THERE ARE ANY UTILITIES WHICH ARE NOT MEMBERS OF THE DIGGERS HOTLINE SYSTEM, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THIS AND REQUESTING SAID UTILITIES TO FIELD VERIFY AND MARK PERTINENT UTILITY LOCATIONS. 4. THE UTILITY LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, ETC. SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY, AND SHALL BE VERIFIED BY THE THE UTILITY LOCATIONS, DEPTHS, ETC. SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY, AND SHALL BE VERIFIED BY THE CONTRACTOR WITH ALL AFFECTED UTILITY COMPANIES PRIOR TO INITIATING CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS; THE ENGINEER AND OWNER ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ADEQUACY, SUFFICIENCY OR EXACTNESS OF THESE UTILITY REPRESENTATIONS. 5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE NECESSARY UTILITY COMPANIES FOR ANY UTILITY RELOCATIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE NECESSARY UTILITY COMPANIES FOR ANY UTILITY RELOCATIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PAY FOR ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH RELOCATION OF UTILITIES ON OR ADJACENT TO THE SUBJECT PROPERTY OR WITHIN THE ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY. 6. TRENCH BACKFILL SHALL BE FILL MATERIAL TYPE A, OR TYPE C, IN ACCORDANCE WITH AASHTO T27 GUIDELINES AND THE TRENCH BACKFILL SHALL BE FILL MATERIAL TYPE A, OR TYPE C, IN ACCORDANCE WITH AASHTO T27 GUIDELINES AND THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION'S "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER AND WATER CONSTRUCTION IN WISCONSIN", CURRENT EDITION.  COST SHALL BE INCLUDED IN UNIT PRICE OF PIPE. 7. TRENCH BACKFILL SHALL BE USED IN LOCATIONS WHERE THERE IS AN EXISTING OR PROPOSED PERMANENT SURFACE. TRENCH BACKFILL SHALL BE USED IN LOCATIONS WHERE THERE IS AN EXISTING OR PROPOSED PERMANENT SURFACE. 8. ABANDONED UNDERGROUND UTILITIES THAT CONFLICT WITH CONSTRUCTION OR HAVE THE POTENTIAL FOR CREATING FUTURE ABANDONED UNDERGROUND UTILITIES THAT CONFLICT WITH CONSTRUCTION OR HAVE THE POTENTIAL FOR CREATING FUTURE PROBLEMS SHALL BE DISPOSED OF OUTSIDE THE LIMITS OF THE PROJECT AT AN APPROVED LOCATION OBTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR, ACCORDING TO THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER AND WATER CONSTRUCTION IN WISCONSIN", CURRENT EDITION, AND AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.  THIS WORK WILL NOT BE PAID FOR SEPARATELY, BUT SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO EARTH EXCAVATION AND NO ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION WILL BE ALLOWED. 9. ANY AND ALL FIELD TILES AND OR STORM SEWERS DAMAGED OR ENCOUNTERED DURING THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES ANY AND ALL FIELD TILES AND OR STORM SEWERS DAMAGED OR ENCOUNTERED DURING THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES SHALL BE REPAIRED, REPLACED AND/OR CONNECTED IMMEDIATELY BY THE CONTRACTOR.  COST FOR SAID REPAIRS, REPLACEMENT, AND/OR CONNECTION SHALL BE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATION/EARTHWORK  1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE CARE IN GRADING OR EXCAVATION NEAR ANY AND ALL EXISTING ITEMS WHICH ARE NOT THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE CARE IN GRADING OR EXCAVATION NEAR ANY AND ALL EXISTING ITEMS WHICH ARE NOT INDICATED TO BE REMOVED.  ANY DAMAGE DONE TO EXISTING ITEMS BY THE CONTRACTOR'S OPERATIONS SHALL BE REPAIRED AT NO ADDITIONAL EXPENSE TO THE OWNER.  2. PRIOR TO STARTING EARTHWORK OR UTILITY TRENCHING, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL STRIP THE SITE OF TOPSOIL TO A DEPTH PRIOR TO STARTING EARTHWORK OR UTILITY TRENCHING, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL STRIP THE SITE OF TOPSOIL TO A DEPTH OF 6" AND TO THE LIMITS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.  THIS MATERIAL SHALL BE STOCKPILED IN A REMOTE LOCATION  AND TO THE LIMITS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.  THIS MATERIAL SHALL BE STOCKPILED IN A REMOTE LOCATION OF THE SITE (APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER) UNTIL THE PLAN IMPROVEMENTS ARE COMPLETED AND THE EXCESS MATERIAL SPREAD AS DIRECTED.  IT SHALL THEN BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO SPREAD THIS TOPSOIL MATERIAL IN AREAS OF THE SITE, OVER AREAS WHERE EXCESS EXCAVATED MATERIAL, SAND, GRAVEL HAS BEEN SPREAD OR IN OTHER AREAS AS DESIGNATED BY THE ENGINEER.  THE MATERIAL SHALL THEN BE COMPACTED TO A MINIMAL DEPTH OF 6" AND FINE GRADED IN A MANNER ACCEPTABLE TO THE ENGINEER.  THIS WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION'S "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY AND STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION, CURRENT EDITION. 3. CONSTRUCTION AND DEMOLITION (C&D) MATERIALS ARE TO BE MANAGED ACCORDINGLY PER THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF CONSTRUCTION AND DEMOLITION (C&D) MATERIALS ARE TO BE MANAGED ACCORDINGLY PER THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO MANAGE THE DIVERSION OF C&D MATERIAL AWAY FROM LANDFILLS ACCORDING TO STATE REQUIREMENTS.  4. ROCK REMOVAL TO BE PROVIDED BY MECHANICAL MEANS ONLY, NO BLASTING PERMITTED.  ROCK EXCAVATION SHALL BE ROCK REMOVAL TO BE PROVIDED BY MECHANICAL MEANS ONLY, NO BLASTING PERMITTED.  ROCK EXCAVATION SHALL BE CONSIDERED WHEN THE PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS AND DIFFICULTY OF ROCK REMOVAL BY USE OF HYDRAULIC EXCAVATION IS DETERMINED BY ENGINEER TO NOT BE POSSIBLE.  ROCK EXCAVATION TO BE PAID FOR AT THE BID PRICE FOR EXCAVATION. 5. ALL EXCAVATIONS FOR STRUCTURES AND PIPE SHALL BE KEPT DEWATERED DURING CONSTRUCTION UNTIL BACKFILL IS IN ALL EXCAVATIONS FOR STRUCTURES AND PIPE SHALL BE KEPT DEWATERED DURING CONSTRUCTION UNTIL BACKFILL IS IN PLACE.  DURING DEWATERING OPERATIONS, WATER SHALL BE PUMPED INTO SEDIMENT BASINS OR SILT TRAPS.  (COST INCIDENTAL) 6. EXCAVATION COMMON SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION 205 OF THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION'S "STANDARD EXCAVATION COMMON SHALL CONFORM TO SECTION 205 OF THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION'S "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY AND STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION, CURRENT EDITION.  THIS WORK SHALL INCLUDE THE EXCAVATION OF ALL MATERIALS TO DESIGN SUBGRADE ELEVATIONS INDICATED IN THE PLANS. 7. A SOIL REPORT CAN BE PROVIDED IN AN ELECTRONIC FORMAT TO THE CONTRACTOR UPON REQUEST FROM THE OWNER. A SOIL REPORT CAN BE PROVIDED IN AN ELECTRONIC FORMAT TO THE CONTRACTOR UPON REQUEST FROM THE OWNER. 8. SHEETING AND SHORING SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO CONTRACT IF REQUIRED. SHEETING AND SHORING SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO CONTRACT IF REQUIRED. 9. WHENEVER THE CONTRACTOR WORKS NEAR EXISTING FACILITIES WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE IMPROVEMENTS DURING WHENEVER THE CONTRACTOR WORKS NEAR EXISTING FACILITIES WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE IMPROVEMENTS DURING TRENCHING OPERATIONS, HE WILL BE REQUIRED TO HAND TRENCH IN THAT AREA IN ORDER NOT TO DAMAGE THESE FACILITIES.  PUSH HOLES AND SEARCH HOLES THAT ARE DUG BY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE BACKFILLED BY TAMPING THE EXCAVATED MATERIAL BACK IN PLACE TO KEEP SETTLEMENT TO A MINIMUM.  NO ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION WILL BE ALLOWED. 10. EMBANKMENT WORK SHALL CONSIST OF THE CONSTRUCTION OF EMBANKMENTS BY DEPOSITING, PLACING AND COMPACTING EMBANKMENT WORK SHALL CONSIST OF THE CONSTRUCTION OF EMBANKMENTS BY DEPOSITING, PLACING AND COMPACTING EARTH, STONE, GRAVEL OR OTHER MATERIALS OF ACCEPTABLE QUALITY ABOVE THE NATURAL GROUND OR OTHER SURFACE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION'S "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY AND STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION, CURRENT EDITION. 11. IF SUFFICIENT TOPSOIL IS NOT PRESENT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SPREAD FURNISHED TOPSOIL SO AS TO MEET THE IF SUFFICIENT TOPSOIL IS NOT PRESENT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SPREAD FURNISHED TOPSOIL SO AS TO MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE CONTRACT.  FURNISHED TOPSOIL SHALL ONLY BE USED WITH APPROVAL BY THE ENGINEER.  THIS FURNISHED TOPSOIL SHALL BE PAID FOR AS TOPSOIL, DEPTH SPECIFIED. 12. IN PROPOSED FILL AREAS FOR PAVEMENT AND EMBANKMENT, TOPSOIL AND TURF SHALL BE SCARIFIED AND REMOVED PRIOR IN PROPOSED FILL AREAS FOR PAVEMENT AND EMBANKMENT, TOPSOIL AND TURF SHALL BE SCARIFIED AND REMOVED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTING THE EMBANKMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC CONTROL 1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE, INSTALL AND MAINTAIN ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL ITEMS NECESSARY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE, INSTALL AND MAINTAIN ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL ITEMS NECESSARY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF ITEMS WITH IN THE ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY.  ALL WORK PERFORMED SHALL HAVE TRAFFIC CONTROL IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE "MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES" AND OF THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION'S "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY AND STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION, CURRENT EDITION. 2. ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES USED FOR THE MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC SHALL BE REFLECTORIZED PRIOR TO INSTALLATION ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES USED FOR THE MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC SHALL BE REFLECTORIZED PRIOR TO INSTALLATION AND CLEANED AS NECESSARY THROUGHOUT THE DURATION OF THE CONTRACT.  ALL SIGNS SHALL BE FURNISHED, INSTALLED AND MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR.  PAYMENT SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE PROJECT. 3. TRAFFIC CONDITIONS, ACCIDENTS, AND OTHER UNFORESEEN CONDITIONS MAY REQUIRE THE ENGINEER TO MODIFY THE TRAFFIC CONDITIONS, ACCIDENTS, AND OTHER UNFORESEEN CONDITIONS MAY REQUIRE THE ENGINEER TO MODIFY THE LOCATION OF THE TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE THE NECESSARY ADJUSTMENTS AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER WITHOUT DELAY.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESPOND WITHIN 30 MINUTES FROM THE TIME OF NOTIFICATION BY THE ENGINEER TO ANY REQUEST MADE BY THE ENGINEER FOR CORRECTION, IMPROVEMENT OR MODIFICATION OF THE MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES.  DURING CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE NECESSARY PRECAUTIONS TO PROTECT ADJACENT TRAFFIC LANES OPEN TO TRAFFIC FROM DEBRIS BEING BLOWN OR OTHERWISE REMOVED FROM THE CONSTRUCTION AREAS.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR KEEPING DEBRIS OFF THE ADJACENT TRAVELED LANE SURFACE.  COST INCIDENTAL TO THE PROJECT. 4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC AND STAGING OF CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR APPROVAL BY THE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC AND STAGING OF CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR APPROVAL BY THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK. 5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM THE WORK UNDER STAGE CONSTRUCTION IN THE EVENT THAT THE CONTRACTOR WILL THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM THE WORK UNDER STAGE CONSTRUCTION IN THE EVENT THAT THE CONTRACTOR WILL NEED TO CLOSE PUBLIC ROADS, CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT PROPOSED DETOUR ROUTE AND ASSOCIATED SIGNAGE TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK. 6. TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES, STREET NAME SIGNS, AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES, STREET NAME SIGNS, AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH VILALGE OF NEW GLARUS ORDINANCES AND THE "MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES".  LOCATIONS OF SIGNS AND MARKINGS SHALL BE SPECIFIED BY THE PLANS, AND/OR AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. 7. PROVIDE TO THE ENGINEER AND THE OWNER THE NAME AND PHONE NUMBER OF INDIVIDUALS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDE TO THE ENGINEER AND THE OWNER THE NAME AND PHONE NUMBER OF INDIVIDUALS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING TRAFFIC CONTROL MEASURES DURING CONSTRUCTION.  THIS INDIVIDUAL SHALL BE AVAILABLE TO CORRECT TRAFFIC CONTROL PROBLEMS 24 HOURS PER DAY. 8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE POST OFFICE, POLICE DEPARTMENT, FIRE DEPARTMENT, 911 DISPATCH CENTER, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE POST OFFICE, POLICE DEPARTMENT, FIRE DEPARTMENT, 911 DISPATCH CENTER, WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, STATE POLICE, APPROPRIATE SCHOOL DISTRICT AND THE LOCAL AGENCY A MINIMUM OF 5 DAYS PRIOR TO CLOSING ANY PORTION OF THE STREET OR ALLEY. SUBGRADES, SUBBASES, AND BASE COURSES 1. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO SUBSTANTIATE BASE COURSE THICKNESSES AND FINISH PAVEMENT THICKNESSES.  THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO SUBSTANTIATE BASE COURSE THICKNESSES AND FINISH PAVEMENT THICKNESSES.  THE ENGINEER SHALL INSPECT BASE COURSE COREOUT PRIOR TO PLACING BASE COURSE TO ENSURE REQUIRED BASE COURSE DEPTH IS PRESENT.  IN ADDITION, THE ENGINEER AND/OR THE CITY ENGINEER SHALL WITNESS THE PLACEMENT OF BITUMINOUS BINDER AND SURFACE COURSE.  CORE DRILLING MAY BE REQUIRED TO DEMONSTRATE THAT BASE COURSE AND PAVEMENT THICKNESSES CONFORM TO THE SPECIFICATIONS.  PRIOR TO PLACING BASE COURSE MATERIAL, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TEST ROLL THE SUBGRADE, IN THE PRESENCE OF THE ENGINEER OR HIS AGENT TO DEMONSTRATE THAT SAID SUBGRADE IS READY FOR BASE.  PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF THE BITUMINOUS SURFACE, THE SAME VERIFICATION PROCEDURE SHALL BE PERFORMED ON THE BASE COURSE MATERIAL.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR TO PERFORMING ANY OF THE REQUIRED TESTS SO THAT A REPRESENTATIVE MAY BE PRESENT. 2. PRIOR TO ANY EMBANKMENT OR ROAD BASE BEING PLACED, SHOULD IT BE DETERMINED BY THE ENGINEER THAT THE PRIOR TO ANY EMBANKMENT OR ROAD BASE BEING PLACED, SHOULD IT BE DETERMINED BY THE ENGINEER THAT THE SUBGRADE MATERIAL IS UNSUITABLE ON WHICH TO CONSTRUCT THE ROADWAY STRUCTURE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVING THE UNSUITABLE MATERIAL TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE ENGINEER AND REPLACING SAME WITH STABILIZING SUBBASE CONSISTING OF SELECT CRUSHED MATERIAL IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION'S "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY AND STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION, CURRENT EDITION.  TO HELP MINIMIZE THE AMOUNT OF SUBBASE MATERIAL INSTALLED FOR GROUND STABILIZATION, GEOTECHNICAL FABRIC MAY BE INSTALLED AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.  GEOTEXTILE FABRIC SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 645 OF THE WISDOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.  THE COARSE AGGREGATE SHALL BE PAID FOR AT THE CONTRACT UNIT PRICE PER CUBIC YARD FOR SELECT CRUSHED MATERIAL.  THE EXCAVATION BELOW SUBGRADE AND DISPOSAL OF THE UNSUITABLE MATERIAL SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO SELECT CRUSHED MATERIAL.  STABILIZING FABRIC SHALL BE PAID FOR AT THE CONTRACT UNIT PRICE PER SQUARE YARD FOR GEOTEXTILE FABRIC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\C3D\22\22-821\Plans\22-821 PLANS.dwg, Notes 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. 2400 WISCONSIN 69 NEW GLARUS, WI 53574

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.K.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-821

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. WAREHOUSE ADDITION NEW GLARUS, WI, WIWI

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT DATE: 2/17/232/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT AND LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2023 FEHR GRAHAM FEHR GRAHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLINOIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET TYPE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEW SET



ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL
Ó 

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\C3D\22\22-821\22-821 Removals.dwg, REMOVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. 2400 WISCONSIN 69 NEW GLARUS, WI 53574

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.K.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS AND REMOVAL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-821

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. WAREHOUSE ADDITION NEW GLARUS, WI, WIWI

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
90 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT DATE: 2/17/232/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT AND LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2023 FEHR GRAHAM FEHR GRAHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLINOIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET TYPE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING FFE = 960.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1 = CAPPED REBAR (CP1) CAPPED REBAR (CP1)     N-206928.72, E-614137.37, ELEV-965.22 N-206928.72, E-614137.37, ELEV-965.22 BM2 = CAPPED REBAR (CP2) CAPPED REBAR (CP2) N-207027.30, E-613941.43, ELEV-969.23 BM3 = CAPPED REBAR (CP3) CAPPED REBAR (CP3) N-206726.04, E-614052.13, ELEV-971.32 BM4 = CAPPED REBAR (CP4) CAPPED REBAR (CP4) N-207196.73, E-614243.67, ELEV-956.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING RIP RAP TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRAVEL PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HMA PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BRICK PAVERS AND LANDSCAPE ROCK TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING NO PARKING POST TO BE REMOVED AND REPLACED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING NO PARKING POST TO BE REMOVED AND REPLACED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STONES TO BE REMOVED AND SALVAGED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRAVEL PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL STAIRS AND RETAINING WALL TO BE REMOVED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ACCESS DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STH 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DANIEL AND DEBORAH CAREY REVOCABLE TRUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF WISCONSIN STH 69



ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL
Ó 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\C3D\22\22-821\Plans\22-821 PLANS.dwg, SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. 2400 WISCONSIN 69 NEW GLARUS, WI 53574

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.K.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE LAYOUT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-821

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. WAREHOUSE ADDITION NEW GLARUS, WI, WIWI

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT DATE: 2/17/232/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT AND LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2023 FEHR GRAHAM FEHR GRAHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLINOIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET TYPE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE WALL (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDIUM DUTY HMA PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGREGATE SHOULDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY DUTY PCC PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY DUTY HMA PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE WALL (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1 = CAPPED REBAR (CP1) CAPPED REBAR (CP1)     N-206928.72, E-614137.37, ELEV-965.22 N-206928.72, E-614137.37, ELEV-965.22 BM2 = CAPPED REBAR (CP2) CAPPED REBAR (CP2) N-207027.30, E-613941.43, ELEV-969.23 BM3 = CAPPED REBAR (CP3) CAPPED REBAR (CP3) N-206726.04, E-614052.13, ELEV-971.32 BM4 = CAPPED REBAR (CP4) CAPPED REBAR (CP4) N-207196.73, E-614243.67, ELEV-956.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINGWALL (DESIGN BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY DUTY PCC PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY DUTY HMA PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
105"X108" TRANSFORMER PAD LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'x8.5' CONCRETE STOOP W/ CONCRETE STEPS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT CURB, 6-INCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT CURB, 6-INCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY DUTY PCC PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ROCK WITH BRICK PAVER EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'X30' HEAVY DUTY PCC CONDENSER UNIT PADS W/ GUARDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUARDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL STAIRS (BY OTHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING EXPANSION FFE = 960.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING FFE = 960.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ACCESS DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STH 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DANIEL AND DEBORAH CAREY REVOCABLE TRUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF WISCONSIN STH 69



ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL
Ó 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\C3D\22\22-821\Plans\22-821 PLANS.dwg, GRADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. 2400 WISCONSIN 69 NEW GLARUS, WI 53574

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.K.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-821

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. WAREHOUSE ADDITION NEW GLARUS, WI, WIWI

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT DATE: 2/17/232/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT AND LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2023 FEHR GRAHAM FEHR GRAHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLINOIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET TYPE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING EXPANSION FFE = 960.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING FFE = 960.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1 = CAPPED REBAR (CP1) CAPPED REBAR (CP1)     N-206928.72, E-614137.37, ELEV-965.22 N-206928.72, E-614137.37, ELEV-965.22 BM2 = CAPPED REBAR (CP2) CAPPED REBAR (CP2) N-207027.30, E-613941.43, ELEV-969.23 BM3 = CAPPED REBAR (CP3) CAPPED REBAR (CP3) N-206726.04, E-614052.13, ELEV-971.32 BM4 = CAPPED REBAR (CP4) CAPPED REBAR (CP4) N-207196.73, E-614243.67, ELEV-956.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DOCK FFE = 960.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB7

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ACCESS DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STH 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANGE IN FOUNDATION WALL HEIGHT (SEE FOUNDATION PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANGE IN FOUNDATION WALL HEIGHT (SEE FOUNDATION PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANGE IN FOUNDATION WALL HEIGHT (SEE FOUNDATION PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER PAD ELEV = 962.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6" STEP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DANIEL AND DEBORAH CAREY REVOCABLE TRUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF WISCONSIN STH 69



ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL
Ó 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\C3D\22\22-821\Plans\22-821 PLANS.dwg, UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. 2400 WISCONSIN 69 NEW GLARUS, WI 53574

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.K.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-821

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. WAREHOUSE ADDITION NEW GLARUS, WI, WIWI

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT DATE: 2/17/232/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT AND LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2023 FEHR GRAHAM FEHR GRAHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLINOIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET TYPE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1 = CAPPED REBAR (CP1) CAPPED REBAR (CP1)     N-206928.72, E-614137.37, ELEV-965.22 N-206928.72, E-614137.37, ELEV-965.22 BM2 = CAPPED REBAR (CP2) CAPPED REBAR (CP2) N-207027.30, E-613941.43, ELEV-969.23 BM3 = CAPPED REBAR (CP3) CAPPED REBAR (CP3) N-206726.04, E-614052.13, ELEV-971.32 BM4 = CAPPED REBAR (CP4) CAPPED REBAR (CP4) N-207196.73, E-614243.67, ELEV-956.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING EXPANSION FFE = 960.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING FFE = 960.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DOCK FFE = 960.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ACCESS DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STH 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT CONNECTION INV = 956.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT CONNECTION INV = 957.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC (COORDINATE W/ UTILITY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT CONNECTION INV = 954.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV = 953.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DANIEL AND DEBORAH CAREY REVOCABLE TRUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF WISCONSIN STH 69



ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL
Ó 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ET

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\C3D\22\22-821\Plans\22-821 PLANS.dwg, EROSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. 2400 WISCONSIN 69 NEW GLARUS, WI 53574

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.K.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-821

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. WAREHOUSE ADDITION NEW GLARUS, WI, WIWI

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT DATE: 2/17/232/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT AND LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2023 FEHR GRAHAM FEHR GRAHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLINOIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET TYPE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1 = CAPPED REBAR (CP1) CAPPED REBAR (CP1)     N-206928.72, E-614137.37, ELEV-965.22 N-206928.72, E-614137.37, ELEV-965.22 BM2 = CAPPED REBAR (CP2) CAPPED REBAR (CP2) N-207027.30, E-613941.43, ELEV-969.23 BM3 = CAPPED REBAR (CP3) CAPPED REBAR (CP3) N-206726.04, E-614052.13, ELEV-971.32 BM4 = CAPPED REBAR (CP4) CAPPED REBAR (CP4) N-207196.73, E-614243.67, ELEV-956.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACKING PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WASHOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEEDING AND RESTORATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDIUM DUTY RIP RAP WITH TYPE HR FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING EXPANSION FFE = 960.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING FFE = 960.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DOCK FFE = 960.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ACCESS DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STH 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION MAT URBAN TYPE B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA OF DISTURBANCE = 68,850 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DANIEL AND DEBORAH CAREY REVOCABLE TRUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF WISCONSIN STH 69



ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL
Ó 

8A5 sheet b: Inlet Covers Type B, B-A, C, MS, MS-A, & WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\C3D\22\22-821\Plans\22-821 PLANS.dwg, DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. 2400 WISCONSIN 69 NEW GLARUS, WI 53574

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.K.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-821

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. WAREHOUSE ADDITION NEW GLARUS, WI, WIWI

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT DATE: 2/17/232/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT AND LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2023 FEHR GRAHAM FEHR GRAHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLINOIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET TYPE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEW SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT CROSS SECTIONS N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PCC PAVEMENT WITH 6 x 6, W1.4 x W1.4 W.W. (STEEL) REINFORCEMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" HOT-MIX ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE, 4 MT 58-28 H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" COMPACTED THICKNESS DENSE GRADE BASE COURSE (1.25")

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" HOT-MIX ASPHALT BINDER COURSE, 3 MT 58-28 H

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY DUTY HOT-MIX ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDIUM DUTY HOT-MIX ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" COMPACTED THICKNESS DENSE GRADE BASE COURSE (1.25")

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS MATERIALS (TACK COAT) 0.050-0.070 GAL/SY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75" HOT-MIX ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE, 4 LT 58-28 S

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.25" HOT-MIX ASPHALT BINDER COURSE, 3 LT 58-28 S

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" COMPACTED THICKNESS DENSE GRADE BASE COURSE (1.25")

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS MATERIALS (TACK COAT) 0.050-0.070 GAL/SY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WASHOUT PIT DETAIL N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLYWOOD OR ALUMINUM 48" x 24" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" x 4" x 6' WOOD POST OR 6' STEEL POST MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LETTERS 6" MIN. HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARRIER WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANDBAG ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATIVE SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
30-MIL POLYETHYLENE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARRIER WALL ANCHOR SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARRIER WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANDBAG, ANCHOR EVERY 2' ON TOP OF BARRIER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30-MIL POLYETHYLENE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: MAINTAINING TEMPORARY CONCRETE WASHOUT FACILITIES SHALL 	MAINTAINING TEMPORARY CONCRETE WASHOUT FACILITIES SHALL 	 INCLUDE REMOVING AND DISPOSING OF HARDENED CONCRETE 	 AND/OR SLURRY AND RETURNING THE FACILITIES TO A FUNCTIONAL  CONDITION.  FACILITY SHALL BE CLEANED OR RECONSTRUCTED IN A  NEW AREA ONCE WASHOUT BECOMES TWO-THIRDS FULL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE ADJACENT TO BUILDING N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO NOT CONNECT INTO FOOTING DRAIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' DIA. INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0% MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL PER FOUNDATION DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: IN THE PRESENCE OF SOFT SOILS 12" OF ADDITIONAL COARSE AGGREGATE (BREAKER RUN) OVER BIAXIAL GEOGRID (TENSAR BX TYPE 1) MAY BE REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  ALL CONNECTIONS FROM DOWNSPOUT LATERAL TO COLLECTOR PIPE SHOULD BE MADE WITH A PVC SDR 26 WYE OR TEE CONNECTION.   ALL PIPE OUTLETS MUST HAVE A RODENT GUARD.   ALL 6" OR 8" PVC PIPE, FITTINGS, AND CONNECTIONS SHALL BE   CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO BUILDING CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% MIN. SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" OR 8" ROOF DRAIN PVC PIPE (SDR 26)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL TO PVC DOWNSPOUT ADAPTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
45° BEND(SDR 26 PVC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' MIN. BURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" x 8" OR 8" x 8" WYE WATER TIGHT CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SDR 26 PVC COLLECTOR PIPE (VERIFY SIZE PER PLAN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT COLLECTOR DETAIL N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" x 5" OR 6" ROOF DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO NOT CONNECT INTO FOOTING DRAIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE FABRIC



ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL
Ó 

8A5 sheet c: Inlet Covers Type F, HM, HM-S, S, T, V, HM-GJ, & HM-GJ-S 8A5 sheet d: Inlet Covers Type BW; Manhole Covers Type J, J-S, K, L & M

SDD 08B09 Manholes, 3-FT, 4-FT, 5-FT, 6-FT, 7-FT, 8-FT, 9-FT and 10-FT
5 GENERAL NOTES

MORTAR
PRECAST

REINFORCED
CONCRETE

FLAT SLAB TOP

A

5

2" TYP.

1

4" OVERHANGING
BASE

PLAN VIEW
CIRCULAR OPENING

PRECAST
REINFORCED
CONCRETE
RISERS

SEE
DETAIL "B" 5

PRECAST
REINFORCED
CONCRETE
FLAT SLAB TOP

3

1 12" CEMENT
PLASTER
COAT

MORTAR

2 D

SEE
DETAIL "C"

2
3

1

MORTAR
CONCRETE

(MIN. SLOPE
1 IN./FT.)

R

SEE
DETAIL "A"

1 SPLIT PIPE OR FORM CONCRETE TO FIT

CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE DRAWING(S) STAMPED BY
A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER FOR STEEL REINFORCING
DESIGN FOR CAST IN PLACE STRUCTURES.

4
SECTION A - A

PRECAST REINFORCED
CONCRETE WITH

MONOLITHIC BASE

CONCRETE BLOCK WITH
CAST IN PLACE OR

PRECAST REINFORCED
CONCRETE BASE 1

TOP WITH PLAIN
END JOINT

TOP WITH TONGUE
AND GROOVE JOINT

DETAIL "B"

MANHOLES 3-FT, 4-FT, 5-FT, 6-FT, 7-FT, 8-FT, 9-FT AND 10-FT DIAMETER

4
4

MANHOLES, 3-FT, 4-FT
5-FT, 6-FT, 7-FT, 8-FT, 9-FT

AND 10-FT DIAMETER
RISER WITH TONGUE
AND GROOVE JOINT

DETAIL "C"
MINIMUM HORIZONTAL

PIPE SEPARATION
November 2021

APPROVED

DATE

FHWA

/S/ Rodney Taylor
ROADWAY STANDARDS DEVELOPMENT

ENGINEER

STATE OF WISCONSIN
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

12" MIN.

2 COURSES
6" BLOCK

4" MIN.

3

SEPARATE PRECAST REINFORCED
CONCRETE BASE OPTION

PRECAST REINFORCED CONCRETE
WITH INTEGRAL BASE OPTION

DETAIL "A"

5

4" MIN.

3

KEYWAY

3

4

6"

MORTAR
BEVEL 45°

PRECAST
WALL

BED OF
MORTAR

PRECAST
WALL

DISCHARGE
PIPE

DISCHARGE
PIPE 1

MORTAR

D

5

OPTIONAL PRECAST
REINFORCED CONCRETE

ECCENTRIC TOP
MANHOLE

SIZE
(DIA.)

3-FT

4-FT

5-FT

6-FT

7-FT

8-FT

9-FT

10-FT

*
OPTIONAL PRECAST

REINFORCED CONCRETE
CONCENTRIC TOP

PIPE MATRIX
MAXIMUM INSIDE PIPE DIAMETER

FOR TWO PIPES

180°
SEPARATION (IN)

15

24

36

42

48

60

66

72

90°
SEPARATION (IN)

12

18

24

36

36/42

42

54

60

*

MINIMUM
WALL

THICKNESS
(IN)

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

MINIMUM
PRECAST

FLAT SLAB TOP
AND BASE

THICKNESS

6

6

8

8

8

8

10

10

A 36" PIPE AND A 42" PIPE CAN BE PLACED WITHIN 90 DEGREES.
SEE MINIMUM HORIZONTAL PIPE SEPARATION DETAIL.

A
D

PRECAST
REINFORCED
CONCRETE
RISERS

MANHOLE COVER OPENING MATRIX
MANHOLE COVER

TYPE
OPENING
SIZE (FT.)

2 DIA.

3 DIA.

C

X

ALL J'S

X

X

K L M

X

X
ALL DRAINAGE STRUCTURES ARE DESIGNATED ON THE PLANS AS "MANHOLES 3X3-L", "CATCH BASINS 4-B",
"INLETS 2X3-H", ETC. THE FIRST NUMBERS DESIGNATE THE SIZE OF THE STRUCTURE, AND THE FOLLOWING
LETTER DESIGNATES THE TYPE OF COVER TO BE USED TO COMPRISE THE COMPLETE UNIT.

BASES SHALL BE PLACED ON A BED OF MATERIAL AT LEAST 6 INCHES IN DEPTH, WHICH MEETS THE
REQUIREMENTS OF FOUNDATION BACKFILL. THIS BEDDING SHALL BE COMPACTED AND PROVIDE UNIFORM
SUPPORT FOR THE ENTIRE AREA OF THE BASE.

PRECAST REINFORCED CONCRETE CONE TOPS (ECCENTRIC OR CONCENTRIC) OR PRECAST REINFORCED
CONCRETE FLAT SLAB TOPS MAY BE USED ON CONCRETE BLOCK STRUCTURES.

ECCENTRIC CONE TOPS MAY BE USED ON ALL STRUCTURES. CONCENTRIC CONE TOPS SHALL BE USED
ONLY ON STRUCTURES 5 FEET OR LESS IN DEPTH UNLESS OTHERWISE DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.

STEPS MEETING AASHTO M199 AND THE FOLLOWING REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ALL STRUCTURES
OVER 5 FEET IN DEPTH: 16 INCH C-C MAXIMUM SPACING; PROJECT A MINIMUM CLEAR DISTANCE OF 4 INCHES
FROM THE WALL AT THE POINT OF EMBEDMENT; MINIMUM LENGTH OF 10 INCHES; MINIMUM WALL EMBEDMENT
OF 3 INCHES. FERROUS METAL STEPS NOT PAINTED OR TREATED TO RESIST CORROSION SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM
CROSS SECTIONAL DIMENSION OF 1 INCH.

STEPS OF APPROVED POLYPROPYLENE PLASTIC COATED REINFORCEMENT BAR ARE ACCEPTABLE.
REINFORCING BAR MUST BE A MINIMUM OF 12 INCH AND MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM A615.

CERTIFICATION SHALL BE PROVIDED THAT INSTALLED STEPS WHEN TESTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 10
OF AASHTO T280 CAN WITHSTAND A VERTICAL LOAD OF 800 LBS. AND A HORIZONTAL LOAD OF 400 LBS.

ALL BAR STEEL REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE EMBEDDED 2 INCHES CLEAR UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN OR NOTED.

ALL PRECAST MANHOLE UNITS SHALL CONFORM TO THE PERTINENT REQUIREMENTS OF AASHTO DESIGNATION M199.

PRECAST REINFORCED RISERS SHALL HAVE A TONGUE AND GROOVE JOINT WITH TONGUE UP OR DOWN.

CONCRETE BLOCK WILL NOT BE PERMITTED FOR STRUCTURES GREATER THAN 4 FEET IN DIAMETER.

4" OVERHANGING BASES ARE REQUIRED FOR ALL CONCRETE BLOCK INSTALLATIONS. 4" OVERHANG IS
REQUIRED WHEN SEPARATE PRECAST BASE IS PROVIDED. OVERHANG IS NOT REQUIRED ON PRECAST
STRUCTURES WITH AN INTEGRAL OR MONOLITHIC BASE.

FOR ADDITIONAL CONFIGURATIONS, MAINTAIN A MINIMUM OF 12 INCHES AS MEASURED FROM THE INSIDE OF THE
STRUCTURE WALL BETWEEN THE OUTSIDE PIPE WALLS OF ADJACENT PIPES. SEE DETAIL "D".

FOR PRECAST MANHOLES PROVIDE REINFORCING STEEL IN ACCORDANCE TO AASHTO M199.

SEE PIPE MATRIX TABLE FOR MINIMUM WALL THICKNESS FOR PRECAST MANHOLES

SEE PIPE MATRIX TABLE FOR MINIMUM THICKNESS OF PRECAST FLAT SLAB TOPS AND BASES.

JOINTS TO BE SEALED WITH A BUTYL RUBBER SEAL PER SEALANT MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS
CONFORMING TO ASTM C 990 (TYP.).

SEE MANHOLE COVER OPENING MATRIX.

OUTSIDE PIPE
WALL (TYP.)

DETAILS OF CONSTRUCTION, MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP NOT SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING SHALL
CONFORM TO THE PERTINENT REQUIREMENTS OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND THE APPLICABLE
SPECIAL PROVISIONS.

UNLESS OTHERWISE AUTHORIZED IN WRITING BY THE ENGINEER, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT ORDER AND
DELIVER PRECAST MANHOLE UNITS REQUIRED FOR THE PROJECT UNTIL A LIST OF SIZES IS FURNISHED BY
THE ENGINEER.

DETAILED DRAWINGS FOR PROPOSED ALTERNATE DESIGNS FOR UNDERGROUND DRAINAGE STRUCTURES SHALL
BE SUBMITTED TO THE ENGINEER FOR APPROVAL PROVIDING THAT SUCH ALTERNATE DESIGNS MAKE PROVISION
FOR EQUIVALENT CAPACITY AND STRENGTH.

SD
D

 08B
09 - 03

D
EP

TH
 A

S 
SH

O
W

N
 O

N
 P

LA
N

S

O
VE

R
 1

2'
TO

 2
5'

 D
EP

TH
U

P 
TO

 1
2'

 D
EP

TH

SD
D

 0
8B

09
 - 

03

SDD 8c7 Inlets 2x2-FT, 2x2.5-FT, 2x3-FT, and 2.5x3-FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\C3D\22\22-821\Plans\22-821 PLANS.dwg, DETAILS (2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. 2400 WISCONSIN 69 NEW GLARUS, WI 53574

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.K.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-821

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. WAREHOUSE ADDITION NEW GLARUS, WI, WIWI

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT DATE: 2/17/232/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT AND LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2023 FEHR GRAHAM FEHR GRAHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLINOIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET TYPE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEW SET



8E10: Inlet Protection Type A, B, C and D

ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL
Ó 

8E8: Typical Installations of Erosion Bales/Temporary Ditch Checks

8E9: Silt Fence8E14: Tracking Pad

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\C3D\22\22-821\Plans\22-821 PLANS.dwg, DETAILS (3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. 2400 WISCONSIN 69 NEW GLARUS, WI 53574

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.K.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-821

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. WAREHOUSE ADDITION NEW GLARUS, WI, WIWI

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT DATE: 2/17/232/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT AND LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2023 FEHR GRAHAM FEHR GRAHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLINOIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET TYPE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEW SET



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT B  



ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL
Ó 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS, WI 53574

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAREHOUSE ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLINOIS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WISCONSIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
200 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G:\C3D\22\22-821\22-821 Drainage Area Plan.dwg, Drainage Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT DATE: 2/17/232/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
2023 FEHR GRAHAM   FEHR GRAHAM  

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING EASTERN STORMWATER RETENTION POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUB AREA P1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUB AREA P2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING NORTHERN STORMWATER RETENTION POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING ADDITION



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT C  



P1

Sub Area P1

P2

Sub Area P2

P4

Eastern Pond

P5

Northern Pond

Drainage Diagram for 22-821 Postdevelopment
Prepared by {enter your company name here},  Printed 2/15/2023
HydroCAD® 9.00  s/n 02024  © 2009 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Subcat Reach Pond Link



22-821 Postdevelopment
  Printed  2/15/2023Prepared by {enter your company name here}

Page 2HydroCAD® 9.00  s/n 02024  © 2009 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Area Listing (all nodes)

Area
(acres)

CN Description
(subcatchment-numbers)

2.400 55 Woods  (P2)
12.370 55 woods  (P1)
0.520 61 Open Space  (P2)
0.630 61 Open space  (P1)
6.700 69 Cropland  (P1, P2)

10.580 98 Impervious  (P1, P2)

33.200 TOTAL AREA



Type II 24-hr 1-year  Rainfall=2.50"22-821 Postdevelopment
  Printed  2/15/2023Prepared by {enter your company name here}

Page 3HydroCAD® 9.00  s/n 02024  © 2009 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment P1: Sub Area P1

Runoff = 8.77 cfs @ 12.11 hrs,  Volume= 0.779 af,  Depth= 0.39"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 1.00-30.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr 1-year  Rainfall=2.50"

Area (ac) CN Description
* 5.800 69 Cropland
* 12.370 55 woods
* 0.630 61 Open space
* 5.300 98 Impervious

24.100 68 Weighted Average
18.800 78.01% Pervious Area

5.300 21.99% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)
12.0 300 0.1500 0.42 Sheet Flow, 

Cultivated: Residue>20%   n= 0.170   P2= 3.00"
3.4 1,000 0.1100 4.97 Shallow Concentrated Flow, 

Grassed Waterway   Kv= 15.0 fps
15.4 1,300 Total

Summary for Subcatchment P2: Sub Area P2

Runoff = 7.90 cfs @ 12.24 hrs,  Volume= 0.757 af,  Depth= 1.00"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 1.00-30.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr 1-year  Rainfall=2.50"

Area (ac) CN Description
* 0.900 69 Cropland
* 2.400 55 Woods
* 0.520 61 Open Space
* 5.280 98 Impervious

9.100 82 Weighted Average
3.820 41.98% Pervious Area
5.280 58.02% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)
26.8 298 0.0200 0.19 Sheet Flow, 

Cultivated: Residue>20%   n= 0.170   P2= 3.00"
1.6 550 0.1200 5.58 Shallow Concentrated Flow, 

Unpaved   Kv= 16.1 fps
28.4 848 Total



Type II 24-hr 1-year  Rainfall=2.50"22-821 Postdevelopment
  Printed  2/15/2023Prepared by {enter your company name here}

Page 4HydroCAD® 9.00  s/n 02024  © 2009 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond P4: Eastern Pond

Inflow Area = 24.100 ac, 21.99% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 0.39"    for  1-year event
Inflow = 8.77 cfs @ 12.11 hrs,  Volume= 0.779 af
Outflow = 0.35 cfs @ 19.84 hrs,  Volume= 0.475 af,  Atten= 96%,  Lag= 463.6 min
Primary = 0.35 cfs @ 19.84 hrs,  Volume= 0.475 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 1.00-30.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Peak Elev= 887.86' @ 19.84 hrs   Surf.Area= 25,125 sf   Storage= 20,160 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= 494.6 min calculated for 0.475 af (61% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 351.1 min ( 1,265.4 - 914.3 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description
#1 887.00' 123,252 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

887.00 21,846 0 0
888.00 25,666 23,756 23,756
889.00 30,403 28,035 51,791
890.00 35,942 33,173 84,963
891.00 40,635 38,289 123,252

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices
#1 Primary 885.00' 24.0"  Round Culvert   

L= 50.0'   RCP, end-section conforming to fill,  Ke= 0.500   
Outlet Invert= 884.50'   S= 0.0100 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.013  Concrete pipe, straight & clean   

#2 Device 1 887.00' 4.0" Vert. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   
#3 Device 1 889.50' 48.0" Horiz. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   

Limited to weir flow at low heads   

Primary OutFlow  Max=0.35 cfs @ 19.84 hrs  HW=887.86'   (Free Discharge)
1=Culvert  (Passes 0.35 cfs of 20.17 cfs potential flow)

2=Orifice/Grate  (Orifice Controls 0.35 cfs @ 4.00 fps)
3=Orifice/Grate  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)

Summary for Pond P5: Northern Pond

Inflow Area = 9.100 ac, 58.02% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 1.00"    for  1-year event
Inflow = 7.90 cfs @ 12.24 hrs,  Volume= 0.757 af
Outflow = 0.23 cfs @ 20.13 hrs,  Volume= 0.323 af,  Atten= 97%,  Lag= 473.4 min
Primary = 0.23 cfs @ 20.13 hrs,  Volume= 0.323 af
Secondary = 0.00 cfs @ 1.00 hrs,  Volume= 0.000 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 1.00-30.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Peak Elev= 864.01' @ 20.13 hrs   Surf.Area= 13,659 sf   Storage= 23,608 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= 535.3 min calculated for 0.323 af (43% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 400.3 min ( 1,266.7 - 866.4 )



Type II 24-hr 1-year  Rainfall=2.50"22-821 Postdevelopment
  Printed  2/15/2023Prepared by {enter your company name here}

Page 5HydroCAD® 9.00  s/n 02024  © 2009 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description
#1 862.00' 70,789 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

862.00 9,873 0 0
863.00 11,707 10,790 10,790
864.00 13,637 12,672 23,462
865.00 15,672 14,655 38,117
867.00 17,000 32,672 70,789

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices
#1 Primary 858.50' 24.0"  Round Culvert   

L= 50.0'   RCP, end-section conforming to fill,  Ke= 0.500   
Outlet Invert= 858.00'   S= 0.0100 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.013  Concrete pipe, straight & clean   

#2 Device 1 862.00' 2.5" Vert. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   
#3 Device 1 864.08' Special & User-Defined   

Loss  (feet)  0.00  0.10  0.25  0.50  0.75  1.00  1.50  2.00  3.00  4.00   
Disch. (cfs)  0.000  0.800  2.200  3.700  4.600  5.300  6.500  7.500  
9.200  10.600   

#4 Secondary 865.75' 25.0' long  x 10.0' breadth Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir   
Head (feet)  0.20  0.40  0.60  0.80  1.00  1.20  1.40  1.60   
Coef. (English)  2.49  2.56  2.70  2.69  2.68  2.69  2.67  2.64   

Primary OutFlow  Max=0.23 cfs @ 20.13 hrs  HW=864.01'   (Free Discharge)
1=Culvert  (Passes 0.23 cfs of 32.13 cfs potential flow)

2=Orifice/Grate  (Orifice Controls 0.23 cfs @ 6.65 fps)
3=Special & User-Defined  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)

Secondary OutFlow  Max=0.00 cfs @ 1.00 hrs  HW=862.00'   (Free Discharge)
4=Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)



Type II 24-hr 2-year  Rainfall=3.00"22-821 Postdevelopment
  Printed  2/15/2023Prepared by {enter your company name here}

Page 6HydroCAD® 9.00  s/n 02024  © 2009 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment P1: Sub Area P1

Runoff = 16.34 cfs @ 12.10 hrs,  Volume= 1.258 af,  Depth= 0.63"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 1.00-30.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr 2-year  Rainfall=3.00"

Area (ac) CN Description
* 5.800 69 Cropland
* 12.370 55 woods
* 0.630 61 Open space
* 5.300 98 Impervious

24.100 68 Weighted Average
18.800 78.01% Pervious Area

5.300 21.99% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)
12.0 300 0.1500 0.42 Sheet Flow, 

Cultivated: Residue>20%   n= 0.170   P2= 3.00"
3.4 1,000 0.1100 4.97 Shallow Concentrated Flow, 

Grassed Waterway   Kv= 15.0 fps
15.4 1,300 Total

Summary for Subcatchment P2: Sub Area P2

Runoff = 11.10 cfs @ 12.23 hrs,  Volume= 1.046 af,  Depth= 1.38"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 1.00-30.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr 2-year  Rainfall=3.00"

Area (ac) CN Description
* 0.900 69 Cropland
* 2.400 55 Woods
* 0.520 61 Open Space
* 5.280 98 Impervious

9.100 82 Weighted Average
3.820 41.98% Pervious Area
5.280 58.02% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)
26.8 298 0.0200 0.19 Sheet Flow, 

Cultivated: Residue>20%   n= 0.170   P2= 3.00"
1.6 550 0.1200 5.58 Shallow Concentrated Flow, 

Unpaved   Kv= 16.1 fps
28.4 848 Total



Type II 24-hr 2-year  Rainfall=3.00"22-821 Postdevelopment
  Printed  2/15/2023Prepared by {enter your company name here}

Page 7HydroCAD® 9.00  s/n 02024  © 2009 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond P4: Eastern Pond

Inflow Area = 24.100 ac, 21.99% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 0.63"    for  2-year event
Inflow = 16.34 cfs @ 12.10 hrs,  Volume= 1.258 af
Outflow = 0.47 cfs @ 20.20 hrs,  Volume= 0.663 af,  Atten= 97%,  Lag= 485.9 min
Primary = 0.47 cfs @ 20.20 hrs,  Volume= 0.663 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 1.00-30.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Peak Elev= 888.44' @ 20.20 hrs   Surf.Area= 27,749 sf   Storage= 35,500 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= 523.2 min calculated for 0.662 af (53% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 372.2 min ( 1,266.9 - 894.8 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description
#1 887.00' 123,252 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

887.00 21,846 0 0
888.00 25,666 23,756 23,756
889.00 30,403 28,035 51,791
890.00 35,942 33,173 84,963
891.00 40,635 38,289 123,252

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices
#1 Primary 885.00' 24.0"  Round Culvert   

L= 50.0'   RCP, end-section conforming to fill,  Ke= 0.500   
Outlet Invert= 884.50'   S= 0.0100 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.013  Concrete pipe, straight & clean   

#2 Device 1 887.00' 4.0" Vert. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   
#3 Device 1 889.50' 48.0" Horiz. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   

Limited to weir flow at low heads   

Primary OutFlow  Max=0.47 cfs @ 20.20 hrs  HW=888.44'   (Free Discharge)
1=Culvert  (Passes 0.47 cfs of 23.63 cfs potential flow)

2=Orifice/Grate  (Orifice Controls 0.47 cfs @ 5.43 fps)
3=Orifice/Grate  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)

Summary for Pond P5: Northern Pond

Inflow Area = 9.100 ac, 58.02% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 1.38"    for  2-year event
Inflow = 11.10 cfs @ 12.23 hrs,  Volume= 1.046 af
Outflow = 1.17 cfs @ 13.55 hrs,  Volume= 0.583 af,  Atten= 90%,  Lag= 79.1 min
Primary = 1.17 cfs @ 13.55 hrs,  Volume= 0.583 af
Secondary = 0.00 cfs @ 1.00 hrs,  Volume= 0.000 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 1.00-30.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Peak Elev= 864.19' @ 13.55 hrs   Surf.Area= 14,031 sf   Storage= 26,143 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= 387.4 min calculated for 0.583 af (56% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 265.2 min ( 1,122.2 - 857.0 )



Type II 24-hr 2-year  Rainfall=3.00"22-821 Postdevelopment
  Printed  2/15/2023Prepared by {enter your company name here}

Page 8HydroCAD® 9.00  s/n 02024  © 2009 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description
#1 862.00' 70,789 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

862.00 9,873 0 0
863.00 11,707 10,790 10,790
864.00 13,637 12,672 23,462
865.00 15,672 14,655 38,117
867.00 17,000 32,672 70,789

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices
#1 Primary 858.50' 24.0"  Round Culvert   

L= 50.0'   RCP, end-section conforming to fill,  Ke= 0.500   
Outlet Invert= 858.00'   S= 0.0100 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.013  Concrete pipe, straight & clean   

#2 Device 1 862.00' 2.5" Vert. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   
#3 Device 1 864.08' Special & User-Defined   

Loss  (feet)  0.00  0.10  0.25  0.50  0.75  1.00  1.50  2.00  3.00  4.00   
Disch. (cfs)  0.000  0.800  2.200  3.700  4.600  5.300  6.500  7.500  
9.200  10.600   

#4 Secondary 865.75' 25.0' long  x 10.0' breadth Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir   
Head (feet)  0.20  0.40  0.60  0.80  1.00  1.20  1.40  1.60   
Coef. (English)  2.49  2.56  2.70  2.69  2.68  2.69  2.67  2.64   

Primary OutFlow  Max=1.17 cfs @ 13.55 hrs  HW=864.19'   (Free Discharge)
1=Culvert  (Passes 1.17 cfs of 32.77 cfs potential flow)

2=Orifice/Grate  (Orifice Controls 0.24 cfs @ 6.96 fps)
3=Special & User-Defined  (Custom Controls 0.93 cfs)

Secondary OutFlow  Max=0.00 cfs @ 1.00 hrs  HW=862.00'   (Free Discharge)
4=Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)



Type II 24-hr 5-year  Rainfall=3.80"22-821 Postdevelopment
  Printed  2/15/2023Prepared by {enter your company name here}

Page 9HydroCAD® 9.00  s/n 02024  © 2009 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment P1: Sub Area P1

Runoff = 30.88 cfs @ 12.09 hrs,  Volume= 2.170 af,  Depth= 1.08"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 1.00-30.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr 5-year  Rainfall=3.80"

Area (ac) CN Description
* 5.800 69 Cropland
* 12.370 55 woods
* 0.630 61 Open space
* 5.300 98 Impervious

24.100 68 Weighted Average
18.800 78.01% Pervious Area

5.300 21.99% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)
12.0 300 0.1500 0.42 Sheet Flow, 

Cultivated: Residue>20%   n= 0.170   P2= 3.00"
3.4 1,000 0.1100 4.97 Shallow Concentrated Flow, 

Grassed Waterway   Kv= 15.0 fps
15.4 1,300 Total

Summary for Subcatchment P2: Sub Area P2

Runoff = 16.59 cfs @ 12.22 hrs,  Volume= 1.542 af,  Depth= 2.03"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 1.00-30.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr 5-year  Rainfall=3.80"

Area (ac) CN Description
* 0.900 69 Cropland
* 2.400 55 Woods
* 0.520 61 Open Space
* 5.280 98 Impervious

9.100 82 Weighted Average
3.820 41.98% Pervious Area
5.280 58.02% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)
26.8 298 0.0200 0.19 Sheet Flow, 

Cultivated: Residue>20%   n= 0.170   P2= 3.00"
1.6 550 0.1200 5.58 Shallow Concentrated Flow, 

Unpaved   Kv= 16.1 fps
28.4 848 Total



Type II 24-hr 5-year  Rainfall=3.80"22-821 Postdevelopment
  Printed  2/15/2023Prepared by {enter your company name here}

Page 10HydroCAD® 9.00  s/n 02024  © 2009 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond P4: Eastern Pond

Inflow Area = 24.100 ac, 21.99% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 1.08"    for  5-year event
Inflow = 30.88 cfs @ 12.09 hrs,  Volume= 2.170 af
Outflow = 0.64 cfs @ 23.45 hrs,  Volume= 0.912 af,  Atten= 98%,  Lag= 681.5 min
Primary = 0.64 cfs @ 23.45 hrs,  Volume= 0.912 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 1.00-30.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Peak Elev= 889.50' @ 23.45 hrs   Surf.Area= 33,152 sf   Storage= 67,562 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= 541.3 min calculated for 0.912 af (42% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 392.7 min ( 1,268.3 - 875.5 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description
#1 887.00' 123,252 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

887.00 21,846 0 0
888.00 25,666 23,756 23,756
889.00 30,403 28,035 51,791
890.00 35,942 33,173 84,963
891.00 40,635 38,289 123,252

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices
#1 Primary 885.00' 24.0"  Round Culvert   

L= 50.0'   RCP, end-section conforming to fill,  Ke= 0.500   
Outlet Invert= 884.50'   S= 0.0100 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.013  Concrete pipe, straight & clean   

#2 Device 1 887.00' 4.0" Vert. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   
#3 Device 1 889.50' 48.0" Horiz. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   

Limited to weir flow at low heads   

Primary OutFlow  Max=0.64 cfs @ 23.45 hrs  HW=889.50'   (Free Discharge)
1=Culvert  (Passes 0.64 cfs of 28.28 cfs potential flow)

2=Orifice/Grate  (Orifice Controls 0.64 cfs @ 7.35 fps)
3=Orifice/Grate  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)

Summary for Pond P5: Northern Pond

Inflow Area = 9.100 ac, 58.02% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 2.03"    for  5-year event
Inflow = 16.59 cfs @ 12.22 hrs,  Volume= 1.542 af
Outflow = 4.06 cfs @ 12.81 hrs,  Volume= 1.076 af,  Atten= 76%,  Lag= 34.9 min
Primary = 4.06 cfs @ 12.81 hrs,  Volume= 1.076 af
Secondary = 0.00 cfs @ 1.00 hrs,  Volume= 0.000 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 1.00-30.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Peak Elev= 864.61' @ 12.81 hrs   Surf.Area= 14,874 sf   Storage= 32,125 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= 262.9 min calculated for 1.076 af (70% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 159.4 min ( 1,005.2 - 845.8 )



Type II 24-hr 5-year  Rainfall=3.80"22-821 Postdevelopment
  Printed  2/15/2023Prepared by {enter your company name here}

Page 11HydroCAD® 9.00  s/n 02024  © 2009 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description
#1 862.00' 70,789 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

862.00 9,873 0 0
863.00 11,707 10,790 10,790
864.00 13,637 12,672 23,462
865.00 15,672 14,655 38,117
867.00 17,000 32,672 70,789

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices
#1 Primary 858.50' 24.0"  Round Culvert   

L= 50.0'   RCP, end-section conforming to fill,  Ke= 0.500   
Outlet Invert= 858.00'   S= 0.0100 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.013  Concrete pipe, straight & clean   

#2 Device 1 862.00' 2.5" Vert. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   
#3 Device 1 864.08' Special & User-Defined   

Loss  (feet)  0.00  0.10  0.25  0.50  0.75  1.00  1.50  2.00  3.00  4.00   
Disch. (cfs)  0.000  0.800  2.200  3.700  4.600  5.300  6.500  7.500  
9.200  10.600   

#4 Secondary 865.75' 25.0' long  x 10.0' breadth Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir   
Head (feet)  0.20  0.40  0.60  0.80  1.00  1.20  1.40  1.60   
Coef. (English)  2.49  2.56  2.70  2.69  2.68  2.69  2.67  2.64   

Primary OutFlow  Max=4.06 cfs @ 12.81 hrs  HW=864.61'   (Free Discharge)
1=Culvert  (Passes 4.06 cfs of 34.19 cfs potential flow)

2=Orifice/Grate  (Orifice Controls 0.26 cfs @ 7.62 fps)
3=Special & User-Defined  (Custom Controls 3.80 cfs)

Secondary OutFlow  Max=0.00 cfs @ 1.00 hrs  HW=862.00'   (Free Discharge)
4=Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)



Type II 24-hr 10-year  Rainfall=4.30"22-821 Postdevelopment
  Printed  2/15/2023Prepared by {enter your company name here}

Page 12HydroCAD® 9.00  s/n 02024  © 2009 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment P1: Sub Area P1

Runoff = 41.02 cfs @ 12.09 hrs,  Volume= 2.809 af,  Depth= 1.40"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 1.00-30.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr 10-year  Rainfall=4.30"

Area (ac) CN Description
* 5.800 69 Cropland
* 12.370 55 woods
* 0.630 61 Open space
* 5.300 98 Impervious

24.100 68 Weighted Average
18.800 78.01% Pervious Area

5.300 21.99% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)
12.0 300 0.1500 0.42 Sheet Flow, 

Cultivated: Residue>20%   n= 0.170   P2= 3.00"
3.4 1,000 0.1100 4.97 Shallow Concentrated Flow, 

Grassed Waterway   Kv= 15.0 fps
15.4 1,300 Total

Summary for Subcatchment P2: Sub Area P2

Runoff = 20.12 cfs @ 12.22 hrs,  Volume= 1.867 af,  Depth= 2.46"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 1.00-30.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr 10-year  Rainfall=4.30"

Area (ac) CN Description
* 0.900 69 Cropland
* 2.400 55 Woods
* 0.520 61 Open Space
* 5.280 98 Impervious

9.100 82 Weighted Average
3.820 41.98% Pervious Area
5.280 58.02% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)
26.8 298 0.0200 0.19 Sheet Flow, 

Cultivated: Residue>20%   n= 0.170   P2= 3.00"
1.6 550 0.1200 5.58 Shallow Concentrated Flow, 

Unpaved   Kv= 16.1 fps
28.4 848 Total



Type II 24-hr 10-year  Rainfall=4.30"22-821 Postdevelopment
  Printed  2/15/2023Prepared by {enter your company name here}

Page 13HydroCAD® 9.00  s/n 02024  © 2009 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond P4: Eastern Pond

Inflow Area = 24.100 ac, 21.99% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 1.40"    for  10-year event
Inflow = 41.02 cfs @ 12.09 hrs,  Volume= 2.809 af
Outflow = 2.28 cfs @ 14.26 hrs,  Volume= 1.535 af,  Atten= 94%,  Lag= 130.5 min
Primary = 2.28 cfs @ 14.26 hrs,  Volume= 1.535 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 1.00-30.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Peak Elev= 889.61' @ 14.26 hrs   Surf.Area= 33,809 sf   Storage= 71,533 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= 427.0 min calculated for 1.532 af (55% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 293.2 min ( 1,160.5 - 867.2 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description
#1 887.00' 123,252 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

887.00 21,846 0 0
888.00 25,666 23,756 23,756
889.00 30,403 28,035 51,791
890.00 35,942 33,173 84,963
891.00 40,635 38,289 123,252

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices
#1 Primary 885.00' 24.0"  Round Culvert   

L= 50.0'   RCP, end-section conforming to fill,  Ke= 0.500   
Outlet Invert= 884.50'   S= 0.0100 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.013  Concrete pipe, straight & clean   

#2 Device 1 887.00' 4.0" Vert. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   
#3 Device 1 889.50' 48.0" Horiz. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   

Limited to weir flow at low heads   

Primary OutFlow  Max=2.26 cfs @ 14.26 hrs  HW=889.61'   (Free Discharge)
1=Culvert  (Passes 2.26 cfs of 28.76 cfs potential flow)

2=Orifice/Grate  (Orifice Controls 0.66 cfs @ 7.53 fps)
3=Orifice/Grate  (Weir Controls 1.60 cfs @ 1.11 fps)

Summary for Pond P5: Northern Pond

Inflow Area = 9.100 ac, 58.02% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 2.46"    for  10-year event
Inflow = 20.12 cfs @ 12.22 hrs,  Volume= 1.867 af
Outflow = 5.28 cfs @ 12.77 hrs,  Volume= 1.400 af,  Atten= 74%,  Lag= 32.7 min
Primary = 5.28 cfs @ 12.77 hrs,  Volume= 1.400 af
Secondary = 0.00 cfs @ 1.00 hrs,  Volume= 0.000 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 1.00-30.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Peak Elev= 864.97' @ 12.77 hrs   Surf.Area= 15,615 sf   Storage= 37,678 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= 226.1 min calculated for 1.397 af (75% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 133.5 min ( 973.9 - 840.4 )



Type II 24-hr 10-year  Rainfall=4.30"22-821 Postdevelopment
  Printed  2/15/2023Prepared by {enter your company name here}

Page 14HydroCAD® 9.00  s/n 02024  © 2009 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description
#1 862.00' 70,789 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

862.00 9,873 0 0
863.00 11,707 10,790 10,790
864.00 13,637 12,672 23,462
865.00 15,672 14,655 38,117
867.00 17,000 32,672 70,789

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices
#1 Primary 858.50' 24.0"  Round Culvert   

L= 50.0'   RCP, end-section conforming to fill,  Ke= 0.500   
Outlet Invert= 858.00'   S= 0.0100 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.013  Concrete pipe, straight & clean   

#2 Device 1 862.00' 2.5" Vert. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   
#3 Device 1 864.08' Special & User-Defined   

Loss  (feet)  0.00  0.10  0.25  0.50  0.75  1.00  1.50  2.00  3.00  4.00   
Disch. (cfs)  0.000  0.800  2.200  3.700  4.600  5.300  6.500  7.500  
9.200  10.600   

#4 Secondary 865.75' 25.0' long  x 10.0' breadth Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir   
Head (feet)  0.20  0.40  0.60  0.80  1.00  1.20  1.40  1.60   
Coef. (English)  2.49  2.56  2.70  2.69  2.68  2.69  2.67  2.64   

Primary OutFlow  Max=5.27 cfs @ 12.77 hrs  HW=864.97'   (Free Discharge)
1=Culvert  (Passes 5.27 cfs of 35.38 cfs potential flow)

2=Orifice/Grate  (Orifice Controls 0.28 cfs @ 8.15 fps)
3=Special & User-Defined  (Custom Controls 5.00 cfs)

Secondary OutFlow  Max=0.00 cfs @ 1.00 hrs  HW=862.00'   (Free Discharge)
4=Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)



Type II 24-hr 25-year  Rainfall=5.00"22-821 Postdevelopment
  Printed  2/15/2023Prepared by {enter your company name here}

Page 15HydroCAD® 9.00  s/n 02024  © 2009 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment P1: Sub Area P1

Runoff = 56.23 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 3.775 af,  Depth= 1.88"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 1.00-30.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr 25-year  Rainfall=5.00"

Area (ac) CN Description
* 5.800 69 Cropland
* 12.370 55 woods
* 0.630 61 Open space
* 5.300 98 Impervious

24.100 68 Weighted Average
18.800 78.01% Pervious Area

5.300 21.99% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)
12.0 300 0.1500 0.42 Sheet Flow, 

Cultivated: Residue>20%   n= 0.170   P2= 3.00"
3.4 1,000 0.1100 4.97 Shallow Concentrated Flow, 

Grassed Waterway   Kv= 15.0 fps
15.4 1,300 Total

Summary for Subcatchment P2: Sub Area P2

Runoff = 25.17 cfs @ 12.22 hrs,  Volume= 2.335 af,  Depth= 3.08"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 1.00-30.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr 25-year  Rainfall=5.00"

Area (ac) CN Description
* 0.900 69 Cropland
* 2.400 55 Woods
* 0.520 61 Open Space
* 5.280 98 Impervious

9.100 82 Weighted Average
3.820 41.98% Pervious Area
5.280 58.02% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)
26.8 298 0.0200 0.19 Sheet Flow, 

Cultivated: Residue>20%   n= 0.170   P2= 3.00"
1.6 550 0.1200 5.58 Shallow Concentrated Flow, 

Unpaved   Kv= 16.1 fps
28.4 848 Total



Type II 24-hr 25-year  Rainfall=5.00"22-821 Postdevelopment
  Printed  2/15/2023Prepared by {enter your company name here}

Page 16HydroCAD® 9.00  s/n 02024  © 2009 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond P4: Eastern Pond

Inflow Area = 24.100 ac, 21.99% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 1.88"    for  25-year event
Inflow = 56.23 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 3.775 af
Outflow = 7.57 cfs @ 12.69 hrs,  Volume= 2.492 af,  Atten= 87%,  Lag= 36.5 min
Primary = 7.57 cfs @ 12.69 hrs,  Volume= 2.492 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 1.00-30.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Peak Elev= 889.80' @ 12.69 hrs   Surf.Area= 34,856 sf   Storage= 78,020 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= 308.6 min calculated for 2.488 af (66% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 192.7 min ( 1,050.9 - 858.2 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description
#1 887.00' 123,252 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

887.00 21,846 0 0
888.00 25,666 23,756 23,756
889.00 30,403 28,035 51,791
890.00 35,942 33,173 84,963
891.00 40,635 38,289 123,252

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices
#1 Primary 885.00' 24.0"  Round Culvert   

L= 50.0'   RCP, end-section conforming to fill,  Ke= 0.500   
Outlet Invert= 884.50'   S= 0.0100 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.013  Concrete pipe, straight & clean   

#2 Device 1 887.00' 4.0" Vert. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   
#3 Device 1 889.50' 48.0" Horiz. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   

Limited to weir flow at low heads   

Primary OutFlow  Max=7.56 cfs @ 12.69 hrs  HW=889.80'   (Free Discharge)
1=Culvert  (Passes 7.56 cfs of 29.50 cfs potential flow)

2=Orifice/Grate  (Orifice Controls 0.68 cfs @ 7.82 fps)
3=Orifice/Grate  (Weir Controls 6.88 cfs @ 1.80 fps)

Summary for Pond P5: Northern Pond

Inflow Area = 9.100 ac, 58.02% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 3.08"    for  25-year event
Inflow = 25.17 cfs @ 12.22 hrs,  Volume= 2.335 af
Outflow = 6.70 cfs @ 12.75 hrs,  Volume= 1.866 af,  Atten= 73%,  Lag= 32.0 min
Primary = 6.70 cfs @ 12.75 hrs,  Volume= 1.866 af
Secondary = 0.00 cfs @ 1.00 hrs,  Volume= 0.000 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 1.00-30.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Peak Elev= 865.54' @ 12.75 hrs   Surf.Area= 16,029 sf   Storage= 46,643 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= 198.4 min calculated for 1.866 af (80% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 116.0 min ( 949.9 - 834.0 )



Type II 24-hr 25-year  Rainfall=5.00"22-821 Postdevelopment
  Printed  2/15/2023Prepared by {enter your company name here}

Page 17HydroCAD® 9.00  s/n 02024  © 2009 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description
#1 862.00' 70,789 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

862.00 9,873 0 0
863.00 11,707 10,790 10,790
864.00 13,637 12,672 23,462
865.00 15,672 14,655 38,117
867.00 17,000 32,672 70,789

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices
#1 Primary 858.50' 24.0"  Round Culvert   

L= 50.0'   RCP, end-section conforming to fill,  Ke= 0.500   
Outlet Invert= 858.00'   S= 0.0100 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.013  Concrete pipe, straight & clean   

#2 Device 1 862.00' 2.5" Vert. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   
#3 Device 1 864.08' Special & User-Defined   

Loss  (feet)  0.00  0.10  0.25  0.50  0.75  1.00  1.50  2.00  3.00  4.00   
Disch. (cfs)  0.000  0.800  2.200  3.700  4.600  5.300  6.500  7.500  
9.200  10.600   

#4 Secondary 865.75' 25.0' long  x 10.0' breadth Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir   
Head (feet)  0.20  0.40  0.60  0.80  1.00  1.20  1.40  1.60   
Coef. (English)  2.49  2.56  2.70  2.69  2.68  2.69  2.67  2.64   

Primary OutFlow  Max=6.70 cfs @ 12.75 hrs  HW=865.54'   (Free Discharge)
1=Culvert  (Passes 6.70 cfs of 37.17 cfs potential flow)

2=Orifice/Grate  (Orifice Controls 0.30 cfs @ 8.92 fps)
3=Special & User-Defined  (Custom Controls 6.40 cfs)

Secondary OutFlow  Max=0.00 cfs @ 1.00 hrs  HW=862.00'   (Free Discharge)
4=Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir  ( Controls 0.00 cfs)



Type II 24-hr 100-year  Rainfall=6.20"22-821 Postdevelopment
  Printed  2/15/2023Prepared by {enter your company name here}

Page 18HydroCAD® 9.00  s/n 02024  © 2009 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment P1: Sub Area P1

Runoff = 84.27 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 5.574 af,  Depth= 2.78"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 1.00-30.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr 100-year  Rainfall=6.20"

Area (ac) CN Description
* 5.800 69 Cropland
* 12.370 55 woods
* 0.630 61 Open space
* 5.300 98 Impervious

24.100 68 Weighted Average
18.800 78.01% Pervious Area

5.300 21.99% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)
12.0 300 0.1500 0.42 Sheet Flow, 

Cultivated: Residue>20%   n= 0.170   P2= 3.00"
3.4 1,000 0.1100 4.97 Shallow Concentrated Flow, 

Grassed Waterway   Kv= 15.0 fps
15.4 1,300 Total

Summary for Subcatchment P2: Sub Area P2

Runoff = 33.95 cfs @ 12.22 hrs,  Volume= 3.163 af,  Depth= 4.17"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Time Span= 1.00-30.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Type II 24-hr 100-year  Rainfall=6.20"

Area (ac) CN Description
* 0.900 69 Cropland
* 2.400 55 Woods
* 0.520 61 Open Space
* 5.280 98 Impervious

9.100 82 Weighted Average
3.820 41.98% Pervious Area
5.280 58.02% Impervious Area

Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min) (feet) (ft/ft) (ft/sec) (cfs)
26.8 298 0.0200 0.19 Sheet Flow, 

Cultivated: Residue>20%   n= 0.170   P2= 3.00"
1.6 550 0.1200 5.58 Shallow Concentrated Flow, 

Unpaved   Kv= 16.1 fps
28.4 848 Total



Type II 24-hr 100-year  Rainfall=6.20"22-821 Postdevelopment
  Printed  2/15/2023Prepared by {enter your company name here}

Page 19HydroCAD® 9.00  s/n 02024  © 2009 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Pond P4: Eastern Pond

Inflow Area = 24.100 ac, 21.99% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 2.78"    for  100-year event
Inflow = 84.27 cfs @ 12.08 hrs,  Volume= 5.574 af
Outflow = 29.88 cfs @ 12.32 hrs,  Volume= 4.280 af,  Atten= 65%,  Lag= 14.5 min
Primary = 29.88 cfs @ 12.32 hrs,  Volume= 4.280 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 1.00-30.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Peak Elev= 890.30' @ 12.32 hrs   Surf.Area= 37,327 sf   Storage= 95,777 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= 212.6 min calculated for 4.280 af (77% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 119.2 min ( 966.0 - 846.7 )

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description
#1 887.00' 123,252 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

887.00 21,846 0 0
888.00 25,666 23,756 23,756
889.00 30,403 28,035 51,791
890.00 35,942 33,173 84,963
891.00 40,635 38,289 123,252

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices
#1 Primary 885.00' 24.0"  Round Culvert   

L= 50.0'   RCP, end-section conforming to fill,  Ke= 0.500   
Outlet Invert= 884.50'   S= 0.0100 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.013  Concrete pipe, straight & clean   

#2 Device 1 887.00' 4.0" Vert. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   
#3 Device 1 889.50' 48.0" Horiz. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   

Limited to weir flow at low heads   

Primary OutFlow  Max=29.59 cfs @ 12.32 hrs  HW=890.29'   (Free Discharge)
1=Culvert  (Passes 29.59 cfs of 31.33 cfs potential flow)

2=Orifice/Grate  (Orifice Controls 0.74 cfs @ 8.51 fps)
3=Orifice/Grate  (Weir Controls 28.85 cfs @ 2.91 fps)

Summary for Pond P5: Northern Pond

Inflow Area = 9.100 ac, 58.02% Impervious,  Inflow Depth = 4.17"    for  100-year event
Inflow = 33.95 cfs @ 12.22 hrs,  Volume= 3.163 af
Outflow = 19.61 cfs @ 12.47 hrs,  Volume= 2.693 af,  Atten= 42%,  Lag= 15.4 min
Primary = 7.82 cfs @ 12.47 hrs,  Volume= 2.373 af
Secondary = 11.79 cfs @ 12.47 hrs,  Volume= 0.320 af

Routing by Stor-Ind method, Time Span= 1.00-30.00 hrs, dt= 0.05 hrs
Peak Elev= 866.08' @ 12.47 hrs   Surf.Area= 16,387 sf   Storage= 55,367 cf

Plug-Flow detention time= 161.7 min calculated for 2.688 af (85% of inflow)
Center-of-Mass det. time= 94.9 min ( 920.2 - 825.3 )



Type II 24-hr 100-year  Rainfall=6.20"22-821 Postdevelopment
  Printed  2/15/2023Prepared by {enter your company name here}

Page 20HydroCAD® 9.00  s/n 02024  © 2009 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Volume Invert Avail.Storage Storage Description
#1 862.00' 70,789 cf Custom Stage Data (Prismatic) Listed below (Recalc)

Elevation Surf.Area Inc.Store Cum.Store
(feet) (sq-ft) (cubic-feet) (cubic-feet)

862.00 9,873 0 0
863.00 11,707 10,790 10,790
864.00 13,637 12,672 23,462
865.00 15,672 14,655 38,117
867.00 17,000 32,672 70,789

Device Routing     Invert Outlet Devices
#1 Primary 858.50' 24.0"  Round Culvert   

L= 50.0'   RCP, end-section conforming to fill,  Ke= 0.500   
Outlet Invert= 858.00'   S= 0.0100 '/'   Cc= 0.900   
n= 0.013  Concrete pipe, straight & clean   

#2 Device 1 862.00' 2.5" Vert. Orifice/Grate    C= 0.600   
#3 Device 1 864.08' Special & User-Defined   

Loss  (feet)  0.00  0.10  0.25  0.50  0.75  1.00  1.50  2.00  3.00  4.00   
Disch. (cfs)  0.000  0.800  2.200  3.700  4.600  5.300  6.500  7.500  
9.200  10.600   

#4 Secondary 865.75' 25.0' long  x 10.0' breadth Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir   
Head (feet)  0.20  0.40  0.60  0.80  1.00  1.20  1.40  1.60   
Coef. (English)  2.49  2.56  2.70  2.69  2.68  2.69  2.67  2.64   

Primary OutFlow  Max=7.81 cfs @ 12.47 hrs  HW=866.07'   (Free Discharge)
1=Culvert  (Passes 7.81 cfs of 38.77 cfs potential flow)

2=Orifice/Grate  (Orifice Controls 0.33 cfs @ 9.59 fps)
3=Special & User-Defined  (Custom Controls 7.48 cfs)

Secondary OutFlow  Max=11.44 cfs @ 12.47 hrs  HW=866.07'   (Free Discharge)
4=Broad-Crested Rectangular Weir  (Weir Controls 11.44 cfs @ 1.43 fps)



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT D  



 
 

 
 

North Pond 

Stoke’s Law 

80% trapping efficiency requires 5-micron particle to be detained 

Per DNR standard 1001 (Wet Detention Pond), average velocity required to trap 5-micron particle 
(v) = 1.91E-05 fps 

 

Peak Depth of detention basin during 1-year storm event (D) = 2.01 ft 

Peak Volume of storage of detention basin during 1-year storm event (V) = 23,608 cf 

 

Time required to settle 5-micron particle (T) = 
𝑫

𝒗
 = 105,236 sec 

Allowable discharge to settle the 5-micron particle (QALLOW) = 
𝑽

𝑻
 = 0.22 cfs 

Detention basin peak outflow during 1-year storm event (QACTUAL) = 0.23 cfs 

 

QACTUAL = QALLOW   Basin provides 80% efficiency for TSS reduction 

 

  



 
 

East Pond 

Stoke’s Law 

80% trapping efficiency requires 5-micron particle to be detained 

Per DNR standard 1001 (Wet Detention Pond), average velocity required to trap 5-micron particle 
(v) = 1.91E-05 fps 

 

Peak Depth of detention basin during 1-year storm event (D) = 0.86 ft 

Peak Volume of storage of detention basin during 1-year storm event (V) = 20,160 cf 

 

Time required to settle 5-micron particle (T) = 
𝑫

𝒗
 = 45,026 sec 

Allowable discharge to settle the 5-micron particle (QALLOW) = 
𝑽

𝑻
 = 0.45 cfs 

Detention basin peak outflow during 1-year storm event (QACTUAL) = 0.35 cfs 

 

QACTUAL < QALLOW   Basin provides 80% efficiency for TSS reduction 

  



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT E 



ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL
Ó 

AutoCAD SHX Text
M:\C3D\22\22-821\Plans\22-821 PLANS.dwg, EROSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. 2400 WISCONSIN 69 NEW GLARUS, WI 53574

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.K.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/10/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-821

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW GLARUS BREWING CO. WAREHOUSE ADDITION NEW GLARUS, WI, WIWI

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLOT DATE: 2/10/232/10/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT AND LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER/DEVELOPER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2023 FEHR GRAHAM FEHR GRAHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLINOIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IOWA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WISCONSIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET TYPE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1 = CAPPED REBAR (CP1) CAPPED REBAR (CP1)     N-206928.72, E-614137.37, ELEV-965.22 N-206928.72, E-614137.37, ELEV-965.22 BM2 = CAPPED REBAR (CP2) CAPPED REBAR (CP2) N-207027.30, E-613941.43, ELEV-969.23 BM3 = CAPPED REBAR (CP3) CAPPED REBAR (CP3) N-206726.04, E-614052.13, ELEV-971.32 BM4 = CAPPED REBAR (CP4) CAPPED REBAR (CP4) N-207196.73, E-614243.67, ELEV-956.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACKING PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WASHOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEEDING AND RESTORATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDIUM DUTY RIP RAP WITH TYPE HR FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING EXPANSION FFE = 960.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING FFE = 960.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DOCK FFE = 960.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ACCESS DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STH 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION MAT URBAN TYPE B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

jduff
PolyLine

jduff
Text Box
INITIAL 209' @ 3.3%

jduff
PolyLine

jduff
Text Box
INITIAL 197' @ 3.0%

jduff
PolyLine

jduff
Text Box
FINAL 148' @ 6.1%



YEAR 1

Developer:

Project:

Date:

County: Version 1.0

Activity Begin Date End Date
Period 

% R
Annual R 

Factor Sub Soil Texture

Soil 
Erodibility K 

Factor
Slope 

(%)

Slope 
Length  
(feet)

LS 
Factor

Land Cover 
C Factor

Soil loss A 
(tons/acre)

Sediment Control 
Practice

Sediment 
Discharge 
(tons/acre)

 
4/17/2023 5/24/2023 10.8% 160 0.15 3.3% 209 0.44 1.00 1.1 0.6

5/24/2023 6/26/2023 18.4% 160 Sand 0.15 6.1% 158 0.87 1.00 3.8 2.1

6/26/2023 8/26/2023 41.6% 160 Sand 0.15 6.1% 158 0.87 0.10 0.9 0.0

8/26/2023 ----- ----- ----- ------- ----- ----- ------ ----- 0.0

----- ----- ----- ------- ----- ----- ----- ----- 0.0

----- ----- ----- ------- ----- ----- ----- ----- 0.0

 
TOTAL 5.8 TOTAL 2.7

Notes:
% Reduction 

Required
NONE

See Help Page for further descriptions of variables and items in drop-down boxes.
The last land disturbing activity on each sheet must be 'End'.  This is either 12 months from the start of construction or final stabilization.
For periods of construction  that exceed 12 months, please demonstrate that 5 tons/acre/year is not exceeded in any given 12 month period.

Recommended Permanent Seeding Dates:

4/1-5/15 and 8/7-8/29 Turf, introduced grasses and legumes Designed By: Jesse Duff
Thaw-6/30 Native Grasses, forbs, and legumes Date 2/17/2023

Soil Loss & Sediment Discharge Calculation Tool
for use on Construction Sites in the State of Wisconsin

2/17/2023

WDNR Official Version 1.0 (05-15-2015)

New Glarus Brewing Company

Warehouse Addition

 

NOTE:  THIS TOOL ONLY ADDRESSED SOIL EROSION 
DUE TO SHEET FLOW.  MEASURES TO CONTROL 

CHANNEL EROSION MAY ALSO BE REQUIRED TO MEET 
SEDIMENT DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS.

Bare Ground

Bare Ground

Seed with Mulch or Er

End

Sand

Green

Silt Fence

Silt Fence

Silt Fence

O:\New Glarus Brewing\22-821 - Warehouse Addition Site Design\PH02 - SW Management Design & Erosion\Report\Exhibit E - Universal Soil Loss Equation Worksheet\22-821 USLE NEW2.xls


	drawing set.pdf
	99442d2c6ad7260c04c38ad74a882a21d12ad0f856154fe1120bf57c2a78eedf.pdf
	CD01 - COVER DRAWING

	99442d2c6ad7260c04c38ad74a882a21d12ad0f856154fe1120bf57c2a78eedf.pdf
	A101 - FLOOR PLAN

	99442d2c6ad7260c04c38ad74a882a21d12ad0f856154fe1120bf57c2a78eedf.pdf
	A102 - ROOF PLAN
	A111 - BUILDING ELEVATIONS
	A112 - BUILDING ELEVATION
	A120 - EXISTING CONDITIONS

	IOWA SURVEY SETTINGS
	Sheets and Views
	2 STANDARD LEGEND
	3 GENERAL NOTES
	4 GENERAL NOTES
	5 EXISTING CONDITIONS AND REMOVAL PLAN
	6 SITE LAYOUT PLAN
	7 GRADING PLAN
	8 UTILITIES PLAN
	9 EROSION CONTROL PLAN
	10 DETAILS
	11 DETAILS
	12 DETAILS



	water memo.pdf
	2023_0216_22-821_Site Plans.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	1 TITLE SHEET
	2 STANDARD LEGEND
	3 GENERAL NOTES
	4 GENERAL NOTES
	5 EXISTING CONDITIONS AND REMOVAL PLAN
	6 SITE LAYOUT PLAN
	7 GRADING PLAN
	8 UTILITIES PLAN
	9 EROSION CONTROL PLAN
	10 DETAILS
	11 DETAILS
	12 DETAILS


	2023_0217_22-821_Site Plans_Signed.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	1 TITLE SHEET
	2 STANDARD LEGEND
	3 GENERAL NOTES
	4 GENERAL NOTES
	5 EXISTING CONDITIONS AND REMOVAL PLAN
	6 SITE LAYOUT PLAN
	7 GRADING PLAN
	8 UTILITIES PLAN
	9 EROSION CONTROL PLAN
	10 DETAILS
	11 DETAILS
	12 DETAILS


	2023_0217_22-821_Drainage Plans.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	22-821 Drainage Area Plan-Drainage Plan


	2023_0217_22-821_Drainage Plans.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	22-821 Drainage Area Plan-Drainage Plan






